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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR - ! - Baughman ...

a Federal Bureas of Infrestigation Chief Clerk ...
LCS:ER . 8. Bepariment of Justice . Mr. Coffey ..oouen
Mashington, B. €. ' T

-

- January 11, 1936. Mr.Kefth. oo

[EORANDUM FOR !R. ELWARDS.

\ 4 Re: Exhibits in Bremer Case
/k/; I anm attaching the "true copy" certification orepared

by the Department for the transmittal of certair criminal
records forwarded to me at St., Pzul vith the Dircctor!'s
leiicr of Lecember 30, 1935.

This certificate was not required 2t St. Paul, but
I would l1like to point out that the dogy:ent purports to
represent.a true copy of the original Jecriminal record .
of A;jhngBarker, vhereas, in fact, »_records of Barker,
Tilliaw Herrison, Harry Campbell, Alvin“Karpis, Volney:
ODevis, Gegrge ‘Zeigler, Byron-Bolton, Elmer“Farmer and
"Herold V&/Allderton, are attached. ,

It occurs to me thet fthere should/oe some way of
checking the zeccuracy of¥Ylepgrtmen certifications of
this charzcter, as otherwisefsome embarrassment could

follow the preparation of gfcertificate in this manner.

e © o m—

Respectfully,

L. C. Schilder.
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Department of Justice -

December 30. /'935

) »‘/ﬂtﬂm{mzé Lo % e 28, %c&’aw/ 36'/, % y %a’a
( %0 &82, -@mpc}ed %[w[@), j /Leace[y cw% Lhal lhe
aawzexe(//e,a/z,e74'a/af,bmf@/a%gﬂ%efﬂmycbmlﬂmdim/

In witness whereof, S have herewnts sot my
) /wmafaﬂaﬂmudeaﬁlé@xledg/,%e@%aac&;nm&

9/ %Mfc'ce/,[a'Je'%%awa{,ow[/wfa@fa9dymw

ﬁ wil celove wwrcllen:
to the 7@

" Acting .jﬁm/ané Mforney
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R 2371 Kest Avemw 33. T P SR Pl et
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In accordancs with the reyuest contained - :
in your und:ted comsunicuation recelved in tuts Burosa .
. Junuary 21, 1936, I &x enclosing berewith Id.nti't.“, FERr

| estlon Order ilzls, concern¢ng 1lv£n ;urpil. LAy

" Very &ruly yours, .

Joun Eigar Roover,
Director.
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J(QHN EDGAR HOOVER
“a

~nothing of any suspicious character has been noted. The developments

LT~
} ‘birector G . Q - k/
Federal Buresu of Infrestigntion Mr. Do-cimen ...
\ Chief Clork ......._.. ‘
3. S. Beprrtment of Justice Mr. Clezg .comeeicne
. My, CoJoy ... ocomacan
g”hmﬂm g. ﬂ. Mr. Ciwards ........
ARsNC January 13, 1936. Lir. F2aB eooevnmnees
7-5 7% Lie, Jauworth ...
| 4 T PR N
N Mr. . ..oph eaeenees
MEORANDUNM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. DO . B
o] ! Mr. ".:5tar .
Re: Alvin Karpis, with aliases, LY N IC R
FUGITIVE, I. O. 12138, et alj; Iu;s::us"“;u.
Edward George Bremer, Victim;  Mr. Tom e
Kidnaping. 0 Mr. TIECP ceomerromnns
Miss Gardy-cocmenmene
_ The contemplated trip to Carlsbad, New Mexico, of] Gharles-—-—-
J}\Fitzgerald, who is at the present time residing at the Bpnjamin----——

Franklin Apartments in Los Angeles, California, where he is being
kept under a twenty-four hour surveillance by Agents of the Bureau,
was started on January 6, 1936, at which time Fitzgerald was accom-
panied by Imogen \Robertson, CatherinelPackard and the latter's sister,
Charlottelielxlrk The Los Angeles Off\ice will maintain a constant
surveillanse during the course of the trip. You will recall that
previous indications observed by the Los Angeles Ufi{ice disclose

that Fitzgerald is interested in an o0il deal in New Mexico, and he
apparently is proceeding to that section of the country to consummate
certain plans he might have in this connection. The Bureau has been
advised of all of tne movements of the Fitzgerald party and to date

to date in connection with the surveillance ,of the Fitzgerald apartment
where he is residing under the name of J. C\ Foster discloses that
Fitzgerald is spending & considerable portion of his time consorting
with Imogene Robertson, his girl friend, who is a former telephone
operator and was employed at 1036 South Menlo Avenue, where Fitzgerald
previously resided. You will recall that former Special Agent in Charge
Dunn resided at this apartment. Imogene Robertson represents herself
to be Fitzgerald's secretary. They are constaatly together and have
joint bank accounts. Fitzgerald has apparently represented to people
that he is wealthy and is spending his time in California at the insti-
gation of his wife who lives in the PBast and who is furnishing him with
money. It is reported that Fitzgerald is receiving currency notes in
dernominations ranging from $500 to $1,000 by letters from Minneapolis,
iinnesota. Previous correspondence observed in the apartasent of Fitz-
gerald which was checked by Agents of the Los Angeles Office indicated
that Fitzgerald is apparently interested in the developuent of an oil
well in Carlsbad, New kiexico. Inasmuch as the members of the Fitzgerald
party are drinking heavily, the Agents covering the journey have been
instructed to take Fitzgerald into custody if he should become involved

in any difficulty with officers en route.. .
7 g j L 9’/2 '
' RFc()thbU - f
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Memo for the Director - 1-13-36

o
-

e s

John Karpavicez departed for St. Paul, Minnesota, on _

. Fanuary 9, 1936, where he apparently intends to follow the trial .
At that point. He was covered en route by Agents of the Chicago . '
Office who maintained a constant surveillance. Other than the - ;
wrecking of his car near Mauston, Wisconsin, the journey wzs un- :
eventful. He arrived in St. Paul on January 11, 1936, and his move- |
ments are under observation at St. Paul. In connection with the |
developments in the Chicago district, the plants being maintained !
at that point have produced no results to date. You will recall that

*15 under surveillance at that point inasmuch as the bl

een advised tha : tf7€;

4

The trial of Harry“Sawyer, GassiuAkHcDonald and William
Weaver at St. Paul, dinnesota, which began on January 6, 1936, to
ate has definitely established the fact that Sawyer and Weaver par-

ticipated in the instant case and as a result of the evidence so

far introduced it is established that subsequent transactions and

their connection with the disposition of the ransom money would

affirm their participation in this matter. Judge Gunnar H. Nordbye

is presiding over this trial. Attorneys Eugene O'Sullivan, of Omaha,

Nebraska, and L. L. Drill and Robert V. Rensch, of St. Paul, Minnesota, >
are representing Sewyer. Jerome Holfman, of St. Paul, has been re-

tained by Weaver, while Cassius McDonald is being represented by Everett

Jennings, of Chicago, Illinois. From present indications it appears t
that the Government will complete its presentation of the case at the

close of the week ending Jamuary 18, 1936.°

- With reference to the investigation being conducted at
———=- -Ch@veland and Ashtabula, Ohio, the Bureau is in receipt of a letter —
from Mr. E. J. Connelley who was at Cleveland, Ohio, and at that point
conducted a survey of the general conditions existing there. A general
outline of the work was planned and will be pursued to a logical con-
clusion by the Cleveland Office in efforts to locate Campbell and
Karpis. It is the opinion of kir. Connelley that the interview with i
Nilton Lett conducted by the Oklahoma City Office has probably caused
him to advise Campbell that he had been interviewed; however, two
Agents are continuing to cover the situation'at that point until it
can be definitely determined whether Campbell is contacting this person.
A telephone tap on the home of ﬂilliamxfergus, who is an interwmediary
between Arthur Heberbrandt and Jamee Pdtton, is being established in
order to trace \their activities fo:gipe purpose of ascertaining whether
they are contacting through any source the remaining members of the _
Karpis - Barker gang. You will recall that these persons are interested
in thé\Hary: Club, an elabqrate and prosperous gambling establishment in
which ex O'Neill alias Tiﬁ\Q'Nbill who was released from the Atlanta .

TR T Y e v Ty Ty 7 T
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4 Memo for the Director -3~ ‘ 1-13-36

Penitentiary is interested, the latter being a tough hoodlum and a
long established friend particularly of Patton and appearing beyond
a doubt to be & contact man for Heberbrandt and Patton in their
underworld operations.

As to the activity being carried on at Ashtabula, Ohio,
in an effort to learn something of the activities of lurray}Cook
who operates the Swallows Club at that place, a check of all] fur-
nished houses or apartments which are rented there is being made with
the view in mind of locating Campbell and Karpis should they have
established theuwselves in thaPtwicinity. You will recall that Fitz-
gerald previously mzde a long distance telephone call to Murray Cook
at the Swallows Club.

There has also been received by the Bureau a proposed plan
of trial in the case at St. Paul which gives the names of the wit-
nesses and a skeleton outline of the procedure to be pursued at this
trial.

Respactfully,
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Federal Burean of Infestigati
U, 8. Bepurtment of Justice

1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philcdelphia  Pennsylvania

Jenuery 20, 1936.

Director,

Federsl Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
viashington, U, C,

Dear Sir:

With reference Suick Sedan, Motor #42949)55,
Serial #2783525, which car was formerly the property of
AlvierargLs, may I advise you that on this date U. S.
District Court Judge George A, Welsh signed an order,
turring thie car over to the U, S, Marshal for the East-
ern District of Pennsylvania for the purpose of exrposing

the same to public sals. ,
[

I have perfected arrangements with the U. S.
Marshal whereby he will teke possession of the above

"“car on Januery 21, 1936, and, of course, the seme will

be deleted from the inventory records of this office,

truly yours,

R. E. VETIERLI,
Special degent in Charge.
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your orﬂco ﬁu'nhh tho Oklahm city sad Kanten City offices with '

F
.( -
31448 Stendard Bulldisg
Cleveland, Ohie -
-
K
7 ' ‘
B P .. Janmery 38, 1936, : .
e LT I
‘smci"l mnt in mrg‘l S " e ” ) \;A ,r ,,':_.:1"’“55,‘“ R S , P
Clmetnoety, Obte, % - T oL T e
m sir‘ | . . RE: m - N‘” g . f",v"‘:(- “‘: .. ) ',.-'-

T4 Yy L e .

- . Reference is mede to letter from the Cleveland offiees 80 = -
Speciel Agent iz Charge E, J, Connelley, @ated Januery 17, 1936, with ..
particular reforence to a Ford two-door sedan allegedly iz ths posses~
sior of XILTOY LETT in the early suvser of 1935 et Cleveland, Ohie, -
Referencs i3 Also mads to letter from the Clevelans offi ted
Docexder 12, 1335 to all field offices eonceraing a 1932%?.0:&!
four-door sedan, motor FPIS22772, serial £2619857, whie
parchased st Cleveland, Obio/by a wem giviag Mis senme a8 Cerl or,
who i3 mow 1dsntified $o de MILTGN LETYs : . .

- It is respestlully roquntod that you eonduct apyropruu, =
Investigaticn 2t the Bureau of Motor Vehioles, Columdus, Chio, for -~ - -
the purpose of deternining whetdhsr or mot MILTWS LETY, wnder his
eorrect neme, or the aliases Carl Buker, Thomas J.{chaw, or ethsr
names st out ia his erininal record, am received the Burean
by letter 4ated January 13, 1936 (f¥-578), a sopy of whieh was
furnished to your offies, FBI 1008739, hae licensed any ears ia

EL S TR S,

- the state of Ohio ix addition to the 1835 Flymouth mentioned herein-

WToFe, In the event it is ascertained that e has licensed other -
ears; complets informatios should de obtun'd ,gh ugcnu racom
tnd phatostano oopien of the records uour-a: Mill, > [ ‘ '. .
2 &Y fw\ - :
It 10 also roqnntac $hat g‘hofomu twpf” of the regis-
tretion recoprds om the 19335 Plymouth- tour-&ocr sadan, mentioned adove, . .
deserided 1m the letter from the Cleveland afﬂu $o #11 fiold ofﬁoel o
dated December 12, 1935, be obtained. s <° “U w* o
;,_ A . .
. Iz view of the reccnt develomelh, it !s ﬂqnoste& that

RS r/// 7/2C

WORDED
E&XE[ FLDERAL BUREAU OF INV LST‘ IATI.)~N
e JAN 21 l‘o’361\ M.

U §. DEPARTHMINT OF JUSTICE
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waghin~ton Tield Cflice, Hoom 5182
wesiaingston, Y, G,

Janu-ry 21, 1936,

Director, - L e et e e
Federal Bureau of Inv estigation‘ o S .
Uy ... Department of Justico, o TN et s e T LT
Fennsylvania ivenue at 9th It., i.ﬁ,.,;s L S T ST
nbsuinLton, D. Ceo , LTy N D

»

4 . : : - fle: UWKEOHR SU?JECLJ:
. - . RECKIPT OF SUSPICIOUS JF /A <.
R .. BY CONGKISIMAN HO-ARD {a@tm
~ ' O rTICHLLANGOTS R

. pear LHir:

i ' rurcuest to0 the 1nntruo‘1ons of ¥re T. . i.s . Tam of the ﬂureau. -
’ wno advised th t Congrusaman ilowsrd W. Cmith of Virginia kud received ‘
E leiter of p~culi=r aontent, Special ..gpent is G, Berens of thais orfice 2

1ﬂmedi_te1y procesied {o interviow Congressman (=ith,

Cenrreasnsn Howard ", Dwmith, ‘ioom 301, Gl4 Tuildine, ‘louse of
aepresentavives, we-a cually interviewsd, advined th t Le hud received a
leiter sddresacdé to 'ra ﬂo “rd omitliy, vashinston, U, T. in the moraing
of Junucry 1243, ~nd that becuuse of the pacullar content of the letter
he deemed 1% edvisable to inform the Dureau., This letler wns exhibited
to interviceins nzent nnd its contents noted. There sre zitnched hereto

copiecs of the letter »nl warjous {nscriptions on the eavclope. It i3
A notsd thet the envelope, cddressed to ''r, Howerd S5mith, “ashinston, ™. C..
=== bore $hwpustiwark "Heuscvo, Fae 1 1. Y. Jan. 17, 1938" :
lefthend cconer the words "fiold 18 daya" This is a regular stemped
envelops pui out by the ost cftice Tepartnent, end the words which
usually avnese nn thaae snvelopes indleeting a spece for the return address

were meTkod out with 8 lend peacil. It was, however, noted that the -
1’oll&w.'ix'1,5 words n\peurod through the lezd pencil denarkations "After R

AU IV NIRRT

31
it

v

[

E{?HWT¥,~ .9

& @ays return tc ilow:rd, Centre County, Pennsylvenis '3
| RECORDED & INDEXED l 34* )
Congresaran .nith stated that he wes positiyc, THE 1s

#hich he wap coicernsd. Ie re;ussted Aigsnt to tcke ¢ arpe of tg€)lettgr lk;
and susgeeted that it be returnad to the mcil chennels as soon ms it QLL}
hed servid 11is purpose with the Puresu. The Conpgresshan qxplained the - ?} S
reason for turnin: It over {0 the Bureau was begnuse :t-a*uaraatly-..“-, {; %}f‘

" perta2ined to crin-nJl uctivities on the purt of some Individuanls, le
R telt positive of thiy opinlon becsuss of the general fniure of the 3,¥yw?
lyviter, cad p“:tisdl-“ly teesuse of. the vords appaeringz ©n thd -’ '**“‘1? o U
noema "her ofv:rrys 1h ripe uok'e - Concresemnn Srith furthor inlicated hie 4
duosire to cooint lue ouvenuy in ony way possible end remerked thet if eny \ﬁ
s{:ilex letier: wore received in the future they woild be irmadi-tely

1INAp
Jhr nudu

- L - . R Btk w

not intendied for hin, ms Its coatents wes not relevan & awy metber wt —U"G"ﬂ



-

" thst it cin be placed in the proper ruil channels. The origianl color of

diaéatched to the 3uresu. He stated further that his seeretary, ¥r. :
C, H, Haley was the only othsr 1ndividua1 'hp had ob-crvad or touch.ﬁp. e ae

'ustant letters . - ) T

%

" The sooperation of the Unitod Stétos Post Ofricc D.partmont

“was solicited through Vr. Gilbert at the Generzl Delivery window, who ,,?ngﬁr

adviged thit the Bureau would be notified in. the svent any mail §s - ..

s

left st the General Delivery window for I*r. Howard Smith. He alse ,

advised that he would obtain & detailed dosoription of eny lndividual
who night call for such neilo . . PR I I

The lettar receivcd trom Congressnan s=1th 18 being transmittod
t0 the Technical Laboratory of the Bureau for examinstion as to lstent
fincerprints which might appoar thereon, which prints are requcsied to ]
be compared with those nppearing im the single fingerprint file, It is - ..-.
also rejursted that the letter be ex<min-d for the purpose of ~scertsining )
whet.er any secrct messace appenrs between the app:rently far speced lines. -
A eopy of the renults of the exsmination siwuld be directcd to the Yitts- ’

burgh office for its ensistance in conducting any 1nvoetigntion waieh it

_ doems desirable. = L. e

- - - T A e P N e e - s e

Joupica of thils letter ure buing directed to the I'ittshurgh office
for its inform-:tion, vnd for its ssaistance in conducting any investiga-
tion which the f2cts werrunt, .8 it doaes not appe=yr thut the letter . )
addressed to ¥r, lloward Smith refers to any matter of an extortion nature.
this ceac is being carried es. "Eiscellanooua . . :

-

The heniwriting appeqring on the 1dentir1cation ‘orders has been

‘—=—-¢hecked-in & gencrol manner against the haoniwriting epperring ia the T

attached letter, It 13 believed that there is e genersl similarity ,
Letween the handwriting apparing on 1.0. 1218, referring to Alvincﬁerpis.
with elfases, and that of the letter. A drief exwminrtion of parti{cular
points in the handwriting appearing on both documents appesrs likevige to
be similar. It 13 sugzested that the Laboratory mnke a further study of
theses handwriting shecimsns to Uotermine whether the attnched letter could
have been written bty Korpis. It i3 =lao rezuested that the ruestioned
document bu returned to the Vesnington Field office at an enrly dato mo

the lette; should ba restored for this reason. ~.' R

LM b

Very truly yourt. f‘_

.2

AGB:ZR M, K
62-32€9 Special /gent in Ch-rge
oncle .

ce - rittasbursgh (2) o
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Federal Burean of Infrestigation

H. 8. Bepartnuent of Justice
827 Broad Street National Bank Building
Trenton New Jersey

Jamary 20, 1936,

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Depertment of Justice,

Pennsylvanie Avenue at Ninth Street, N. W.,
Viashington, D. C.

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are the fingerprints of JOSEFH D'AURIO
and JOHN {GOODI'AY, who were taken into custody for questioring
January 16, 1936, by Bureau Azents at Newark, New Jersey, on the
strength of a report that one of them, John Goodnman, closely re-
sembled AlvirDlarpis. Both men volunterily assented to having
their fingerprints teken.

LAfter defiritely ascertaining that neither of the men
was identicel or in eny way connected with Karpis, Goodman was
released, and D'Aurio, who admitted a past eriminal record, was
turned over to the Newark, New Jersey, Police, for further question-

= ing.s~ -

It is kindly requested that the criminal records of both
individuals be forwarded to the Trenton Bureau Office and the New-
erk, New Jersey, Police Depertment.

Very truly yours,

8.¥W
T " E. L. RICHMNOND

Speciel Agent in Cherge

iHES:BC
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Federal Burean of Investigation

H. & Brpartment of Justice

506 Fletcher Trust Building
Indianapolis, Indiana

JCS:mla January 18, 1936
-9 :

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S, Department of Justioce,

Pennsylvania Avenue at Ninth Strest, N. W.,
Washington, D. O.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated December 19, 19385
requesting that a summary of the information contained in the
files of the Indianapolis Office with regard to William Elmer
llead be compiled and submitted to all interested field offices,

Please be advised that the filu in the Indianapolis Offioce
have been reviewed and same fail to disclose that this office has
ever conducted an investigation concerning William Elmer Mead,
with the exception that information was obtained concerning his
possible whereabouts which required investigative attention in
the .territory covered by the New Orleans Bureau Office, and this _
information is conteined in the sumuary report of Special Agent
L. I. Bowman, New Orleans, Louisiana, dated January 10, 1936, of
whick this office has a eopy. Therefore, in order to avoid dup-
lication of facts as set forth in Agent Bowman's report, the )
Indianapolis Office dces not deem it advisable to prepare a sum-
mary report in this matter.,

Very truly yours,
- \/g . DOWD,
¢e¢ St, Paul Special Agent in Charso. -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. ¥Form No. 1

THISCASEORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO

Z

FILENO. 744. e Bc 4 "-.::?"-.'E‘_ R

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR | mEPORT MADESY T
- . ) . WHICH MADE ) L
Trenton, New Jersey | 1= 7-36 1—16-36 H. E. SCOTT o -_-;.
TITLE - CHARAC‘I'EROFCA“ .
“VIWHS x.s., FUGLTITE, 1. 0. #1215, 6, |KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVE.
EARRYUCAMPBELL, w.a., FUGITIVE, I. O. #123
. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
: DR, JOSEPH P.”MORAN, w.a., FUGITIVE,I.O #1252 : ;
| BT AL. EDARD GEORGE,BRErmR VICTIM NATIONAL FIREARIS ACT
.| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Inquines at Newark hotels, rooming houses,
’ railroad station, airport, and exhibiting _
1 ¢ photographs of subjects Karpis and Campbell ‘)
\0 o to managers and employees thereof disclose vl i
%Q. : X » no individuals answering their description - s
" seen at these places. Rooming house operate
o or described photograph of subject Karpis /’"
as possibly that of an individual who, on’ ;
occasions, had been visiting a roomer at i
18 Bast Park Street, Neyark, NewJersey. o )
Both the roomer, JosepiD'Auno, and the
visitor, later identifiled as Johp Goodman,
volunterily submitted to questioring, emd . - . -
their fingerprints teken, from which both
definitely determined not to be identical
, with Alvin Karpis or Harry Campbell. -
- : Thorough questioning of both D'durio apd . 3 -
—— e Goodman failed to show either assocmted » \ } A
; with subjects in this case. Information’ - ~
received from New York Bureau Office tp DU
effect taxi-driver failed to identify ..
passenger as Karpis end had driven hﬁn ,"
not to Newark, Kew Jersey, but to Court-
landt Station, Hudson Tube, New York C:.ty,
New York. . J: - T
‘ . ’f»’ a
-P- - R
_ " Ty Tl
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T A:Pc:‘:xfg ;E'LD s"““.':."é‘..‘ifu DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES . . .
B s S & 7% 1713 Jlwiazm
COPIES OF THIS REFORT
@- Bureau o1 ED dAN 24 1938
- Cincinna m;m DESTIROXYED =
- ‘ : A
2o Sleverand R0 6kAR 201938 JAN 22 A \d .
1 - SAC Connelley, Chicago - cﬁﬁ, 3
2 - Trenton 6"S

T. 5. SOVERNMENT PRINTIRG OFFiCE

b




DETAILS:

This investigation 1s based on a telephone
call received at 8:15 A. M., January 16, 1936,

- from Hr., Charles J. Madison, Essex County Bureau
of Identification, Newark, New Jersey, who stated
that a teletype had been received at 7:57 A. M,
from the New York police, which stated that the
New York police had received information at 7115
A. ¥, from a texicab driver, name and address
unknown, to the effect that he had transported
two passengers, a man and a woman, from New York
to the New Jersey side of the Holland tubes at
Newark, New Jersey, and that the man had a scar
over his left eye and a scar on each cheek, and
closely resembled Alvin Karpis,

Special Agents B. F. Meekins, A. Cornelius, Jr,,
R. B. Graham, L. &. Quindry (A), M. R. Griffin
(A), B. Stern (A), and the writer, immsdiately
proceeded to Newark, New Jersey, whers they ex-
hibited pictures of both Karpis and Campbell

at rooming-houses, hotels, railroad stations,
and the Newark Airport, in an attempt to ascer-
tain i either of the men had been seen in that
vicinity.

This report is a joint report of'the investig&-_‘
tion conducted by the Agents set out above.

AT NIVARK, N7 JERSEY

The following investigation was conducted by Specii.l
Agent B. F,. leekins and the writer, _ '

.‘.
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Photographs of Alvin Karpis and Harry Cempbell were
exhibited to the following hotel employees and the particular
attention of each person interviewed was directed to the identity
of persons who had registered on January 15 and 16, 1956, and
they failed to identify the same as any person revlstered at
the hotel indicated in time past:

Frank Brady, Manager,
New Century Hotel,
17 Centre Street.

H. H. Krohn, Room Clerk,
Nevark Athletic Club,
16 Park Place.

Tom Conits, Room Clerk,
Lenox Hotel,
25 Centre Avenue.

James Cox, Bell Boy,
Lenox Hotel,
25 Centre Avemue.

W. A. lamont, Room Clerk,
Berwick Hotel,
Broad Street.

Leo Goodman, Bell Boy,
Berwick Hotel,
Broad Street.

John L. Dennis, Lanager,
Hotel lee,
8=12 Essox Street.

Y



Mrs., John Teckerhoff, Superlntendent
St. Paul Apartments,
82 Blescker Street.

Lawrence Annicchiarico, Room Clerk,
Hotel Regent,
93 Bleecker Street.

Allen Nagel, Room Clerk,
New Tremont Hotel,
16 Fulton Street.

George Sinclair, Bell Boy,

Yew Tremont Hotel,
16 Fulton Street.

Photographs of Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell were

exhibited to the following persons at the Newark Airport, and the
particuler attention of each person interviewed was directed to
the identity of persons purchasing tickets on January 15 and 15,
1936, and they failed to identify the same as any person puroha.s-
ing tickets at these air lines in time pastx

- Edvard Ball, Passenger Agent,

Transcontinental and Western Air Lines,
Newark Air Port.

J. R. Thomas, Passen{,er Agent
American Air Lines,
Newark Air Port.

Pete Wood, Passenger Agent

United Alr Lines,
Nowark Air Yort.

e e e e . S Rt T
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N..H. Matthey, Passenger Agent, : :
Eastern Air Lines, Newark Air Port, : .
Newark, New Jersey. _ :

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agents M. R. Griffin and A. Cormelius, Jr. Agents Griffin and
Cornelius covered the following hotels: .

The Sherman,
26 Centre Street.

Stetson,
28 Centre Street.

Roosevelt,
16~13 Centre Street.

~-—  St. Francis, ‘ ' C —
22 East Yark Street. » '

Robert Treat,
30 Park Place.

Plaza,
lulberry Street and East Park Street --

and the following rooming houses, located at:

~eGuw

~
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36 Centre Street, N N . ;
30 Centre Street, Co SRR S R
32Centre Street,

20 Bast Park Street,

- 18 East Park Street.

These rooming-houses were in the immediate vicinity of
the Hudson Terminal in Newark, New Jersey.

The Pennsylvenia Railroad Station was also covered by
Agents, ' ’ :

At the above-listed places, inquiry wes made of the attend-
ants on duty at different hours of the day and night, as to recent.
registrations of guests and as to purchasers of tickets. Photo-
graphs of Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell were exhibited to each
attendent, and their attention was particularly called to guests
and purchasers of tickets contacted within the past twenty-four
hours. No identification was made and no information of wvalue
obtained, except at the rooming-house located et 20 East Park Street.

- . m-—_At that address, the proprietor advised that he believed L
the picture of Alvin Karpis to be that of an individual whom he had
ordered out of his house during the preceding night. Questioned as
to the circumstances of the eviction, he advised that a roomer at
that aadress, by the name of Joe, had brought a young man to his
roon with him without proffering additional payment for the priv-
ilege, and that he had ordered the companion of Joe to leave. Om °
the following morning (January 15, 1936) he had discovered that.
this man was still in Joe's room, and he had immediately evicted
them. He further advised that Joe's companion bore a striking re-
semblance to the photograph of Alvin Karpis, and although he could
not definitely state that it was Karpis, he was of the opinion that
it WBEe ’ - L

-

-
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Additional inquiry developed the information that -~ .

Joe's personal possessions were still at the rooming-house = -
and that they were being held pending the payment of de-
Yinquent room rent. A search of this personal property
resulted in the discovery that the owner was one Joseph
D'Aurio, and that D'Aurio had once worked at the Plaza
Restaurant in Newark, New Jersey. A newspaper clipping was
discovered, which had originally been & part of the "Mad-
ison, Wisconsin, News", conteining the information that
D'Aurio had been arrested there and had been held for the
Rolica of Denver, Colorado, who had previously issued a
Wanted™ notice for him. The clipping also contained the
information thet D'Aurio had stated that he had already

served a sentence of eighteen months for the offense for
which he had been wanted by the Denver Police Department

and was, therefore, no longer wanted. An address book and
other papers found in D'Aurio's effects led to the infer-

ence that D'Aurio had been a prolific traveler and had been
in many cities between New York and los Angeles during the
yeats 1933 to 1936. . , S

. "« ~-.. Arrangements were made with the proprietor of the
rooming-house that, if D'Aurio called for his personal be-
longings, he wculd be instructed to return at 7:00 P. M.,
at which time Agents Griffin and Cornelius would be present
to question him. : :

The Plaza Restaurant was located at 90 Park Place,
and inquiry of the mansger evoked the information that
D'Aurio had worked es e kitchen~helper during the first .
part of Januery, 1936, and hed quit his job, but hadsbout
ten days! pey due him for his services, and further that
he was expected to call for it some tims that day. Arrgnge-
nments were, therefore, made with the manasger snd the cashier ™

-1
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that D'Aurio, if he called for his salary, was to be re-
quested to return at five o'clock that evening, at which
time Agents would be preseant to quest:.on him., o

, At 1,130, Agents Griffin and Cormelius proceeded

~ to the Plaze Festeurant and seated themselves near the
cashier’s desk, where D'Auric was to appear. As it was
thought possible that the individual identified eas EKarpis
would be with D'Aurio at the time he called for the monmey,
AgentsS%crn end Grehom were appropriately armed and remeined
outside of the exit in the front of the Plaze Restaurant, to
cover proceedings from that ventage point. Agents Lxeekins
and Scott were epprépriately armed and covered the side
exit fror the Pleza Resteurant. Arrsngements were made
with the cashier to signal Agents Griffin end Correlius
et the time D'Aurio spproached the desk for his money.

At approximately 5:10 P. M., the pre-arranged
sigral was received, end Agents Griffin end Cornelius re-
quested DtAuric to submit to guestioning in connection with
an importent matter. At that time, it was noted that an
individual bearing & striking facial resemblance to Alvin
Karpis, but appearing to be about eix inches shorter, was

—-_— dingering in front of the Plaza Resteurant and viewing ..
proceedir;s through the window. This individual was pointed
out to Agents Stern andGreham, who immediately invited him
irto the Euresu automobile, in order thet they might ask
hi & fewquestians.

D'furio was questioned as to his activities, and
explained that he had given up his room at 18 Park Street
and wes not living et any particuler plece at that time,
and that he had errived at the restauraxnt a.lons., :

: The individual who was then in the compa.m/ of
Agents Graham and Stern was subsequently identified as

DA
. -
N - --8—- i
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John Gondmen, erd will henceforth be referred to by that . .-
name «

The individual who wms then in custody was questioned

and advised that he was not waiting for enyone and that he had .

merely beer standing there for lack of anything else to do.

His fingers were cxamined, and it was discovered that he was

not identical with subject Alvin Kerpis. Because of the cir=-
cumstances and P'Aurio's preyious criminal record, it was thought
advisable to question them further, and they were, therefore, re-
guested to sccompany Agents to the Essex House, where they vol=
unterily sutmitted to further questioning and to having their
fingerprints teken. The saze are being forvarded to the Bureau
under separete cover. . .

Both were questioned separately and their stories later
compered, at which time it was noted that they checked in every
deteil. It was determined that John Goodmen wes the individual
who had been evicted from the rooming-house at 18 Park Street,
and it is here noted that John Goodmen, although bearing & re-
markable fecial resemblance to subject Alvin Karpis, does not
answer his description as to other physical characteristics.

Joseph D'Aurio edvised that he was arrested in Denver,
Coloredo, during the early part of 1931 for a violetion of the
Prohibition Act and had been sentenced to eighteen months in
the United States Industrial Reformatory at Chillicothe, Ohio,
of which he cerved fourteen months and fourteen days and was
released in Au ust 1632. Very soon thereafter he was errested
in Los Angeles for a violation of the Wright Act (sold wire to
e policeman), For this he was sentenced to ten days in the
Lincoln Heights Jail and served the full ten days. In 193,
he was arrestedfor burglary in los Angeles (robbery of a saloon)

and was sentenced to nine months in the los Angeles Jail, of which

gseven and one-half months were serted.

e ;;,m.;__l,_ﬁ Lkt T e T .
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John Goodman advised that he had never been arrested.

The following descriptions were ‘obtained from personal
"observation and interrogations

- Name JOSEPH D'AURIO
) e ) 27

Date of Birth June 2, 1908

Place of Birth Fewerk, New Jersey

Netionality Italianphqerlcan
Height 5t 3w

Vieight 135 pounds

Build - Medium

Heir Derk brown

Eyes Hazel

Complexion Fair .

Teeth Feir

Scars and Marks:

1" slanting scar,
2" on outside of richt eye.
Group of 3 scars, 3" to 3/4"
long, in centre of forehead.
Tattoo on left forearm, heart

- with arrow through it; word .

: "Mother" inscribed in heart -

and ribbon circumscribing

heart.

Burn scar in center of chest.
Dress , Rough
Address : Previous address - 18 East

Park Street, Kewark, New Jersey.
-No present address. : \

Address of Parents:
: 19 Drift btreet Newark, N. Je

- --10--
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Nane JOEN GOODMAN =~ .
Date of Birth September 12, 1918.
Plece of Birth Belfast, Ireland

_ Height ‘ 5t 3" '
Vieight 125 or 135 pounds
Eyes Blue
Build Yedium
Complexion Fair
Hair Dirty-blonde
Scars and Karks Egg-shaped scar,

1" over right eye.

Drees Rough

Photographs of Alvin Karpis end Harry Campbell were
exhibited to Goodman end D'Aurio, but no identification was
effected.

At 5:00 P. Y., Yanuary 16, 1936, a telephons call was
reecived fron Special Agent Lloyd Richmond, of the New York S -
Bureau Office, who stated that the cab driver who had previous- :
ly furnished the information concerning Karpis to the New York
police had been interviewed end shown pictures and furnished
description of Kerpis, and had failed to mele any identification.

Speciel Agent Richmond further advised that the texi-
ceb driver steted that he had based his report to the police
on a description of Kerpis which he had heard over the radio
the night before, and that he did mnot drive the passenger to
Newerk, New Jersey, but the New York C:Lty Courtlandt Street
Statlon of the Hudson tubes.

A teletype summery of results of the above mvestlbatlons
was sent to the Bureeu et §:20 P. M, on Jenuary 16, 1536, -

~PENDING=-
anlles
T
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cm:ms , WILLLAX B KEADK,
o et - ; EL&ER W,
R S

; m’ :. -, v .~
PARKER, amr r OB, 3

'I

) " Zindly include the follovin‘ data concoming u,x. mm
X in the Pocket L.eut.i.ficatian Ordu'u o

Age 59 years (193€); haight 5%, 10%, weight 150 pounds,
; build slender; balr gray (partially bald}; moustache grey; eyes blue
f (occasionally mamrs syeglassos); occupation confidence manj speaks with
\§: ‘ b’ e querulcup voics, frsquently uses ain't and doudble megatives, apparents -
“\ i~ 1y hao worn a toupee, left eye blinks nervously, left shoulder and lef$
~ ] side of face partially paralysed, right cormer of mouth is drewm down
4 . when speaking; marrledj FINCERPRINTS KUTILATED; wanted by Burean tor
(;_‘:qgenioning ns ﬁagerprint clusiticationleEkORDED & INDEXED -

- 7 7-576: ?/3Z_i

} Ay

4 photograph 1s attached hereto, lindly secure nngurpriuu ;
from Identiﬁ.cat.ion Divuinn tilo FBI-Q71926. SR K4

~
>
]

RN

{2
e
o,

4
>

Yer: tmly !W-ﬂo SRS T “ |

- —

: . o S o Fhr mimmm e S e T R
- 7 - Jo!m mgar aoovcr, B T A
uqmmumcmo»«s ECTIGN |

. Dm?tor. S e 1
i. ’ S '-‘_r T o ’r‘
S VR
Encl6sube 13’9 ~ . Ve
Ay , =
INL7 i35 F) s T S
. . ‘ " \ ,“_ : .“
r{omt BUREAL OF IVESTIGAT o». < : s : \
n S DEPANTML ‘T OF JUBT CE
> = s \
S P U )
I' | l‘

S e uuﬂ.w. with eltases | G- %



- - - o

B it S e X v ;
Mr. Nathan . 7.

. v
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER C > oo
Federal Bureau of :31nﬁes-ﬁgatjirm~ v OJZ
EAT:TAM 3. 8. Bepartment of Justice o :.'!
Rlashington, B. €. '
: Semasy 13, 155 ot

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

I am attaching hereto a proposed Identification Order "™

upon William Elmerfiead. You will recall that early in the =~

Bremer case, we desired to locate Mead for questioning, but ._,&._.J
investigation since has disclosed conclusively that he did not
participate in the Bremer case, although he undoubtedly is //6ﬁ<i
acquainted with many of the people figuring in the Bremer case.

Mead, you will recall, was recently released from custody by

the Northampton, Massachusetts Police Department, because of

failure to identify him due to mutilated fingertips. Mead is

& fugitive, being actively sought by the Post Office Department,

and I believe that an Identification Order should be issued upon

him, because of the mutilated condition of his fingertips. You
will observe that following his criminal record, this Identifica-

tion Order states that the Order is being issued because of the
nutilated Iingerprints of Mead, "in order to facilitate his
identification in the event he is arrested by eany law enforcement

agency .
Respectfully,
E. A. Tamm
RDCORDED,,_“__
INDEY. ‘ 7:.5:7. 4;*7/ 3 ﬁ
L S
J 7 JAN 211936 . .7,
AN23_47956 R
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Special Agent iz Charge, - !
‘Fashington, P, C. :
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Re: BREXID - ",‘5“
Dear 8irs

b

lr.rayl. Ms.mﬂ fomarlymmrotth
Patrick Baar,r Rotel in ke, Virginia, and ths Cavalier Hotsl .
at Virginia Seach, Virginia, bas recently assumed the mensgement
of the Carter Hotel in Cleveland, Ohio. It is also believsd tha\ i
Ir. Thoms was manager of a hotel in Stauntonm, ﬂrzlnn.' = ‘,‘5)

-‘\ -

- >

I 154 0

v \.'4

The Carter Hotel heretofore has been & renﬂem
for recketeers and difficulty was experienced in the mmtter ef’
securing reliable lnfomtion therefron ooneorning thq res!dcntl '
thereof, " .. e e

~Jrf, ST e

In vicw of the ract that it may bdecome mecessary
in the very near future for this office to eontaet ¥r. Thomas oa
an oxceptionslly eonfidential inquiry ia connection with instant
invEstigation, it would be appreciated if you will please de good - .
enough to advise vhat the experience of your office das deen Ima. . =7
the way of securinz eooperation from ¥r, Thomas; that is, whether
you heve found him cooperative and whether he is the type of =
individusl who can de depended nyon in tho uy of treating oontacta ,
with hm as confidentisl. o v e e

s

An early raply will de apyneutod.

- [ —

Vory truly ycnrs, e j: "
, RECORDE S
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE [EATsTAM
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Transmit the followxng meseage to:;‘

LPTEEES }

m“""’ ormce 7

R BREKID wmonm cmm:n to am nm‘mm "

.,.A
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St THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO . . b:_f"’; B ) o _’ o e No '
'Hll'éllr m"““.’fw R PATE i paaom FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: ;”ll?oln' MADE BY: . 7-37
| Kensas Cit y@iasourt. VNI PRy R =
1218 %V?Jqosm > B alia:;g FUGITIVE 180a ““““""g‘e“i o TITE
3 e With a]ljages, I 0
| EARRY D AVPEELL with aliases, IeOs :Lzbcfre-;' h:.%a ! _WG HARB"REG Y OBSTRUC-
EDVARD GEORGEPREER - VICTIM = I & mJﬁgxcm FATIOHAL =
. . . - = A - - Sy .- L 3

. the BR.,..E) fl"e, ig as followss

T

The Kansas City Office ha.s no :mvestigative ﬁle ent{t;;&
"7illiam Elmer Mead with aliases"e Sumpary of investigation by the ,-,_.";,

Xansas City Office relative to Mee.d, as rei‘lected in the BREK;Q ’fﬂk} >
N oo | o \ d ‘ ﬁ ‘ ',’ ’’

~.:~“

se‘b out herem. -
: _ e . SN
Ve A e Tt '.”p W R ey
- . i S . o ) ’i ; .(;’iﬁ ?ﬁ:"*“.,
.. ) P.E“EBEJCM ‘ “ureau letter dated December 19, 1955. : 7t
D’:TAIIS: i a-.ordance with refereace lettar the records of the Kansas . )

City Bureau Office were examined and no investigative files pertaining te.
William Eluer Yead with aliases were locateds The investigation conducted
by the Xansas City Office relative to W:Lllie.m Elmer Mead, es contamed in [

T N o s e .
res . T e %

L s In a 1etter dated February 6, 19314., to the Kansas City Bureau -
- Office from the Ste Paul Office, Assistent Direotor Harold Nathan advised .

that o2e Martin Wunderlich was in the contracting business and was said to
have been the victim of confidence men whereby he was milcted ef the sum of .
$200;UCCe, Thich ellegedly was obtained by Wunderlich from his account at -
the Cormorcial State Bank of Ste Paul, or possibly as the result of a loan
from E&ward Ge Bremer; that in January 1934 Wunderlich is said to have
visited the Chicapgo Identifiocation Bureau to examine photographs in an effort
to locate the person or persons responsible for his losse He is said to, -
have identified the photograph of one William Ee Mead, Chicage Police Nurber

' 56)47,5.3 ene of the men in questione Information was contained therein to |
" the effect that Yunderlich was said to be then located in St. Joseph, L:Lssou

an& engaged in the contraotlng business in that c:.ty. A request was made 'l;’

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE ﬂAm

) s Z’M i _7 5 - /42 -
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v = Kansas City ~ "Aﬁ
~ \=Zash Tield Office ‘ %“" \;
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N dlscreetly and comprehensively :.nternew Wunderlich. -
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- The memora.ndu.m of Spec;al Agent ‘Be G Reed dated Fe‘bmary

] 11, 1‘3514,, at Kansas City, Lissouri, copies of which were i‘orwarded to the

Bureau and Ste. Paul offices recites that Martin Wunderlich, President of -
the Martin Wunderlich Company, road contractors, with headquarters at .
219 East High Street, Jefferson City, Missouri, telephone 21,70, home tele- -,
phone 2661, was intemewed et his office in Jefferson City, Iassouri SLoh
on Fe‘Bme.ry 10, 193k, and furnished the following information, which is

being set out in this report in detail inssmch as it appears tha.t same is
very material to the investigation in the EREMER case.

=~ On the evening of March 12, 1933 he was at his mother's home
at 530 Desnoyer Street, Ste Paul, Minnesota, telephone Xidvmy 3226, when -
2 long distance call cane for him, which apparently originated from a pay -
station in Cincinnati, Ohioe. Wunderlich did not enswer as he was in a hurry
to get to the hospital where his wife was convalescmg from childbirth, - - -
but left word that he could be reached the next morning at his brokers =
Janes T, Pennett & Son, Ste Paul, linnesotas The next day about 11 o'clock
he was reached by long distance telephone, while he was at his brolkers,
this call also originating epparently from Cincinnati, by a person who iden=-
tified himself as Charles layton, the son-in=lew of Be J. Johnson, the latter
being Chief Engineer of the Kentucky State Higlway Commission, eaccording to
leytones layton stated he could get about $2,000,000 worth of unfinished .
roadbuilding ir Kentucky from bonding companies who had backed bankrupt road
building firms, but that he was an 0il man end knew nothing about road
building; therefore, he wanted to know if Wunderlich would caras to go into
partnersnip with him whereby Wunderlich could put all of his surplus equipment
to work on a "cost-plus" basis. Wunderlich said he was interested and Iayton
said he would meet Wunderlich at St. Louis, or if Wunderlich preferred he
would fly to Ste. Paul in order to meet Wunderliche. layton cautioned Wunder-
lich not to mention this deal to any of his friends as there were other
companies bidding for this works. layton alsce told Tunderlich that there was
an investigation going on in Kentucky of the Highway Commission, and that -
the Chief Engineer would not answer long distance telephone calls and it
would be useless for Vunderlicy to call him, but that he, Layton, would -
make arrangements for Wunderlich to meet the Chief Engineer, Layton's father-
m-law, whom he generally referred to as the "Old Man"e © ) o
Wunderlich disregarded layton's :.nstructions a'bout call:.ng
the Chief Engineer and tried to reach him by long distance. He was un~ .
successful in this attempt end the telephone company reported back to him
that the Chief Engineer refused to talic to anyone by long distance; there=
fore, he felt that Layton was "all right", at least it appeared that Leyton
knew wiml lLie was lalkliy aboutle

On Yarch 17, 1938 VWunderlich received at St. Paul a telegram
from layton saying Leyton would call tunderlich that nizht at 6:30 P.ll
Leyton did not telephone Tiunderlich until larch 19, 1933 at which time he said
he was celling from Kensas City, lissouri; that the reason why he had not
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called Wunderlich earl:.er was because he had been busy selling his Reﬁneryh
at Ponca City, Oklehomae. Arrangements were then made for Wunderlich to .

"+ meet Layton at the Stetler Hotel in St. Louis on the evemng of larch 23, - -
- 1933, at which time TWunderlich wes to meet "the 0ld man" and a %r. Taylor, =~ 7
who was supposedly the "head man" of the Kentucky Bonding Company which T
was confronted with the task of finishing the roads started by companies~ '
which had become bankrupt and which this bonding company had underwritten.’

This Kentucky Bonding Company was reported to be a branch of the Maryland
- Casualty Company and was referred to as the Kentuoky Bonding Compenys -~ > -

Wunderlich was detained in St, Paul by e trial so that he
was unable to reach St. louis on the evening of March 23, 1933 and about
midnight stopped at Davenport, Iowa, and called layton by telephone saying
he would arrive in Ste Louls the next morninge At this time Layton reported -
that "the old men" had to leave for Washington, DeCs, relative to an ReFeCe
Loan, and that Taylor had departed, th.mk:.ng the deal had "fa.llen through"

o However, Tunderlich proceeded to Ste Louis and me‘b le
.- | at the Statler Hotel, where layton was registered as "Charles Layton". Be
{ and Layton discussed the formation of the “"louisville Constriction Compa.ny".
layton told wunderlich that the bonding compeny had sent out word that they
would require any company getting this work to have ligquid assets of not
less than £1,50,00C, At this tine Layton informed Wunderlich that in sell:mg N
his refinery he had received $166,000. in cash, retained stock worth at ‘
par $150,00C, and & mortzage due in two months of $33,000, He also stated
that he could get, if necessary, about $100,000e from the "old men", Iayton -
' at this time proposed that he, therefore, could and would raise $250,000,
<__)] 4n cagh and felt Wunderlich could raise around $300,000. Wunderlich demmrrsd
et this, thinking his equipment was enough of a contribution, but finally o
agreed thet if necessary he could raise $200,000. or possibly e little mores

Thereafter a continuous series of conferences were planned

and ‘scheduled, either for Ste. Louis at the Hotel Statler, or in South Bend,
~ Indiana, at the Hotel Oliver, with the object of letting Wunderlich meet -

the "o0ld men" and Taylor from the bonding company, but always there was
some hitch which prevented the "old man" from arriving, or else he had just
been called avay a few hours before, always by telegrams from Washington, -. -
DeCe, which were displayed to Wunderlich and which would contein a message .
to the effect Johnson was needed at once in Wa.shington for a hearlng on
Kenhzcky's application for en R.F.D. loan,

' After several of these arranged mee’clngs had fallen through,
a fmal atterpt was made to get all four men together at the Hotel Oliver
in South Bende. When Layton and Tunderlich arrived from St. Louis, Taylor
was present end Wunderlick met him, but the "old man" was not present and
"aylor said ne was delayed until ebout five Palle

During the time these negotiations were underway, Layton
from time to time jocularly referred to Kentucky as & "horse-racing state"
end told Wunderlich of the huge fortunes won by a certain lucky Judge in
Kentucly who became friendly with one of the salesmen of the racing

.
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yndicate which controls horee-ra.cing a.ll over the United States. In other
words, this Syndicate knew in advance, and in fact gave orders as to what.
the winning horse would be in any given race; that this judge was tipped
off by & man who knew all ebout the business in order that the Judge might

win which would be good advertlsing for bnnging j.n new bettors. o 7

During the day while Layton and Wunderlich were wai.ting for
the "0ld man" to arrive in South Bend, Wunderlich was hard-pressed for - :
somothing to do to wnile away the timee Dinner was eaten in the main dining
. room of the Oliver Hotel about 2 P.liy While Layton and Wunderlich were

waiting for their food, layton pointed out a man in the dining room stating
it was the employee of the racing syndicate he had previously mentionede

In some manner this individual was engaged in conversation and identified e

"himself as "Bill" Farley. He put up a hard luck story of undue pudblicity
which was about to cost him his job with the syndicate. He invited .
Wunderlich and layton to his roon and they, not having anything to do,
accepted the invitations Wunderlich had a bottle with him, he says, but denied
he drank as Layton did not want him to do s0s In Farley's room, Farley dis=- -
played several newspaper articles with his picture appearing therein and- =
stated he wns goincs to use his company's secrets to play the game and win
back the bonus of ¢100,000e which the syndicete was trying to deprive him

ofe He said to do th.s he would secure the services of another person so

that & trick would not be suspectede He advised Wunderlich and layton that

if they would bet his money for him, he would divide 757 and 25%; iees he
would give them 257 since he was furnishing the money and all they would
have to do would be to carry out his orderse .

o . ,

A sum of 31,300 was given to I.ayton "by Farley to bet on a. -
certam horse that afternoon at 3 to le The horse won and lLayton brought |
back $3,900. Farley gave Layton a pass card to the syndicate gambling rooms
in the Hoteli Lincoln at South Bend, Indiana, This accounts for the fact that
only one could go at a time. Wunderlich advised they wanted him to take
the card end place the bet, but as he was timid he declined and let Layton
place the bete He felt that layton was about to become his bus:.ness pa.rtner
end he therefore trusted Iayton. . P , . .
; : Fe.rley then sald he proposed to olean up" that afternoon

before his syndicate caught on. He said he would bet $300,000. on a certain
horse at 3 to 1, He said he could make it }j or éven 5 to 1, but if he -
did this it would be harder to place the money before the race closeds He
also said that he could draw checks on his syndicate, "The New York Exchange,
Ince" up to $100,000, but any amount over that would require the signature
of his aud:.tor as well as his owmne Hls auditor, unfortunately, at the time
was in New York Citye. However, after 'some hesitation he decided to meke
an attermt to slip throuzh a §300,000e check (sort of a draft for betting
purposes which was drawn on a credit reserve of the New York Exchange, Inc.,
and which was supposed to be honored at all gambling establishments as cash)
and filled it out for this amount with instructions to Layton and Wunderlich
to have it placed on a certain horse at 3 to ls Again 'bhey tried to
get Wunderlich to place the bet but he being timid refused, and layton
was pressed into service for this purposee Later lLeyton returned saying

Ly
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the horse hed won and wanted to know what denomination bills to gete 7% ~:.---
About a half hour later Leyton returned saying he had demanded ome thousand
dollar bills, es instructed, and that just before the last bunch was handed
him some clerk called out that the check given by him end signed by Farley -

~ was not quite right as the signature of the auditor did not eppear thereonj
that he told the ma.nager of the jo:.nt to call at Farley s room to thrash -

ou'b the matters : 4 e

. That evening the xm.na.ger, a Mr. Hopper, came up to the room .

with a suitcase containing $911,700. in cashe Wunderlich advises he did N
not touch this money but he was within inches of it as it was counted and
esserts he personally saw cash in the amount of §200,000., counted out before
him; that he could see the bills so closely he is positive it was not countere
feit as he was afreid of that at the time. As to the remeining $711,700
Wunderlich advised he did not personally see this counted. B

" EHopper, the manager of the gambling joint, stated he had tho
money and did not want them to think his company was trying to remieg; but
that the check on which the bet was made probebly was worthless as it was
not properly endorsed; that to protect his company, if $300,000. in cash -~ - -
was deposited in the bank the following day and a certified check in that
amount issued to and turned over to his company, then he would release 'bhe
seid $911,700. cash to theme . N ‘

Wunderlich states Farley said he would send out some wires and

he would have the money there the next morninges That evening it Was discovered
that Wunderlich and Leyton had delayed so long that the "old man" had left
~——_disgusted end had taken with him all but two of the Kentucky road contractse
"~ These were looked over by Vunderlich and he asserts they were regular con= -
tracts for road work and bore the signature of the Secretary of State, the
Chief Engineer and other Kentucky officialse He stated that the pages had
been thumbed Just like such contracts would bee .-

s .- The next morn:.ng Farley came rushing to him display'lng a tele—
gram from New York signed by Aunt someone saying Uncle Bob left last week ;
for Europe and took his keys to the vault with hime Farley represented that he
had been able to raise only $60,000« and that his hope of raising the remainder
had been blasted upon learning his rich Uncle Bob of New York City had gone .
to Buropes Thereafter Wunderlich and layton fell to discussing the situation,
and not wishing to lose their share of the $911,700s which was so necarly in
their grasp began to consider ways and means of getting together $300,000
layton suggested that if they raised a considerable portion of that amount

that he and Wunderlich ought to share equally with Farley; ie ee split three
wayse This was put up to Farley and he agreed this would be faire There-

upon layton said he could get $66,0005 in cash which he had in his safe de=-
posit box in Paducah, Kentucky, and sent a wire to his timekeeper to bring

this cash to South Bend the next day. TIarley said he would put up 43l,,000.

to meke it an even $100,0004 Wunderlich arrived at the conclusion he could

get £200,0004 in Ste. Paul from his banker. The other two scoffed at this

idea, saying that the bankers were "in on" the syndicate and as soon as he,




a.nd Le.yton and Wunderlich immediately left for St. Paul, Minnesota, Upon
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Wunderlich, told the banker what he wanted the monsy Por he would refuse - - =~
to give it to Wunderlichs Wunderlich then decided he could get the money - =
by borrowing it from his banker, clainu.ng it was to ’be usod in getting tha *o

Kentucky contracts. N _ } , el Ca
} IR 2 . . o .'h ‘-_:(." Loa ™ '{' - .—;.--" . . .; _r_’ﬂ ')( ) .

An extension of several days tima was secured from Hopper,

erriving at St. Paul Wunderlich oontacted Edward Ge Bremer and related to
him he wanted to borrow $200,000. in order to secure certain road contracts =
in Eentuckye Layton was along at the tims and met Bremer, and was intro-

duced to Bremer as Wunderlich's proposed partner in the new venturee Eremer
agreed to loan Wunderlich the $200,000. and said he had this much on hand

as he needed thst much at all times for "beer money". Wunderlich was unable
to explein just what Bremer meant by this except to suggest that the Bremer .

fa.mily may h.ave needed 1t in their 'business.

: At eny rate, Bremer. Wunderlich and Iayton went dmm to
Bremer's private strong box in the Americen National Bank and got §100,000.
therefrorm, and to the privete box of Bromer in the lerchants National Bank

"eand secured thereofrom enother §100,0004 211 in cash money in denominetions

of §500« and {1000, which was then and there handed to Wunderliche layton
was present when this tock places Wunderlich and layton immediately left

Ste Paul, after securing this money, for South Bend, Indianae There the - - -
$300,000, in cash (contributions indiceted in & prior paragraph) was given

to Laytor who supposedly took it over to the gamtling joint in the Lincoln

. Hotele He returned e little later with a "certified™ check drawn on the

"Kew York Exchange, Ince" in the amount of $911,700« Wuzderlich at this .

-—=‘time grew-—very engry end wanted to know why the money was not brought back .

and leyton said it was because it would take a half hour to get the money

in large denominetionse In about half an hour layton went again supposedly
toc the garbling joint and came back shouting that he had sunk it all on a _
horse at five to one end that all would be millionaires the same afternoone
Farley esked what horse he bet on and when Le.yton told him said "You fool, =
I could have told you not to bet on that horse"s That Farley said he would
go down and try to remove the bet and get the moneye In a little while v
Farley came back raving mad, saying that "Layton, the rattle breined 'ble.nkety '
blenk has lost all our money" and picked up & spittoon end hit layton so hard -

on the head Wunderlich was afraid Farley would kill layton, and, accordingly,
he stepped in end separated the twoe Farley then seid he was going to New

York City to find his suditor so he could get some big money to recoup their
fortunes, and layton said he would proceed to Faduceh to raise as much money
on the $100,000, in bonds he had there and they both advised Wunderlich to reise
some more money, if possible, and meet them in two days at the Hotel Stetler

in Clevelendy That evening Wunderlich placed a long distance call to the
Assistant Engineer of the Eentucky Highway Depariment, end there secured in=-
formelion thal vonvinged him hie had been mulcted of $200,0004

L

TWunderlich elso advised that he told the whole story to Edward
Ge Bremer end made errangements to pay back the $200,000, in question; that
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Bremer subsequently started a quiet police investigation of which only e
- few detectives in Ste. Paul and Chicago had knowledge, as a result of whioh A
he was shown a picture by Lte Edward J. Eelly of the Chicago Policé Deperte. .
ment of a picture he identified as the individual he knew as "Taylor" the -
bondsmene He said Lte Kelly told him this individual was a con man, kmown _+ 7. -
as "The Christ Kid", and that Kelly also subseguently told him that in his RO
opinion the "Chrlat Kid" had something to do with Bremer's recent ld.dnapingo_

("Christ Kid" and "Taylor arealiases of Willia.m Elmer Mea.d.) 7

‘_,,,., W TN e

' Wunderlich a.lso advised that he was shown a picture of an :
individuel he identified as "Charles Layton" by Detective Browm of the Sts
Paul Police Department. Wunderlich could not remember the correct names or
any of the alieses of these two individuals, or their police mumbers, but
evidently their correct nemes and aliases and police history can 'be secured
from the police officers named.

Wunderlich also advlsed 'tl'at on’ Saturday mght, January 20, 5

193);, while he was in his room at the Phillips Hotel in Kansas City, Missouri, -

{there being & convention of contractors in Kansas City at the time) some-

Z one called him in his room on the house,_phone° that this individual said :

# -~ - "Ig this Wunderlich"; that he said "Yes"; that the person then said, %Can - -

you handle & deal for us™; that he said "Who is this, Charlie?"; that

this person seemed teken back by.this and said "No, who is Charlie" and

then immediately hung upe . ) ' L _ -
Wunderlich stated he was positive he recogniced the voice of

the person he knew as Charlie Ilayton; that he immediately put on his hat and

rushed downstairs and saw the beck of a men going out the hotel, getting into

& dark Gadillac driven by another man whom he could not see; that they pulled

rapidly sway end not & policeman wes in sight whereby he could stop them and .

he wes efreid to try to run down the car himselfs Wunderlich said that

although he could only see the back of the form of this mn, he is posrb:.ve

it wes the individual he kuew &s Charlie Laytone

v
<
e - -

g S ' Descriptions furnished by Wunderlich were &s followse

o B .- Na.me . . T Charles laytom.. -~ .. - . . v
S e e ., <. Age - g . IR 38"’4‘0 o . ,":'A"-'"‘; W e
- F L - Height . . L T T .
:  Welght |, .. . . 125 1lbse ST S AR PR
Build - - i Slender - R
Complexion - Pale, cheelks drawn in. - e
Hair - .. o Pitch black, heavy eyebrowse Vel o
SO Remerks Speaks very good English; well-mannered-
4 : very snappy dresser; had one suitcase

e ““filled with nothing but neckties; teeth
’ eppeared good but were all brown with
tobacco staine



> { )
e 2o .. Nemse. . Ben Taylor elias "The Christ Kid" .
Hoight S ' L e i R S '
'Weight . .‘;1 e e 185 1bge . - vy .f._,.'}' TR r.'l‘ v< L
) ‘Build o Athletic, slender AT o
_ Heir s _Blonde gt e R
Eyes ” o Blue UL AT s e
Remarks o ~ Lip apparently bas beer ocut at some
: time on left side with result has a -
_ : o P mouth slightly out of s‘hape, upper
’ e 1ip curling up. -
Name "Bill“ Farley _ : ~
o Height 5 61 Voo N R
L e . Weight . : 230 1bse: R Y
R Build : : Heavy set @ .. : S
. Bair Gray . o -
e e Eyes . . . Gray =~ - e .
Glassos Square, rimless.
- . Kame - » . Mre Hopper" PR e e e e A
Age 8 :
Height 61 ‘ .
, : Weight . ‘ . 215 lbss . ot . W
I . s Builgd °* . ., Heavy Y - .:.:a o .
b TEees T ™77 Complexion - Dark e ’
. o Romarks Appeared to be Jewish ' .

The report of Speciel Agent We. Ko Bowling, Portland, Oregon,
dated October 23, 1934, set out a lead for the Kansas City Office to ascer-
tain whether a party by the name of Yeade or MNead was confined in the )
United States Penitentiary, Leavemworth, Kansas, from 1909 to 1913, The =
report of Special Agent A, Ee Farland, Kenses City, Missouri, dated Decerber 1,
1934, recites that the only record on file at the ponitentiary wes that of '
one Ce Albert ¥eade, which, upon checking the fingerprint class1f1cat10n,
revealed that said person was not identical with William Elmer Lead.

. The report of Special Agent A+ R, Gere, Denver, Colorado,

g dated December 9, 1935, reflects that G. Hinds, Great Northern Hotel, Joplin,
Vissouri, and Henry C. Smith, suite 705 Ridge Arcade, Kansas City, lMissouri,
were correspondents of iVilliem E. Xeade when he was incarcerated in the

state penitentiary, Canon City, Colorado from 6-3-23 to 9-1;=25, The report

of Speciel Agent As Jo Norstrom, Kensas City, lissouri, dated 12-29-35 re=-

cites that lrse Eve Waugh, manager of the Great Northern Hotel, Joplin, lissouri,

. SO



[ama

advised that she had been in active management of the sbove mentiéned hotel™ ™ °*
for nine years, and that during that time she never recelled having a guest -
knovn as "Ge Hinds"e She further informed that she bad no registrations . -
evailatle from the pericd 1923 to 1925, and that it would be an impossible S S
task to check the registrations subsequent to that date in that they were ... -
not alphabetically filede MNrse Waugh was shown e photograph of William E.. ;-',. 4
Xeade, who, after examining same, failed to identify it as the likeness of -. -~
anyone she had ever knowne Inquiry at the Post Office and of Ed Portley,

Chief of Detectives, Joplin, Missourl, as well as a check of the eity = - = .
directories failed to reveal a “G. Hinds" as ever having resided at JoPIin,
issourie ‘

Investigation at Kansas City, Missouri, by Agent Norstrom
failed to indiceate the present whereabouts of Henry Ce Smith, suite 705 ..
Ridge Arcade Building, although there is a Ridge Building in Kanses City, 4
}Missouri., There is no Ridge Arcadee Inguiry of the present tenants of the -
Ridge Building failed to reveal a Henry Ce Smith as ever having had offices
in thet building, and inquiry et the Post Office, Kanses City, }issouri, as
well as a check of the city directories failed to reveal a Henry C. Smith

Tt es residing at Kansas City, Missourle -~ - -~ =~ - :

With reference to Bureau letter dated Decexber 1, 1935, to

Xres Es Jo Connelley, Special Agent in Charge, requesting that Dr. William
loeser be interviewed at the United States Penitentiery Annex, Leavemworth,
Kansas, Specisl Agent As Je Norstrom interviewed Dre Loeser at the United
Stetes Peritentiary Annex on January 7, 1936, who edvised that William :
Elmer Xead, whom he krew es lane, was virtually a stranger to him, he having

.__,met him, on two occasions only, and that all pertinent information concerning
this party wes previously related in stetements furnished b-y him in the .
Dillinger cases .

: Dre¢ Loeser related to Agent Norstrom at that time, however,
that he had learned, subsequent to the trial of louis Piquett, in conversa=-
o tions with Arthur O'Leary and Dre Harold Cassidy, that a very oclose relation-
P ship existed between O'leary and Kead, and that they had implicit confidence

in each other, they having worked together for a number of years in Blue .
Sky promotion schemess Dre loeser related further that neither O'Leary nor
Cassidy would cooperate in any menner in causing the apprehension of Meed,
but he wes positive as a result of conversations with Ot'Leary that he wes
o woll acquainted with Mead's wheresbouts at all timese - - v

' Dr. Loeser also informed Agent Norstrom that one "Eubd" = -
; lulhns, an attorney, presently officing with Louis Mack, another attorney
R in Chicago, Illinois, wes closely associated with O'Leary and would un-

. doubtedly have some valuable mformation in his possession concerning leade

Dre loeser stoted that he wes not in e position at that time
to ottain information concerning lead, and that although his maximun term
will not expire until lay 7, 1937, he expects to be released from the peni-
tentiary about Merch 1, 1936, after which he might obtain information rela=-
tive to this investigation that may be of some value to the Buresue
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The results of 'l:his investlgation were con‘!:ai.nod inme
letter dlrected to the Buresu om Jamuary 13, 1936, copies of which were*
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. " Bisision of Infestigation Q \
~ . 8. Bepariment of Jusiice

Post Office Box #2344
Boston, Massachusetts

January 21, 1936

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Depertment of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave., at 9th St., N. W.,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: BREKID

With reference to the /[Identificetion Order shortly to
be issued on WILLIAM FILMERAN , 1t 18 suggested thet this
Order be distributed to thé better class hotels throughout
the country.

Investigation of this person to date has indicated that
he frequents the better class hotels almost continuously and
in view of his unigue features, it is thought the chances cof
hies being recognized will be greatly enhanced by this method.

In this connection, it is also suggested that should
the Bureau epprove this, the Identification Order might
easily be distributed through hotel protective agencies which
meintain meiling lists in every section of the country.

o

Very truly yours,

e,

PMP:IMC Ce D MCKEAN
7-30 Speciel Agent in rge
¢ ¢ Cincinnati
¢ ¢ Chicago
¢ ¢ St. Paul

= : M:‘ .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1
THis case ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO. - " LeAe FILENO. Juig® - ‘;;"?"’"_"‘_t‘»‘f' -
REPORT MADE AT ' ' | DATE WHEN MADE &Eunl?:’:ggﬁ REPORT MADE BY . . y;:,‘:,_ ‘7
Les Angeles, Califs | 1<17-36 1-14-36 | H, H. McKEE - - % - ' AGB °
JE— 0 . A - ‘ q_-umcrsnor'usz "?:;": oL
ALVIN KARPIS with elisses = FUCITIVE, . KIDNAPING 7 -
I. 0. #1218, al, L HARBORING : OBSTRUCTION OF JUGSTICE
EDAARD GEORGE-“BREMER = VICTIM - NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Telegram sent by Harry Thornton, Nelltie Ho'ell,'
Ida Levack and Mamie Scott, sisters and brother
of Ted Thornton concerning the adoption of &
<+ B (RO small boy named George by George end Dolly -~ -
0 S IR Lerimer who are relatives of the Thorntons. o
] T I Harry Thoruton and relatives reside at Tulare, ~
U s Calif,, are very respectable people and Harry
R & Thornton knows none of fugitives in this case, -
. : v A . : . ,’
REFERENCE: EKansas City teletype dated 1-13-38, ~\‘ /, ' -\‘f,-
» X ‘.[ l.'.:‘- /'.-“Dv-:') . -

T
-
N PR S

i
: . .ot ?‘1 e
. L . ) ) . T 5 N
: . . - ‘,'/r?_ . .
~DETATIS: _ . AT VISALIA, CALIFORNIA. R T AR -
. _. - ! o ’ : : - o .J.“,:]‘z ao T

¥r, J. Do Tomlison, manager of “the Postal Telegraph Company,

procured for Agent s copy of the telegram referred to in reference teletype which
was identicel, the telegrsm having been sent to H. T. Thornton, Bast Hickory
Street, Nevada, Me, end the neme and address left by the person sending it was
Harry L. Thornton, Tulare, Califormia, phone 350 7. A check was made of the
telephone directory of Tulare end it was found that this phone was listed under
the name of Hazel Thornton. Mr. Tamlison explained that the telegram was left

 with Bugene Farley, night clerk of the Johnson Hotel, in which the Postal Telegraph
Company 1s situated, at about 11:00 P.M., Jenuary 12, 1936, and that it was left
with Mr, Farley because he (Tomlison) closed at 10:00 P.M. and if anything came in
after that time it was left with the night clerk of the hotels .. -

P
'

Val :
APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: (} ’ H M e CHARGE DC NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

¥ 7 ‘_75 5776~ T /A5 22 103

COPIES OF THIS REPORT ”
3 Buresu 1 St Paul . : JAN 24 930
2 Cincinnati 1l Clevelend i r phdhdd -
2 Chicago (1 S.A.Ce Comnelley) JA[\ 22 A«g 1. '
2 Kansas City A . e
2 Los Angeles COPIES PEST YED e c®

D : N =\ _
20 5uaRR1%ME O airld |

U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7—‘?‘
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L T b‘m rarloy. nsht clork ot tho Johnun Hotsl states that g man Siﬂll
. tho nme of Harry L, Thornton, Tulare, Califormia, phone S50 J left the telegrem.
v with him em the night of Jenusry 12, 1936, paid fer it and asked that 1t be sent. 5.
. the follewing morning. He and Mr, Tomlison explained to Ageat that the Pestal . '
. . effice at Tulare, Calif,, which is only ten miles distance, cleses in the nrly
ovening and it is not uncomnoa th.t peroons nv.lnc n thnt ﬂcinny -end ':u-u
,fMVIGllil" ‘*,_', R e L

v, "]. L. -
1. w - EUCEESCTRSONEE B S

u m. CALI?ma N . .‘A, \,';L " :'; '. :‘.f":r‘ ’ .’? : ' . \’ -:,-_7 .-A'A' ::"' : s
: In order to dotamino what type poraon Hu'ry I.. nornton was, Agont con~
tacted Bugens Xober and Homer Hall, both of the police department who stated that
Thormnton was a respectable business man ef that c¢ity, had lived there prectically -
~ all his 1ife and had nsver been in any troubdle, also that he had never sccumulated -
.© + any money, had a respectable family and was et presenmt a clerk ia the furniturs °
w7 department of Linders Hardware Storee They also stated that his wife, Hazel, ns
employed by the Ps Ty & T. Telsphone Campany and had been for & numder of years, .
~In view of this information it was thought best to personally contpct, Thornton,

- -

Mr. Harry L. Thornton was contacted at Linders Hardware Store, He stated
that he had resided end worked {m Tulere for many years and was at presemt rosiding
at 745 South H. Sireet with his wife who was employed by the Telesphone Companmy. "
Agent odtained e list of Thornton'o closest relltivos fran him and thoy are as

" fouono 'r.A ) -~ ‘: ___. o 4,."1,":" 11‘_‘.., E ...‘_: - _;,‘? . "':," -zf"v R ~ _;‘ g _f:-.fi“n' --T,'"-. ' .‘,
3 '“ L H, !‘. ('l'ed) ‘Ehornton, brother, romerly of corfevillo, nnus but m s
' '“7: resiling at Noveda, Mo., where he operates & club honu. 1s marTied, SR ﬁ.

lollio Howell, liotor, llorced. Ctlironh. -

 Ida LeVack, sister, lived at Velley Junction, Towa uatil the recent .. .-
doath ot hor mma, now ﬂsit:lng at I'ood hke, Qo.lif. o.nd uu viut 1n Tulare.

-

e llra. AL r. [llmie) Seott, -mar. Iood me, Cllifornil. :.I";, I

Lw .
s r~.-o

R IRLET S Doll:r Iarimor, nioco, who 1s narried to Goorge Iarimer, Bookkoeper tor -
.+~ "% Jones Hardwers Ccupany, Portervilile, Calif,., now at Iols, Kansas settling the

‘estate of her deceased father and attending to the ldoption or L littlo boy

naned Goorse. I.ert ror Iola on January 11. 1935. R : et

o

B T ST T

| Ialter A. 'I'horntoh, 'brother, Iola, Kansu. ) ]
Loisa Clerk, sister. wite or John ¥. Clark, Lindsay, Calitornn.'

Louis and Howard Thornton, nephews, who have both served time at Leaven-
worth Penitentisry during the past five years for, he believes, robbery; possibly
henging around Iola, Kansas end could know some gangsters as they have served
time,




' ndviu lt they desire her 1ntorvievod upon her rotnrn. o
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: Accnt of cﬂrso, ut ne thn nenﬂoned that he hd sesn a t-lom > i‘?‘-‘i;

uhich had been sent from Visalie, California but it caz be seen from the econver- .
sation with Thornton that it was semt by him, Nellie Howell, Ids LeVack and lhuo-;-;, e
Scott, all drothers and sisters to their drother Ted Thoratom sdvising him of the
departure of their niece, Dolly larimer for Iéls, Kensas snd for him to look imto - .
the adoption of the young boy George. Mr, Thernton appearad at all times wvery. - -
willing to give Agent all the informatjon he wanted and stated that he had et =
seen his brother Ted since 1921 whem Ted was last im Califormia. He alse stated .
that none of his brothers friends hed ever contacted him er any of his fPmmily,

" Mr, Thornton was them shown photographs of the subjests in this case eud he posie

tively stated he had not seen any of them snd that none of them, insofer as he
knew, hed ever been in this part of the country, In view of the fact that Dolly
larimer will ses Ted Thornton on the trip she is now on, th. otﬁeo of orisln will -
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My. dJoseph __.
E Mr. Kcith . .

™ FBI 1L0S ANGELES 1-18-36 12 NODN AB . .y .- [il g i

. Taxm 7.

DIRECTOR, SAC CONNELLEY AT ST PAUL AND SAC CLEVELAND -

Gendy .

PHONE, BREKID. YESTZERDAY JEAN ROBERI‘S)N, IN TELEPHONIC COWUNICATION Wil

SWITCHBOARD OPEZRATOR CRESIWOOD APARTMENTS WHERE JEAN FORMERLY EMPIDYED AN]]

g‘- 2 d\a‘ i/s.iFITZGLRM..D PRZVIOUSLY RESIDED, ADVISED SHE EXPECTED HER BIG HEARI‘BEAT '1'0 COME -

TO CALIFORNIA SGON, AS FE EXPECTS T0 LOSE RIS PLACE. SHE REFERRED 70 FIS FLACE is
A BEER AND COCKTAIL BOOM. LAST NIGHT MURRY COOK, CLEVELAND, TELEPEONED JEAN

AND ASKED HER IF SHE WAS STILL WAITING POR EIM, ADVISING HE WAS COMING TO
CALIFORNIA ‘500N, HE INLICATED HE IS FRESENTLY INVOLVED IN SOME COURT ACTION DEALING
JITH THE DISFOSAL OF SOME moma'n.' EYIDENT ¥ROM TEIEPHONE‘COMNICATiOKII THAT

COOK AND JEAN ARE SYEETEZARTS, IT 1S THEREFORE DOUBTED THAT COOK CAN HAVE ANY

DCPORI'ANI‘ CONNECTION WITE INSTANT MATTER. NO OTEER DEVELOPMENTS OF IMPORTANCE HERE.

RS - Vi
> .

1l

MSON TER
CC CINCINNATI AND CHICAGO
ACK PLS ., ; S . .
WASHINGTON DC  OK FBI WASEINGTON DC ERAF |

ST PAUL OK FRI ST PAUL SEC T

CLEVELAND (0K F3I CLEVELAND ABH  proORDED e ' L‘
ALL DIX . - oy & _ é 0\ L'n\

INDEXED  {7fpppin Wt

el ee W) Wﬁf | e
B 'JAJ!‘ 29 ]935,. g RS LLAPTIELT T A
. - ) ‘ - L K - v . "1 -.....::S_.l - “...\.ri e '

-—
k3
1
+
1
]
-
L
B
t
bl
1




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
u. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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Federal Bureau of Intrestigation

I 8, Bepartment of Justice

1021 Bankers Building
Milwaukee Wisconsin

January 18, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.,
Washington, D. C.

- O

Pear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. #1218; et al;
Edward Georg® Bremer - Victim
KIDNAPING

Reference is made to your letter relative to the szbove entitled
matter, instructicg this office to prepare a summary of the information
ontained in the files of the Milwaukes Office regarding William Elmer

4{19&&. The files of the Milwaukee suresau Office have been reviewed and
all information contained therein ies set forth in the summary report of
Special Agent R. C. Suran dated at Chicego, Illinois January 6, 1936,
with the exception of the following investigetion which was conducted by
the Milwaukee Office,

The report of Special Agent P. M, Plunkett dated at Boston,
Massachusstts November 13, 1935 sets out an Undevelopeg” Lead for the
Milweukee Office to determine the identity of Gus B.Aose, Lend ('Lakes,
—=—- Wiscemsin, inasmuch as FredlGondorf, an associate of 'William Elmer Mead,
had received a letter from Hose on QOctober 20, 1935, The lead in the
report of Agent Plunkett dated November 13, 1935 also requested that
this office interview Rose for the purpose of securing from him all in-
formation in his possession relative to the whereabouts of William Elmer
Mead,

Gus B. Rose was located at laCrosses, Wisconsin and was inter-
viewed at the jewelry store of his brother, George 5. Rose, 310 Main
Street, LaCrosse, Wisconsin, Gus B. Rose stated that he had known Fred
Gondorf for more than thirty-five years, and that at one time Gondorf had
conducted a tea store at 312 Mein Street, LaCrosse, Wisconsin, next door
to the Rose Jewelry Store. According to Rose, he had not seen Gondorf
for many years until 1932, at which time he met him in Chicago, Illinois,
and after that meeting, Gondorf wrote to him in retrerence to some matter
concerning his wife, who is professed to be a very religious Catholic.

RECORDED — ;
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Rose further advised thet while at Land O'lakes, Wisconsin, he wrote to
Gondorf somewhere in Massachusetta, but could not recall the address and

did not know where flondorf was staying at present. Rose stated that he
knows Gondorf is in some kind of & racket, .ut thet Gondorf never spoke

of his business or his associates. Rose further stated that he never

knew anyone by the name of kead end when shown the photograph of Williem
Elmer Mead, advised thet he had never seen this individual, end that Gondort
hed never spoken of Mead.

Chief of Police J. Webber of LaCrosse, Wisconsin was interviewed
and stated that he had known Gus p. Ross for many years, wt that Rose
left laCrosse about twenty years ago end has been known to be residing at
Chicago, Illinois. 4As far as Chief of Police Webber knows, Rose has been
a reputable citizen and has never been connected with any rackets, Chief
Webber further stated that he also knows Fred Gondorf, who is an inter-
nstional swindler, and that Gondorf formerly resided and operated a tea
store near Rose's Jewelry Store on Main Street in LaCrosse. He left
IaCrosse about twenty years ago and never returned, Chief Webber further
stated that while Gondorf was residing at LaCrosse, one Bert Scott, who
now resides in the rorthern part of Chicago, Illinois, and was an eye
doctor, had been in & swindle racket with Gondorf, but that Scott had
left the racket twenty years ago and is now & very reputable citizen.
Chief ffebber also stalea that Scott would probably be eble to supply some
information relative to Gondorf and probably Mead.

= Relative to Williasm Elmer lkead, Chief of Police Webber stated
that this inaiviaual was unknown at LaCrosse, Wisconsin, A photograph
of Mead was exhibited to Chief Webber, who stated that he was certain
that Meaa had never operatea in LaCrosse,

In order to atvoid repetition of facts that are already set forth
in the summary report of Special Agent R. C. Suran dated et Chicago, Illi-
nois January 6, 1936, no sumnary report is being prepared by the Milwaukee
Bureau Office in the absence of contrary imstructions from the Bureau,.

Very truly yours,

VW Qebema— -

Iy P V. W. PETERSON,
- Special Agent in Charge.

TGM: OW
CC All Field Offices
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FBI TRENTON 1-16=36  9-20 PM LmM
DIRECTOR B |
PHONE BREKID INFORMATION RECEIVED THAT, AXI DRIVER NOTIFIED NYC POLICE
THIS MORNING THAT HE DROVE WOMAN AND MAN RESEMBLING ALVINC%ARPIS EARLY

| TODAY TO NEWARK, N J. THOROUGH INVESTIGATION AT HOTELS AND ROOMING
HOUSEé IN NEWARK FAILS T'O DISCLOSE PRESENCE ANY PERSON ﬁESEMBLING 7 -
KARPIS. ONE INDIVIDUAL BEARING STRONG FACIAL RESEMBLAN&E TO KARPIS
INTER__V}EUED i‘{'_PLAZA RESTAURANT IN NEWARK BUT HIS FINGERPRINTS NOT __ ’ T;-';

IDENTICAL,. INFOPMATION JUST RECEIVED FROM NEW YORK BUREAU OFFICE THAT
TAXI DRIVER IN QUESTICN FAILED TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPH AND DESCRIPTION

P

OF KARPIS AS MAN HE DROVE THIS MORNING. : /
| e e 1= 5202 /47K
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lu.h rcgu-d to the teloznl mdnd fro- Acung TR
Epecial Agent in Chorge Brommn of the Damver Yffice deted o
Janmaury 14, 1936, stating th:t he would possibly be detuined
for & period of two weexs in connection with the Preser Case at
£t. Paul and sugiesting thut someone else de designuted to .
edirecs the Colorado Sheriffs /asocietion at Denver on Janunry
22nd Dr 23rd. ;:"', . . R. 7':»’ S - :
!rhilo t.alking with the l‘dre"t.or, he roqueatod ‘l.lut.
Epeclal Agent in Charge Brentley of Oklehoma City be eomtacted -
to ses Af hs ecould substitute for Mr. Browa und if thisz was mot
possible, then Special Agent in Cherge Soith at Kensus City
should be 20 designated, , :

I telephunically communicuted with Mre. Brzntley amd
cdviced him of the facts, He etuted thot so0 far as he knew now,
he could eppeer at Lenver end moke : talk concerning the work of . .
the Burcsu. I sugzestod to Hr. Brantlay thet he might dezire to . °
comrunicate telephonically with Speclal Agent Brown in orier o
find sut definitely shether he mould be requested to spesk on the

=~ 22nd or 23rd and also the proper person to be notified, snd,
further, to a2cectaln shether Speclol Agent EBrown hed prepared a
udpeech to deliver on this occusion. ¥r. Brantley statei thut he . -
would 45 this aud sould ccwmnicate !tth the Bm‘em later Ohe
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'FBI STPAUL  1-16~36  6~20 PM RWM _
DIRECTOR B

" DAY OF NINETTEN THIRTY FOUR. SAC HANSON INTRODUCED SIGNED STATEMENT
OF MCDONALD.  GEORGIA ﬁDATTERSON INTRODUCED ORIGINAL TELEGRAN SENT

" BY " CASH ™ TO FRED BARKER AS T C BLACKBURN ON DECEMBER TWENTY= -- - -
'NINE, NINETTEEN THIRTY FOUR. SAC BROWN TESTIFIED TO FINDING sa1y’
TELEGRAM AT FRED BARKERS HOME AT OKLAWAHA. ALSO TO FINDING OF
_SEVERAL STATEMENTS OF EL COMODORO HOTEL IN SAME SXX HOME. AGENTS
BROWN, SURAN AND SULLIVAN TESTIFIED RE ORAL ADMISSIONS»MADE‘ﬁY-i
WEAVER. SAC CONNELLEY TESTIFIED RE ARREST OF WEAVER, ~AGENT MADALA,
FORMER AGENT MUZZEY, AGENTS DONALDSON AND.'STAPLETON TESTIFIED RE
 FINDING AND TRACING THE ONE THOUSAND DOLLAR BILLS BXX FOUND ON

KATE AND FRED BARKER. o |

" SAC STAPLETON AND AGENT CASIDY PROCEEDING THEIR HEADQUARTER, TONIGHT |

CONNELLEY St 7 v
cc cmcm:o - | Mr' 98 19‘36 mDEX’D :sw :\I)x :7"4f?/6/g
CINCINNATI R j»ﬂijj;:, jf¥fif, o W LA 27 7183 oo
m ;ugm/ “f’\)\ f?’:fi:i:_:_f_i}j”;
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Federal Bureau of Infestigution :
, 4
3 8. Bepartment of JPustice
1448 Stendard Building
Clevelend, Ohio
ATTENTION: TECHNICAL LABORATORY Jenuery 21, 1936. '

Director,

.-, Federal Bureau of Investigation,

. Ue Se Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avenue at 9th Street, N, W.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: BR¥XID

/ There i8 being transmitted herewith a letter written to Mr.
John D,\ Rockefeller, Jr., dated at Cleveland, Ohio, January 6, 1936,
written-by one C. M.l Lewand.rowski, 7915 Spafford Roed, Cleveland, Ohio,
requesting $1,000, 00D to be peid on or before January 30, 1936 by Mr, -
Rockefeller to lMr. Lewandrowski, if Mr. Rockefeller desired to postpone
the "wrath of God upon him,*

It has been ascertained by the Clevel office that this in-
‘dividual has sent similar letters to Mr., BernardySaruch, Mrs, Alice Speed
Stoll, Kr. Edward George Bremer, and Mr. Henry, 9 rd. It has also been
"lestablished tiat this man is mentally deficients

The Bureau is being furnished the above described letter for the

—purpose 8T Tiling seme in the Technical Leboratory in the event more letters

of this description are received, or inquiry is later masde of the Bureeu by

= any of the above recipients of these letters.
©omed
J |
~ Very truly yours,
" CES/ETB 9
~EBnclosure P, MacFARLAND
CC =~ Circinnati Spgcihl Agent in Charge
~ - Chicago
‘: - B, J. Connelley
NG - St. Paul ) e U -
T ’ RECOK.I)ILD . - ol ;
o~ - Louisville & f 7_ .{'F’b k:/, I8y 4 !
. - Detroit mpExep L ST T LT
g - Nashville e [‘ N '
% = New York 5 938 :
< { {N ,oy RIS CTR
g‘\llw(( e JA‘\\ 2 ’ ﬂ”,lj AN IR
X ALJ] -Uf ; 5\‘.\“\,\
. % \ 1 omeramann ‘KJ ﬁ-‘iz T wwm i s C = e e ——tr—
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FEDERAL BUREZAU OF INVESTIGATION #7618
L U. S. DEPARTMENT QOF JUSTICE y
Laboratory Report
[ ]
Case: Re: BREKID Number: 7-576-9119 -
\
Specimens: /
7-576-91:0-A. Four sheets of the known handwrlting of Cs Xo Lewandrowski,

to be placed on file.

Examination requested ty: Cleveland
Date received:1-244-36 jwp 1:30 Pl

Examination requested: Docunent

Result of examination:

CC: Cinciunati .
Chicago -
E. Je Connelley, CnlcaD
Ste Paul B
Louvisville
~-"Detroit
I'ashville -
P Y
e Tork | baita

Cl:~ffra:.4hv,;942.

C /»m /

~

o et R S U T

e e e v e pem g p———

T R E—

Examination by: Appel (1)
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 75’— 23
( U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case:

Numver: /— 5 74 -9/ %9,

Specimens:

Examination reguested by:
Date received:
Examination requested:

Result of examinaticn: Examination by:

g o abeodet ah
3 Fg N
— 73T g eP ST WYy

'<,’-‘th,0 FSTLJ\\/V\/ y

IT"‘) a3 of "'— Toe e
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_ TEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION a8
( U. S. DEPARTWENT OF JUSTICE 5

Laboratory Report

Case: Res U:EKID Number:T=576=0UQ - -

Specimens:

7=5T76=91.9-Ae Four sheete of the kmcin handwriting of Ce Mo Lewandrowikxi,
to be placed on file.

Examinaticn requesied by: Cleveland
Date received:l=2hi=3c jwp 1:30 P!
Examination requesied: Doounent

{2}_ Result of examinatica: Examination by:‘Pickering (5;

CC: Cincinnati

Chicazo
Ee Je Connelley, Chicago
Ste Faul

. Louisgville

—_— - -— Deatroit —

l.ashville
liens York

"' ‘—(’ j 7 | o -
7~1125 -4 8 pr
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1448 Stendard Bullding - - -
Cleveland, Ohio .

Sp.ela‘, Ag.nt 1n Cum" (- b . ‘:l A"'""-",‘""

Fedarel Bure=n of Invntigatlot, o on R .

U, &, Depurtasnt of Justice, [
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the teleptone of ¥iiliem PJYTFergus, Cleveland, Ohio, from January - .
14, 1976 et 2:18 F, #. to Jenuery 20, 1936 at 7:4S P, l.l th:oh L e
na the l,:at eall racolnd on esuid telephons tap. e Gl S

-

O

The tclephone tnp on the talopbom of Yulha ’ !'.rgu. e
wes dizcontinued at ten A, M. on Januery Bl, 1535, as per your -
telephone eonvov-ruon wnh apoeial Agent S. J‘. im on J’azmary B0,
1935. ) A e ..‘g,. o ]

£y
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foﬁ truly yonrn, |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘
Form No. 1 L ' !
THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT CLUCINNATI, OBIQ - -« - NG o Dl - i crm
REPORT MADK AT ‘ DATE WHEN MADE mlg:m ;m-om'mu:zlv R SR R N
@UAs NERRaSKA | 1/22/36 Y21fs6 | J.L.¥LoD T mmH
rme ~ CHARACTER OF CASE .
AL AD"\With aliases, FUGIM, IOOQ l?.l%. KIDI\IAPING HAP.BOP.HT m '
DR. J RAN, with alieses, I.0. 12322 T
ALRRYOANPBZIL, with alieses, I.0. 1236: ot el | @ DooiNUoTION OF JUSTICE:
| EDZAED GEQRCABRTUER vassnssresssr VICTIM NATIONAL. FIREARMS ACT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ’ ' o ‘ R P

HARRYY3AWYER, under neme of HarryOSand.lovich, on 12/23/14,
entered plea of guilty in County District Court, Lincoln, .
Nebraska, to charge of burglary with explosives and was ™
placed on probation for three years but discharged there- )
fram on Sept, 25, 1917. We Co Burcham, Clerk, County = -~
District Court, Lincoln, Nebraska, left 1/21/36 for Saint
Paul, with all Court records in connection with this

srrest to be fntroduced f{n evidence at the trial of SiWYER., =

Dcter Jeknstone, Lincoln, has known SAWYER since latter
was young boy and arrested him around the fore part of

/:' December, 1914, at Omaha, Nebraska, oo above chargs,. ..
nNo Johnstone was also instructed to legve for St, Paul
X 2 immedistely to identify SAWYZR at the trial., ~Saint Peul
("‘ 'A.f' '~ ©_ Bureau Office telephonically informed or the results of
ey h the. 1nvestlgation at Lincoln. : . i
—e e ) R, 7 ) < L
e o P
‘ . ‘At 12:15 P.M,, Jenuary 21, 1936, Special Agent S. K. McKee, )
talking from the St., Paul Buresu Office, requested that the Omeha Office =
obtain irmediately, certified copies showing the conviction and disposition '
of charges egainst HARFY SAWYER, who on December 23, 1914, entered a plea '
~of guilty ip the County District Court at Lincoln, Nebraska, to a charge of
burglary with explosives. Agent liKee also requested that, 1f possidble, . .
N\
”;-P::v: o "'-C"";“gx"’n . : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

}‘ 1\ ’ f/——l.57é 7/s 3 JAis'n; 10%

S=3ureuau
2-Cincinnati jan 27 M.
2-Chicago (l-Connelley)
4-Dto Puul (L.-UQLI., St Puul) P Q Q. o

£~0Onahs
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the nemes of the arresting officers be obtained and to locate them far thy oo

purpose of having them identify HARRY SAWYER as the person arrested; - ..., :-

further, to contact the Probation Officer to whom SAWYER was paroled, to ... '1- AP

determine 1f he could 1dentify SAWYER, end to obtain any and ell Ir1tt¢n
statements in connection with SAWYLR'S arrest et Lincoln, Nebraske on:

‘December 12, 1914. S T AP L LR JRREYE

. L . .
! L o N oot
i , . . >

At Lincoln, hebreska S

-

Agent interviewed Mr. W, C. Burcham, Clerk, County Distriot
Court, who assisted Agent i{n examining Docket "K", page 754, which showed
that on December 12, 1914, information hed been filed egainst HARRY
SANDLOVICHE, who is HARRY SAWYER, eand Thomas Cerr, both of Lincoln, Nebraska,
. for burglarizing the offices of the Standard 0il Company at Lincoln, Kebr.

‘Carr was mcquitted of the charges; hor ever, on December 23, 1914, Sandlovich

entered & plea of guilty in County District Court, Lincoln, Nebraska, and
was placed on probation for three years, to Dr. F. L+ Rharton, Probation
Officer at that time, who is now deceased, and was discharged from pro’ba-
tion on September 25, 1917. - . s ao e

The County Attorney, Jesse Ba. Strode, who filed the Information
ageinst SANDLOVICH and prosecuted him, end the County Judge, Albert T
Corpish, who sentenced SANDLOVI(II, are both deceased.

The records show the rollowing orricera were endorsed on the

bill of {nformation s witnesses:- S . E I

o

S ? — )"

’ Captain Peter J‘ohnstone, now employed as Custodian e T
at the First Trust Company, Lincoln, Nebraskaj :

0fficers John Dee and Ted Oliver, both of whom died
same yeers azo at I.incoln, Nebraake. o e

: Xr, Burcham was requested 10 prepare exempliried copies or the ,
records showing the {nformation, tonviction and disposition of the charges
azainst SAMDLOVICH. 4n exznim=tion of the records show thet SADLOVICH did

not make any written stetements in connection with his arrest on the above -

charses. e . P o I y"!: -§

Peter Johnstone was loceted st the First :Trusi; Companyv"and he

advised that at the time of SAMLOVICH'S arrest, he, Jchnstone, was Captaio .

of Detectives and worked under Chief of Police Jim l:lore, who was his
father-in~law and who died several yeers 5i0. IMr, JFolinstone advised thet
he has known EARRY SioDLOVICH and the latter's femily for at least thirty

v
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'years' that he is very “well acquainted with HARRY SJ.“‘DLOVICH and haa

talked to him many times at Iincoln; before he beceme involved in urn; ;'_, L

culties with the law, Lri Johnstone stated in 1914 the offices of the ;g;gi*'

Stendard 011 Company &t Lincoln were burglarized and information was ‘re-

) 1.”“*& 7w-r-_;;' PO A
Rl PR

ceived from en informant, whose name he does not now recall, thet Thomas el

ey

Carr, & notorious criminal, whose hame was at I.incoln, end HARRY = .
SATDLOVICH were responsible for the dburglary, AMr. Johnstone advised that -

Thomas Carr wes arrested on the charge but was acquitied and a short time -

thereafter was sertenced on another charge to the State Penitentiary at -
Iincoln and escaped about twenty years ago and he was never captured.

¥hen information wes received from some source thot HAREY b.,_ -

SAM)LOVIG" was staying et Beason, a suburb of Onahae, Nebraska, Johnstone

and Ceptain John Barrett, of the Lincolm Police Depertment, left for Omaha .

and errested SLAIDLOVICH as he got off a street car and returned him ¢o
Iincoln., Mr, Johnstone edvised that if his memory served him correct,

he was in court on December 23, 1914, when SANDLOVICH was placed on pro- =
bation for e period of three years; that SANDLOVICE 4id nat mcke statements

rezerding the charge acsingt him, to any of the police officers. Mr,
Johnstone advised that he would have no difficulty whetever in identifying
S4ADLCVICH; that Captein Joln Barrett left Lincoln abtout fifteen years ago
end went to Wyoming to settle on a homesteed, but no one seems to know
near what town he resides and hs has not written to any of his old frienda
in Lincoln. }r, Johnstons doubts very much if Barrett would be sble to. ,
identify SADLOVICH, if Barrett were located, as he had not aeen SAKDLOVICH
,._==prior tg-assisting in Sandlovicn's arrest at Omann. e oo IR

of the Omeha BPureeu Office, from Iincoln, Nebraska, of the results of the
investigation at Lincoln and when Nr, 21t telerhoned to Special Agent ¥cKee,
at Saeint Peul, Agent licKee requested that }Mr, Burcham and Mr. Jaohnstone :
leave imaedistely for Szint Paul, so thaet they might testify in this case

and requested that 3, Burchem bring the court records with him. R '

’ "“i v A.gent notified la‘. J’ohnstone and he lert Lincoln at 7 00 P.Mo, o

January 21, 1936, end would srrive at St. Paul the mornirg of Tanuary 22nd,

As ¥r, Burcham was unable to meke the train at Lincoln, Agent drove him to -~

Cmsha, Nebraska, he boarded a train at 9:15 Ps},, for Saint Peul, and .

would arrive in St. Paul on the morning of .Tanuary 2énd. lire Burcham . --;

brousght with him exenplified records of the infomation, conviction and
disposition, of the cherges egainst SADLOVICE and in eddition, brought all
papers filed in the case, to introduce them in evidence.
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Agent telephonically advised Special Agent in Charge B. A.. Alt, '
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Speotel Agent in Charge - = i
Louisville, Kentuoky N

Deer Bir: -  °  Bet SPECI/L AGENT J. L, ,aanatd ="
ADVINISTR.TIVE |

to advise that Epeclal Agent J. L. Ladala is presently
attending court at St, Peul, ¥innesots, !.n eonnoction
vith the trm I.n the Brokid cm. -

L e <n0: AN ' ' R
it {s theroforo pot yosn;blo nt ths pruent mmnt to
alvise your 0ffice when Agent Medale k11l be evailable
to procosd to Louisville:in ling with his recent .
trunsfer. Eils trassfer wll) Ve-expedited, howsver,

{mmediately upon u; gem %o m. hoadquartm at
wicm. /U ‘_’ :, ™
...{/‘ 5 b ‘
'&/4 "o 7017 truly yourl. \
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FECTRAL £ f 0 OF M i lodd

- JAN 24 1938 JAN 231936 .

A T UEret s e SURTICE

| i , e¢¢ - Bureau Rhoogué,{) _7..' S ] E/ S % ;

S e

\i
|
Lb H

e et e i e — it ”“T A, = S [



'.
SR
3
» “"“’ Form No. L

’ r,-', . "'""““”‘F'"“‘D“ cincinnati, Ohio n——— ', S vclevelena

TN e =
8

2l
a7

P &

i e T SRR
PANE./ Fot Ty TC T
‘Ji-? g P

'~i§&=&""i-§i'-=§: et

3

ai:-olrrwuu‘ar g .-~-s :

cleveland, Ohio .

: wmcuum BN PRt

, L 1/20/38 1 to 18/36

out-.

| JOSEPE P

CaE o Palestine, O, identified as not being'identieal . . 7l«:.

" with subjects. Investigation at Canton, Q. nua 'x:
oA Ny . to disclose definite information indicating sub- = . ‘_a‘
Lo . Jects in this cage deing harbored by Eddi noan,

VIN'EARPIS, w. 85, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1218; : 3

BELL, W. 8., FUGITIVE, I O. #1236; DR.] KIDNAPING ; HBARBORTNG OF UG

e E é‘u‘.' e ».1._ '_1:.
ORAX, W. @+, FUGITIVE, I. 0. f1232, Qtul .OBTRUGTI(N OF JUSTICK; IATIONAI-

ORGE EREMER =~ vuu- N S rmmmus ACT T y
. L , 3:.-*-- . f~ S " :
< . LR e R -'-‘
' Telephone calla mde by ll‘urre?‘é.ook, abnla, .
to Cortland, Youngstown, Akron and Rav » 0o 0
checked with negative results, Georg nton, l. T

#"Rich, or Edna' Indication that Fred Lk

Jo eYs

2 e L0

_Akron P, D, #26337, wanted by Post Ofﬁc,e

- tors in connection with Garrettnine,
robbery identified as identical with

who worked at Harvard Club, Cleveland, Oh

to have gambling connections at Akron and !oungstown,
'~ . . Ohio, including Fred Bunter, and has been reported‘
.. =+ frequenting those vicinities for past two years, i

" hension of Milton Lett at this time, but not Sem-
12 9'Cokers Surveillance registry eection clevelend,
- ... %  Post Office, without results. C. Wi

S 0., harmless 1ndividue1.
s no additional information,
advises Lilliap Poole preaen*_t}y

DA el

‘fw*w <3
L e ) 1*"' oy ;?:c:?"-;-':-
S about April until FNovember, 1935, and who & SN

v 0K

A ~$unter, Leavigtsburg, 0., and E. M¢Farker pur- ﬁ,
T ehesed 19 udson coupe, motor ¢ %%8 which was = ',';;;\_ ?.'_'-
observed et Hot Springs, Arkansas August o, 193‘,
September, 1935, Telephone tap on Iilliem P g ‘w‘ ‘3',,
-. . . “¥ergus, 01eveland. Ohio, unproductive to mg@ PR P
T - James “Ti "Neill has unlisted telephond ;gt D % ﬁ;‘ij—fw
Clevelend, Lakewood 6554M. Thomas J,AShaw, 3. ’"0 L
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e ae e acpTas

working at 30 E. rorest'Are;. Détioit; Miéhigan w!:,u
under name of Mrs, Iouise King, Informant Fred

Wobser, Sandusky, O bas no informetion, Inspec-

tor J. L. Schisley, Sandusky, 0. Police Department

adviges that Mirabelle was in Mansfield, O, week
of 1/6/36., Grace P, Brooks located and inter- :

viewod and no information relative to subjects .-
obtained from her. Photograph of Volnsy Devis - .

appeared in 5/25/34 edition of Toledo News Bes
over the name of Barker,

v,

- P

Report of Speciai Agent E, J. Wynn, Cleveland,

Ohio, dated 1/7/36; Bureau letter dated 1/13/%6;

letter from St. Paul office to Cleveland office,
dated 1/14/36; report of Specisl Agent E. He

from SAC B, J. Connelley, Chicago, Illinois to

' Cleveland office, dated 10/7/35; report of

Special Agent E. J. Dowd, Clevelend, Ohio, dated
1/9/36; report of Special Agent C. E. Smith,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated 12/16/35; report of

' Williems, Cleveland, Oo, deated 10/5/35; letter - -

o
. b

-
+

& o

Special Agent R. C. Coulter, Little Rock, Arkensas, -

dated 10/17/35; report of Special Agent E. Fe

Fitzsimmons, Jacksonville, Florida, dated 11/30/35;

letter from SAC E. J. Connelley, Chicago, Illinoiu "

to 01eve1and office, dated 12/26/35
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- . - The following is the result of inveatigation eonducted by - "?%ﬁ~?=?:
SpeciaI'Agent W, B. O'Mahoney between the periods January 1Sth lnd Jt;‘ﬂ£§;“fﬁ-v
16th, incluaiva. o *

R T R -:w-r - L R S
- e R, ' : e ST i,ﬁf “gr o | a1
;o It will be noted 1 the raport of speom Agant E. ¥, Dowd ool
dated 1-9-36 at Cleveland, Ohio, certein telephone numbers which were _; -

called from Ashtabula S170 and Ashtabula 23513 are set forth. These ... .. -\, . <
" telephones are located, respectively, in The Swallows, a might ¢luwd .= . -~ - ..
operated by lurray Oook, and residence of Murray Cook st 1301 Bunker : .

Hill Road, Ashtabuls, Ohio, A ocheock of these telsphone numders eall- = .

ed from the sbove two numbers was made and the following 1nformation e

was obtained: y R

L ATPWENNA, OEI0 I _'_4‘,, & S

4 A clerk in the bnsinoln ottice of The Ohio Bell Tblophon. o
Company stated that telephone number Ravenna 226, which number was L

called from Ashtabdbula 3170 on 7-3-35 was listed in the name of lrs,

F, L, Paltzgroff, 318 I, Xain Street. Agent was further advised that

this telephore had been discontinued as of January 4th, 1938, Further

inquiry of C. I, Carie, -ostmaster, developed information that irs,

F. L, Faltzgroff is a widow, her husband having died about two years

ago, She is considered of excallent reputation in Ravenna and is

believed to be considerably well off, lirs, Faltzgroff is a woman about

sixty years of age and at the present time mhe is on a Iorld tour nnd

will return to Ravenna in Hay or June of 1936. ) )

Akron telephone number University 2357, which was called from
Ashtadule 317C an 10-30-35, wes found to be listed in ths neme of H, A.
Tham, Fairlawn Boulevard, Further inquiry of George VcKean, Assistant
Poatmaster, Akron, Ohio, discloses thst H. A. Tham is traasuror of The
Vechanical L'old and Nechine Oompany, of Akron, Ohlo.

Akxon phona Fr 9437, which was called from Ashtabula 5170 on .
10-6-35 was found to be listed im the name of Edward B, Gill, 158 . _
Edgerton Road, GCeorge 'cKean states that he 1s personally acquaintoa M
with rr, G111l and considers him to be a highly respestsble and honore- :
able person, ¥. B. Gill is 1n the hotol and gauolins buaineal in Akron.

-

Akron phorne number Fr 2889, whlch was called fro- Ashtdbula

3170 on 9-1-35, was found to be liatqd in the name of R, %“. Cramblett,
21 South Yalnut Street, Inquiry develops the information that Ralph

. Cremblett is a elerk in the employ of The Goodrich Silyertown, Ine,,
and has been a2 emvloyed over a considerable period of time, The address,
2180 .alnut 3Street, «kron, Ohio, is that of a small low-priged epert-
ment house, close t0 the main business section of town, The apartment
housc ks knovm es Harlem [all and 1s manapged by one D, Cramblett,
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AT CORTLAND OHIO

B T Inquiry at the office of The Northeast Ohio Telephone Company

' .7 failed %o produce any information regarding the two calls shown as hav- & 7 77
ing been made collect and charged against Ashtabula 3170, said calls be- ~* ~
ing made by Louie Frano and Katbryn Dempsey on Iarch 15, 1935 end July Mai £
19th, 1935, respectively, B ] 4 Vo AT

}'7 . 3 LW e

’ It was ascertained, however. that on September 13, 1955, at T
8:47 pm a call wes placed frqm Black 517, Cortland, Ohio to Ashtabula ..
3170, and a t0ll charge of 35¢ was collected, Agent was advised by the
chief operator at Cortland that Black 517 is the number assigned to a

coin booth located in the Brookside Inn, Cortland, Ohio. The name of the
person making the call could not be ascertained,

Mrg, Grace Dillworth, postmaster at Cortland, stated that the

Brookside Inn was operated by one R, Stouffer; that for some years back

. when other menagements the Brookside Inn had a bad reputation, but that
- since being teken over by Stouffer it wae considered to be fairly respect-.
able. Neither Louis Frano nor Kathryn Dempsey is known to ¥rs. Dill-'orth.:~

AT YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

Youngstown phone 4-4467 called by Murray Coock and also by a
person giving the neame of Wilson from Ashtabula 3170 on 8-14-35 was found
to be listed as The Renner Brewing Company, 203 Pike Street, . e

Youngstown phone 5-2354, which was called by Cook from his resi-
dence phone: Ashtabula 2513, on 5-1-35 and 9-12-35 was found to be listed
in the neme of Frenk J. Sexton, This number had been changed, however,
_____to Youngstown 30878, which was called by Cook on 11-8-35, The reason for
T the change in phone numbers was that Frank J. Sexton changed his plece or i
abode,

' Inquiry developed that Frank J. Sexton now resides at 733 Bry-
son Street, Apartment 1-D, and that he has office space at 303 Mahoning
Bank Building, He is an attorney and is manager of the Claim Department
for the Genersl Accident Fire and Life Assuranco Corporation, 302 Mahon-
ing Bank Building. : -

: Relph Thombs. attorney, 1105 Central Tower Building, to whom e
agent was referred by H. R, Stillson, assistant postmaster at Youngs-
town, states that he knows Sexton personally and considere him to be a
reliable and honest person, : .

-~

Mr. Sexton, according to Thombs, haa received aeveral cuts in
salary within the past two years and_has probably had to govern his over-
heed accordingly, which might account for the meny chenges of address,
it hevirs heen noted thet since 1932 Sexton has lived at the following
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147 Lyons Boulevard, Poland, Ohio
1505 Bryson Avenue, Ybungstown, Ohio
. 1405 " !
s e ", Apt. 1-D Ybungatovn, Ohio

It is further noted that each succeoding addresa haa boen a move to u
lower rent district. S p. .t W ,:,{ I

Tl v s ,-.-;

Youngstown phone 3-2962 called by Cook rrom his residence

phone twice on 4-24-35 and again on 9-27-35 was found to be listed as .°
Mr, ¥. B. Smith, 960 Ottawa Drive, Inquiry develops information that

F. B, Smith is ths propristor of the oldest Chevrolet Motor distribut-
ing company in Youngstown., He is considered by H, R. Sullaon as be- !
ing a very praominent and leading c¢itizen, } :

Youngstown phona 4-0057 called by Cook from his residence on
6-12-35 and 6-19-35 was found to be & pay station located in the store

operatirg as the Bloom Drug Company, 1843 Eillman Street. This store
is located on the corner of Hillman and Warren Streets and is fna -
community of average responsibility, consisting of one-family hamqa. -

-A_T_ CANTON. OHIO . T reroeTe te e e -t ‘.~-~--A- ~.'. '-¢~.-.:,(A.

On the date of Jeanuary 8th, 1936, the Cleveland office receiv-

ed a communication from Charles M. Ball, US Commissioner, Canton, 0.,
stating that a man named F. E,%!bon, 30th Street, Northwest, RFD 2,
Canton, Ohio, claimed to have seen a person whom he identified as
Alvin Karpis on January 2nd, 1936, between 5:30 and 6 pm at the Dew
Drop Inn, located on Cherry Avenue, RE, Canton. :

= Special Agents R. T. Ross end W, B, O'Mahoney visited tha
Dew Drop Inn on the night of January 13th., Upon observation of the
Dew Drop Inn it appears to be a very cheap and low-class barroom and
is frequented by persons who might be described as panhandlers, It -
was noted that during the time agents were pressnt at the Dew Drop Imn
the bar was patronized by poorly-dressed and dirty-appearing persons.

R ¥, B. Veon was contacted at his residence and was questioned
concerning the person he had identified as Alvin Karpls. He wes shown
several pictures of subjects in the Bremer case, and he failed to iden-
tify the picture of Alvin Karpis, dbut selected the picture of Harry
Campbell as being the picture most closely resembling the person he
had observed on January 2nd, Ur, Veon states that on the evening of

January 2nd he had gone into the Dew Drop Inn and had sat down between ~

two strangers at the bar and that he had ordered a glass of dbeer and
that after drinking his own beer he -got into conversation with the two
men and that he leter ordered beer for them. In paying for the beer
he claims that he extracted from his pocket a metch-box, in which he

-5-
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bad six or seven dollars end that after paying for the beer placed the

- .- =+~ match-box back in his pocket. After leaving his place at the bar ahd - /¥ -
' going out of the Dew Drop Inn he had occasion to reach for his money t’“r”?>r
and found that it was missing, and it 18 his belief that either one or SO
the men with whom he drank the beer at the bar hed seen him put the v .'? DA

. money back into his pocket and had taken it fram hime>7::, From the = -+ 1. -
conversation he had had at the bar with these two men, he statel thnt 7'_*~”»
~he cams to the conclusion that they were broke, _ mf'“'-“

Veon describes the person he auspects a8 being Alvin Knrpia as’ R

being 35 years oid, about 5' 11%, 160 pounds, with dark brown hair; -~ ~ -
Tair complexion, and his companion as being about the same age, six :
feet tall, 180 to 185 pounds, blonde hair, and feir complexion. He .
further states that some few days after this orcurrence he happensd
.to be looking e detective story magazine and in it saw photographs of = =~ ;.
‘the subjects in the Bremer cases and at that time believed he recognized - %_
the picture of Alvin Karpis as being that of the man he saw at the Dew -*
Drop Inn. Mr. Veon exhibited to agent the photographs which he had ecut -
out of the detective magezine and from which he had based his conclusion,
It was noted by agent that there are two photographs: one of Harry Camp- -
" bell and one of Alvin Karpis, and Mr. Veon indicated the picture of
Harry Campbell as being the party who was present at the Dew Drop Imn,

Reference is made to report of Special Agent E. H, Williams, =~ =77
deted 10-5-35, and letter from Special Agent in Charge E, J, Connelley, -
dated Octoder 7, 1935, at Chicago, Illinois, both of which communications
deal with the posaibility of securing information from three persons lo- 3
cated in Canton. namely, Eddie Brennan, Joe Rich and Edna Hanoy. L T 54

Postmaster L. Elsesser upon being contacted reterred agent to
A, C. L, Barthelmeh, Assistent County Prosecuting Attorney, Centon, -
Barthelmeh wusa questionad concerning Eddie Brennan, Joe Rich and Edna
Haney, and he states that Eddie Brennan is a dope fiend and that to his
best knowledge is now presently located around Akron, Ohio, his exact -
whereabouts being unknown. He states that for awhile Eddie Brennan
managed the beer parlor which was owned by Carl Studer and located at
the corner of Seventh and Mehoney Streets, He states that the reason .. - ~
for Brennan teking over the management of the beer parlor was the faet - - -’
that Ccearl Studer hed bdeen arrested on a charge of hi-jacking and that . _
during the time that Studer was in jail and was conducting the defense -. " "
of his case Brennan handled the business at the beer parlor. Mr. Berthel-,. .
meh further stated that both Cer)’Studer and Eddie Brennen are low-type -- -
L - criminals and that an open contact with them would eveil nothing, He
BT states that Carl Studer was at one time a member of the Ben Rudner gang,
' i which gang severasl years ago is credited with the murder of Mallett, then
Editor for tha Naily Naws, Capton, Ohio. Mr, Berthelmeh then suggested

\
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that in order to secure further infommation regarding Eddie Brennan and

‘his possible associates agent contacted . FiJ.Griffith, parole officer .TUXTILTT

for the Ohio Perole Board, He also stated that ¥, J, Griffith had
received information recently from Bild¥tRyan, who was returning to the

Mansfield penitentiery as s parole violator, and that this informatiom * & °

4

received from Bill Ryan indicated that Eddie Brennenm, Carl Studer and &Y

their eaeocietea were onga d 1n peddling narcotics.1 _ﬁ. c m1~”'

s

Be states that/3he reason this 1nrormation was torthcoming
fram Bill Ryan was that/iyan had been double-crossed by his drother,

» Who was responsible for Bill being returned as a parole violator, et

. Barthelmeh was unable to locate F. J, Griffith at the time of inter-
view and suggested that his definite address be secnred fram the Ohio
Parole Board et COIumbus, Ohio.

~I F -t - z‘ . . P" .

-

Regarding Joe Rich and Edna Heney, Hr. Barthelmeh contacted '
one Norville [,rﬂyatt 536 Perry Street, SE, telephone Canton 465,
Wyatt, who 18 & ¢olored doy, is known as Skippy and has on several
different occasions acted &a a procurer for prostitutes in the vicinity
of the 500 dlock, Perry Street, SE. Through Wyatt it was lsarned that . .
Joe Rich is presently the procurer of Edna Haney and that they are both
residing at 410 Fourth Street, SE, Canton, Ohio, Mr, Barthelmeh states
that Edna Haney's reputation is common knowledge in Canton and that an
open interview or contact with either Joe Bich or Edna Heney would not
develop any information, However, he suggested that through Norman W,
Wyatt information regarding the possibility of fugitives wented by this
‘Department being harbored by Edna Heney might poesibly be establiahed.
R - ~—Mr, Barthelneh adviged egeinst a contact between asent and .
Wyatt at the present time end stated that he would attempt to look over
the situation generally and be of whatever assistance he could to the
Bureau, lt is suggested, therefomy that when an agent is again in the
vicinity of Canton, Ohio, Mr., Barthelmeh be contacted with a vie' to
eetabliehing a poeeible confidential informant. : :

From the tacte developed however, it was deemed inadvieable o
to contact either lddie Brennen, Joe Rich or Edna Haney. ey o
S e b S ?qﬂ‘p@)
. AT EAST PAIE.:‘I‘INEJ OHIO ; Do J - ';; j',’.

" L '.A‘..

o Inquiry was made with & view to eetablishing the identity of ones
George Benton, who owned a 1926 Overland coupe, Ohio license -G 411 N, - .

agent contacted P, C. Schmidt, postmaster, who stated that George Benton

has resided in East Palestine for seyeral years and that he first knew

the Benton family in 1902 or 1903, -

Mrs. Benton, the mother of George, still resides at 594 West

w 7w
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BT o ST

who is located in Cleveland, Ohio; Sam Benton, who is located some phco
in West Virginia; and George Benton and Bert Benton, who both reside at
Rast Paleatine, and are employed as potters at the George Pottery lorko, _
East Palestine, George Benton is married and resides at 663 Park Avenus. L

' ;nd he stated positively that none of them in any way rosemblod Goorgo R
Qnton. T . "o « . .

o

gr_ YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO -

_ . - LT ow PR S 4

- Reference is made to teletype from the Little Rock office, dated
October 7, 1935; report of Special Agent E. H., Williams, dated 10-10-35 - _
at Cleveland, Ohio; letter from Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, *
dated at Chicago, Illinoia October 19, 1935 and report of Special Agent
R, C. Coulter, dated 10-17-35 at Little Rock, Arkansas, all of which com-
munications are concerned with the identity of parties known as E, ¥,
Parker alias Hunter, Tomm y~Coleman and Harol ing, reputed Clevelend, .
Ohio, gamblers._nho_gere believed to be in possession of a Hudeson ecoupe - -
in Hot Springs, Arkansas, in the sumer of 1935, Inquiry was made at
the Manning Marine Motor Company, 907 Wick Avenue, Youngstown, URI0, Where
&193%5 Hudson coupe, motor No. 60348, wae alleged to have been purchased
on August lst, 1935, Mr, A, Merine secured his records and exhibited '
them to egent, from which it was ascertained that on August lst, 1935, a
person who signed the contract as E, ¥, Parker purchased through saleaman ' -

Edward Dickson 1935 Hudson coupe, motor No, 60348, serisl No. 551492; fur-
ther that $936.50 wes paid in cash by E. F. Parker, Mr, Marine further M

- ——=gtated that about October 15th Parker brought this car back and stated -
that he wanted to sell it, The Manning Marino Company then purchased the
car from E. ¥. Parker and paid him $500 in cesh, At the time Mr. Marino
wanted to givs Parker a check for the $500, but Parker refused and stat-
ed that he wanted the cash, He also stated that he needed money pretty
bedly at thet time, To the best of his recollection, Mr. Marino states
that he believes the car had about 7000 miles on it when it was re-pur-
chased by the Manning Marino Motor Company. Further exemination of records
discloses that this same car was resold on October 26 1935, to F. J’.

As

‘ Gallagher, 2311 Ohio Avenue, Youngstown, ‘ o, L _ ',"

g Photographs of subjecte in the Bremer case were exhibited to
Mr‘,A. Marino, and he feiled to identify them ag_haj.ng 1dent1ca1 vdth
E, P, Parker or ¥, Hunter, , ‘ .

v

e 3 ' Agent then interviewed Edward Dickson, salesman, who also fail-

M identification of _photographs exhibited, Dickson stated
hat prior tc the purchase of the Hudaon coupe he had been contected by

a person whom he believes is Hunter, According to Dickson, Hunter was

North Street, Fast Palestine, and in the ramily are four aonr .‘I'ohn Bonton, " »'v;

Photographs of suspects in the Bremer case were exhibited to P. C. Schnidt. T




hip :lnfection.. The lameness 1s quite pronouncod.

—~
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evidently conesidering the purchase of the Hudson coupe., However, at the
time the car was purchased Hunter was accompanied by E. F. Parker, who
paid for the car, Dickson states that he cannot recall the exact eon-
versation had with both partiss, but believes that they were from the
vicinity of Warren, Ohio, end that they were gamblers, Dickson describes

E, F. Parker as being forty years old, 5' 8%, 190 pounds, dark hair, . ...

I

florid complexion, very full face, a pecularity being that Parker is N
near sighted, and in order to read must hold writing within a few inches ‘

of his eyes, He describes the party known to him as Hunter as being . .

thirty five, 5' 5", 120 pounds and leme in one leg, apparently froma , °

4 '—~r e SRR

Further oxamination or the original bill or aalo whersby B, I.
Parker purchased the autamobile in question indicated that Parker gave . .
the mddress, 223 Worth Phelps Street, Investigation was conducted at
323 North Phelps Street, which is the address of the Lincoln Hotel and
Apartments, At this hotel Stewart Nichol exemined the register for
the period around August lst, 1935, and stated that no person by the
name of E, ¥, Parker or F, Hunter had been registered or resided at .
the hotel during that period, Mr, Nichol was unsble to identify any .-

photographs of suspects or any subjects in the Brem__r_nan_nuy_e__ggv;_
1ng resided et the Lincoln Hotel. — . o

It is hoted in the report of Special Agent R. C. Coulter that
Fred Hunter furnished Dr. Bralrn, 702 Medical Arts Building, Hot Springs, - -

" with information indicating that he resided at Leavittsburg, Ohio.

A\

—

Eﬁﬂiiam Qhio, is located about three miles from Warren, Ohio,

Agent, t){erefore. made 1nqu1ry ‘at the post office in Warres, ~
Ohio, where Fran ldeck was interviewed, Waldeck states that there
is a femily of Hunters which bears a poor reputation, known to reside
in the vicinity of Leavittsburg, EHe further stated that the Hunters
_were also known to the police at Warren, Ohio, Through Frank Waldeek _

agent contacted Sergeant Pat Durkin of the Warren Police Department, - T

who stated that all of the Eunters between the ages of thirty four amd
thirty eight were gamblers and gangsters, Pat Durkin describes Fred .
Hunter as being 34 years of age, 5' 6", 125 pounds, slender build, light

bair, and very pale blue syes. He is known W@l&_
rred’Hunter has two brothers living: Willia;mnter and AT Tunter, both

of whom have served terms in theOhio State Penitentiary, having been sent

up from Warren, Ohio, Sergeant Durkin secured a photograph of Fred Hunter, P

which was teken in 1922, However, he states that it is a very good like-
ness of Fred even though it is thirteen years old, He also furnished - '
agent with a photograph of William Hunter, These photographs will be for-
warded to the Little Rock office in order that they mey be exhibited to -

persons at Hot Springs, Arkansas, with e view to identifying Fred Hunter L

or Bill Funter as being the parties observed during the summer of 1935,
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” Further investigation wes conducted at Leavittsburg, Ohio, ;
and agent proceeded to the post office, . . S S

s - 'u Yoo oL '" W
3 P - PR

Interview was had with Poutmater Ray Phelps, iho {nform-' | 7
ed that Fred Hunter is the son of George Hunter, who resides about
two hundred yards from the post office, and that George Hunter is - -~ "~ -
the father of Fred and is well lmown to bim, the said poatmaster._- Sen

Agent exhibited the photograph of Fred Hunter, which was
obtained from Sergeant Durkin, and My, Phelps immediately identi-

fied the picture as heing that of Fred Hunter, The son or—GeoTge - .
Hunter, of Leavittsburg, Ohio. = * RO, .').,

— - ;,i‘ L - «

My, Phelps went on to relate further that the pictnro non-‘
tioned above is a very good likensss of Fred Hunter. :
B Poatmaster Phelps also 1dentified the photogra'ph" o.f o
William Hunter as being the son of George Hunter, who is so '911
known to him,

I SRR C e 0 - .~

It might be indicated here as of interest that during
this interview with Ray Phelps it was learned that Post Office In-
spector H._—l’.___'l‘_gy_e,ngx,.Mungstamr—Ohio——had—deo beenmtng- :

1ncm_1_r1es concerning Fred Hunter as being a possible suspeot—ia- -
7= the Garré'ftsvillﬁ Ohio, mail train robbery, which occurred at ‘;, -
Garrettsville, Ohio, on November 7th, 1935, )

e ——

=]10=
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- The tap on the telephone of Iilliam !. Fergus at Cleveland, Ohio.
;' January 4, 1938, and the log covering the telephone conversstions up to

Connelley by letter. The complete log will be furnished to Special Agent

telephone of William ¥, Fergus has not been productive of important
information so far es this investigation is concerneds There were some
cells recently, indicating that Fergus was to meet some men and that ar-
rangements were being made by Fredad yers, who runs Freddy's Restaurant
in the 9th and Vincent Building, Clevelend, Ohio. The meeting was post- ~
poned seversl times. Eowever, on January 13, 1936 it was definitely ar-
renged that the meeting was to teke place. Specisl Agents H, B. Dill,
C. E. Smith, and the writer placed William F, Fergus under surveillance
at the time he came from the doctor's office, and followed him to Freddy's .
Restaurant where he remained for approximetely one-half hour, and upon -
departing he was followed by Special Agent H., B, Dill and the writer,
it being noted at the time he ceme from the restzurant that he was with
two otber men. They proceeded to the office of A. H. Ganger, Room 338
East Ohio Gas Building, On January 15, 1936 Williem ¥, Fergus received -
~ & call from a men by the name of Durbin, who requested Fergus to call
> . telephone numbsr Republic 1405T and 2sk for "A". Fergus had some dif- '
L. ficulty in understending just who Durbin was and doubt as to just who
' —==-WA" weg,—He has never eslled this number from his hame telepbone,
vestigation conducted developed that Williem Durbin resides at 2063 -
Bast 82nd Street, Clevelsnd, Ohlo, at which address telephone number »
Republic 140857 ie lcceted., Mre Durbin is listed in the city directory .
as being in the investment business in the Scofield Buildings The . -
address 2063 Bast 82nd Street is in the rooming house district, It
has been observed on verious occasions by Special Agent C. E, Smith =
and the writer, but nothing unusual bas been noted, Fergus has indica-
o ted in conversatione with various parties over the telephone that he .-
< - expects to return to Europe, bowever, no definite time has been set.

_ office of the Prosecuting Attorney and with the aid of private detec-
- tives, As a result the club has been out of business since that time.
A This situation was covered fully in a letter dated Januery 11, 1936
- from the Cleveland office to Special “Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley
ard intarecetad officen,

Vera w -

-]l -

5o

1n Cherge E. J, cannelley and all 1ntereeted orfleee in the near fhture.‘a»}

- Generelly speaking, the substance of the calle over the " ';%}iﬂé

The Berverd Club, which was eituated in Newburgh Heightl, .«f?lig‘ :
Cleveland, Ohio, was raided on the night of Jenuary 10, 1936 by the f'ﬁ;;; E

C—,

has been continued since the date it was first installed, namely, - . . . =

:f,f , January 15, 1936 has been furnished to Speciel Agent in Charge E. 7. _f::.fﬁ»i'

-

——

-
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§ Jemes "Tip®™ 0'Neill, who has been mentioned previocusly in this
investigation,as being a pogsible contact between Karpis and Campbell,
and A)¢Hebsbrand and smm;éatton, owners of the Harvard Club, resides
‘et 11835 Lake Avenue, Apartment 19. It hes been ascertained that he bas.
unlisted telephone at this address, Lakewood 6554M, said telephone being
in the name of Marie Flynn, with whom O°'Neill 1s living.. A check of the
long distance telephone calls from this telephone for a threo nonthl'? a"

. period prior to Japuary 1, 1936 revealed only one long distence teles: . s
. phone call, same being ndo on lonmbor 21. 1955 to l'olodo. Ohio, te].o- N E
yhone roreut 5109. R ; ." & ' :

A g L
1

T uvesn otter of Famary 13. 1936 (v-sn) funisbed Abe crtalaad
roeord of !ulton Lott. undor ¥BI f1008739. !'ho roeord u s tollont A

¢ e S e et ....vnv..,,.-;*‘g

hadad ‘-vl A <---~.. - - ‘

»

WANTED BY BUREAU: As carl)psxer, alias Thomes J, Bhaw. Suspected g
of participation in mail train robbery at Garrettsville, Ohio, om .
~ 11-7-35, Location desired for questioning re whereabouts of Alvin
" Karpis end Harry Cempbell (also suspected in this robbery.) Notify
# "  Bureau office, Clsveland, -Okio. per 1nt. Tec, ,therefron 1-'7-36.
Bureau fno }7—576-8836. i SR - :

,\vi' . .\A:‘ ’ A\&.vw I’J
s t*t**u***ttur LRI

K‘ﬁaiu N "1,; .
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) Reference is here mede to the report of Speciel Agent C, E.,
Smith, Cleveland, Ohio, dated December 16, 1935, describing the mail - f .
train robbery at Garrettsville, Ohio, on November ?, 1935, it being =
indicated that Thomas J. Shaw, Akron, Ohio Police Department f26387, . oo
apparently purchased the Plymouth sutomobile which was used im the : :, ° '

_robberye This information was obtained from the Post Office Inspec~. '~
tors. The particular Plymoyth eutomobile was described in detail in " '
"letter from the Cleveland office to all field offices, dated December 12.,
1935, wherein request was made that all field offices place notices in
the warious moior vehicle bureaus in corder to be notified in the event
this car appeared. The car is described as follows: 1933¢Plymouth
sedan, motor #, 1522772 serial #2619857, bearing 1935 Chio license -
plates LU 671, It appears that the dste of the purchase of this automo-
bile at Cleveland, Ohio was October 25, 1935, as determined by investiga-~
tion made by the Post Office Inepectors..ﬂ , N . : . B

e

It s to be noted from the above eriminal record that Milton o
Iatt, who has been frequently mentioned in this investigetion as an ‘
informant of the OklehOma c&ty office, ie in rect 1dent1ce1 -1th .
Thomas Je. Shaw, Ao w o

_The Akron, Ohio Police Department, by Bureau letter dated
October 24, 1935, was advised thet_IhoﬁEﬁ;I“Shew;"zkron‘PdITEE_ngp§5¥
ment;E_Sssv .hed‘n o _previous criminal record, and thai ad
‘ - turnishgg_hy the Bureau pursuant to the eupmisglgg.ﬂt.the_tingerpzinig__
. ot the said Thomes Jg sheu,.nhinh.lermerqzlnzdad_hx_ihg_étzgn_zolien.a . ,
: Dem%WW‘ -
L _nncovered the Informatlion omas J, Shew purcheased the esutomobile . e
which wes used 1n the Carre e, Ohic robbery, they endeavored to __ DR
secure his criminal record from the Akrom Polics Dépariment, and 'ere
gﬁvieed by that department of the contents of the Bureag_g_lgttgz_gr
October 24, 1935, to the effect that Shaw had no prevloue criminal
Tecorde _

On January 4, 1936 the CIeveland office wrote the Bureau
requesting a complete criminel record of Thomas J, Shaw, Akron Police -.
Department #26337, and as a result received the above set out criminal "
record, reflecting thet Milton Lett 1e 1dent1ce1 with Thomee Te Sha'.

It eppeers that the Akron Police Department, upon receiving
the sbove-montioned crimipal record on the afternoon of Jenuary 16, = ..
1976, immediately called Post Office Inspector S, Hettrick at Clevelend.
Ohio, by long distence telephome, end edvised him, whereupon Inspector

L S
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Hettriek communicated with the poat orriee inspectors at Oklahoma ror f~~;f‘~;
+:" . the purpose of having them arrest Milton Lett for questioning in comnec- .. « °

tion with the Garrettaville, Ohio train robdbery. This situation was fully . .
discussed with Special Agent in Charge B. J. Connelley over long diafanco~5 .
telephone by this Agent and the situetion was further covered in letter . ., . .
from the Cleveland office to Special Agent 1n Charge !. I. COnnelley dated SRS
Jenuary 17, 1936. _ N R

- - S,
Special Agent !. J. Dowd, in an 1nterview with Poat Offieo .
Inspector Hettrick at Clevelend, was advised that the post office

inapectors are very desirous of securing the apprehension of Milton

Lett for questioning in connection with the Garrettsville train roddery,

and in the event he is apprehended it is their intention to return him - ,
to Cleveland and give him "a going over.® In this connection they ad- wno
vised that although they are generally convinced thet Sam Coker is in- '.f% )
Yolved im the robbery they do not desire his epprehension at this time, °:

but will rether depend upon Milton Lett to tell them the complete details

which would involve Coker. He said they had Coker under observation at . ' . _
this time 21nd could pick him up at any time, indicating that Coker is

at the present time somewhere in the vicinity of Cleveland, Ohio, ‘

The econfidential informant of the Cleveland office, who has ' ' """~

been furnishing information with reference to activities at the Harvard .

Club, wes shown the photograph of Thomas J, Shaw, on Police Department :

#26337, and advised thet he knew this individuel ag”iiillie™ and that .
———Dbs hes.acted as shiller at the Harvard Club eince the beginning of April -}

or May, 1935, and terminating his services there several months ago. i- -~ $ .

During the time he was employed there he was absent for a period of

over a month, and upon his return advised the confidential informant :

thet he had been visiting his relatives on a farm in the vicinity of  -- -

New Orleans, Louisiana, The informant advised that this individual .. ...

was driving a Ford sedan or coach, In this regard, reference is made .. = .

to the report of Special Agent Paul Hanson, Oklahoma City, Oklshoma, - .-~ -

dated November 25, 1935, in which it is stated that Milton Lett 18 = . .°

the ownsr of a 1935 Ford sedan or coach, Kensas licsnse plates #5-11020.

The confidentiel informant advised the tt, while at the Harvard Club,

was closely associated with one "Smoky s harkey and the letter is - -~ ~Jl‘v ‘

mentioned in the report of Special Agent R. D. Brown, Chicago, Jllino}s, ’

January 1, 1935, It appears that "Smoky" Sharksy and Milton Lett were ' ~“--
L very friendly and gave the confidential informant the opinion that they . : .
TS were living together esomewhere in the vicinity of 98th and Medison Streets,’

vl Cleveland, Ohio. P

L~

As set out in the letter from the Cleveland office to Special
Agent in Charge E, J. Connelley, dated January 17, 1936, confidential
informant on sevoral occasions saw Lett in serious, private conversa-
tions with Art Hebebrand, one of the owners of the Harvard Club,

- ld -
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' Informant also ad aed that Lett also associated with two- R
dealers, one known ss Mart{y{Kuntz, who resided at the Doambrooke = .. - . =
Hotel on 105th Street, Jjust morth of Buclid Avenus, Cleveland, obto, 'z VYT
and one Sammy Solomon, eaddress unknown. Both of theae 1nd1vidna1s sy

were 1n the past dealors at the Harvard Clubo ‘ : , N
N PR ;\'-1 Al s

The rollowing 1; a doscription or 'Smoky' Sharkey, al Lo
obtained from the conridontial informant: . R

L

Name - - ky' Sharkey =

(Firat true name unknown)
Age - 30-32
Height : - R 5*10 . . .77
Weight - ,‘ ' 140 pounds o i
Build . A Siender © .- o
Hair ‘e - Dark . ... -
Eyes - Light blue
.7 Nose - Hook mose ., .. . .. .._.. =-u
Complexion - Very ruddy
Teeth - Gold plated
Peculiarities = Hands - thin fingers; scaley skin;
. , : . heavy drinker; elways smokes ¢igars;
- very partial to medium colored blue -
. - clothes and light £olored tan shoes'
L . N . ”,n : has monkey lips.
-;, o " Race - - Cy White . .. . R ,
R Criminal record - < Not knowne « ¢ - ey T

ERRRRREE

fLo Special Agent C, B, Snith and the writer at Akron, Ohio.
. contacted Detective Robert Van Steenberg of the Akron Police Departmant,
- end he adviged that Thomes J. Shew, Akron Police Department #26337, who .
1s.now identified-as being identical mith Milton Lett, was arregsted on../
the afternoon of October 19, 1935, at which time he had in his possegsion
_5869 00 in the following den den0gjnations. five (5) $100 bills; four (4¢)
$50.00 bills; eix (6) $20 bills, and the remainder in $10 and $5 bills; %"'
that all the lerger bills were on southern banks and es he, Van Steenberg,
recalls, one was on some bank in New Orleans, and others in Chattanooga, =
R ¥emphis and other places in the south; that he noted the numbers at the i
s time, but has since lost his record; that he took these bills to a local
N bank t0 be checked and it was his impression that they were checked
against warione ransom liz2ts. This matter will be given further considera=-
tion by the Cleveland offices

“ 15 w




- some man who was sitting in the lobby of the Portage Hotel and saw the

‘authorities, This information indicates that Lett was very anxious to
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- It appeara that Lett. on Dctober 19, 1935, went to th. 735
Univeraal Motor Company, 423 South Main Street, Akron, Chio, for thn
purpose of buying a Ford automobile for cash, and that be made pre- ',
liminary arrangements and then walked downtown to the vieinity of .~ © ..
the Portage Hotel, where he was arrested as a suspicious person, while -
being in the company of one Clayto 11 of Youngstown, Ohio, who is
allegedly a gambler, and who is also employed by the Bethlehem Steel
Company at Youngstown, Ohio, About thres hours following the arrest
of Lett, one J, s & local gambler of some importance, called at
the Akron Polics Department with refersnce to the arrest of Lett, and
endeavored to negotiate a bond. He advised Detective Van Steendberg
that he obtained his information eoncerning the arreast of Lett from

arrest, and later advised the Detective that this person had proposi-
tioned Dunn to put up $150,00, which with the money teken from Lett at -
the time he was arrested, would be sufficient to provide a $1,000 bond
and that it was the purpose of Lett to Jump this bond, but Dunn allege
refused to be a party to this, inasmuch es he has deen located in Akron .
for ebout fifteen years and 1is more or less in favor with the local

be released from custody and may be an 1nd1cation that he is in fact

badly 'anted. . S : -
Detective Van steenberg stated that at the time Lett was being .

photographed he resorted to the old triek of holding his breath and puff- s

ing out his checks for the purpose of distorting his features and that :

this caused comnent and further conveyed to Detective Van Steenberg T

that ho was "hot," _

T Continuing, th Steenberg advised that Dunn confidentially
told him thet he, Dunn, first met Lett, whose name he did not know,
about two years ago at the time he, Dunn, was operating a gambling
place at 601 Main Street, Akron, Obio, and that at that time Lett
was accompanied by a fellow known as Hunter, who comes from the vicinity

"of Youngstown, Ohio, In this connection, reference should be made to

the report of Special Agent R, Co Coulter, Little Rock, Arkansas, dated
October 17, 1935, indiceting that one Fred Hunter was in the vieinity
of Hot Springs, Arkansas and investigation was conducted concerning him,
Turther reference is made to Hunter later im this report, .

Detective Van Steenberg further advised that Dunn told him
that Lett was in the babit of dropping in to his gambling place on ’
various occasioas during the lest two years, and that he was invari-
ably with & tough crowd and that Dunn formed the opinion that Lett was

- a cra®ked gambler,

o 16 -
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During the course of the investigation, Doteotive Van stesnborg CaE
. contacted William Hatcher, who was the collector for Sheriff of Summit ~« .= . .
County, Obio, in connection with the latter'’s activities in protecting -~ . =
bootleggers. William Batcher, on January 17, 1936, was sentenced in AN
the United States District Court at Cleveland, Ohio, to serve fifteen -
months in a Federal penitentiary, According to Van Steenberg, Hatcher
advised him that Bddie Brennan of Youngstown, Obio, & gambler and minor
underworld chsracter, was well acquainted with Hunter and the latter's
associates, Further reference to Brennen is made in the investigation -
sonducted by Special Agent We Be O'Mahoney, which i{s set out in this
report, Reference is also made to the report of Special Agent E. H,
- Williems, Cleveland, Ohio, dated October 5, 1935, wherein mention-is
U also made of Eddie Brennan. MNurther investigation is being conducted = 7 ~
at the present time by the Cleveland office at Akron. Ohio with rererence
to Lett's activities in that vicinity. T SR . s

The Cleveland office file is not at all complete with referenqoi
77 to the story of Milton lett and bhie connections with Harry Campbelly - ---» - --:
However, there is & letter in the Clevelend file, dated November 26, 1935,
written by Speciml Agent in Charge E, J. Connelley to the Bureau, wherein
it is stated that Tom Hill of South Coffeyville, Kansas, furnished in-
formation that Lett, in April or May, 1935, drove Harry Campbell to
within a block of the latter's home., It is to be recelled that it was
about this time that the informant at the Cleveland ofrice advised thst
he first saw Lett at the Harvard CIub. ' . .
T emeeymama s e e m—

The registration window at the Clsveland Post Orrice has _
been kept under surveillance continuously, but to date without results. -

- On January 15, 1936 on a2 radio program having a national -
hook-up, announcement was made that Alvin Karpis was believed to be ’
in ths vicinity of Cleveland, Ohio. This radio broadcast was on the

program conducted by Phillip Lord, formerly known as Seth Parker, The .
announcement gave the complete physical description of Karpis, includp

ing the marks on his tace, indicating that he had undergone a tacial
Operatlon. ) ' . . B . ‘_) . V.“",". B ~‘1:~f . ). .

7 e

_ With rererence to the letters rrom the St. Paul office dated
January 14, 1936, Special Agent C, E. Smith and the writer contacted 5
L Mr. C. ¥, Lewandrowski, 7915 Spafford Road, who, under the non de plums
o of Mrs, Owen ﬁ??!oung, has been writing letters to Mr. Edward George
B Bremer at St, Paul, Minnesota, calling Mr, Bremer's attention to the
fact that tha wrath of the Holy Ghost was about to descend upon him,

He admits thet he has written in the past letters to Mrse. Alice Speed
Stoll, Henry Ford, John D, Rockefeller, Jr. and Bernard Baruch, and as
e matter of fact, at the time Agents called on bhim, he was busily en-

-l7 =
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gaged writing a letter of a religious tenor, such as he had written to

Mr, .Bfemer, to Mr. Bernard Beruche He has in the past been econfined in . ‘;’ -

an institution and is presently on relief, He was given a good talklng
t0 and promiaod %o rerrnin rrom uriting Mr, Bmer. S 5

’ L l&ra. l[arie Rediker, clerk ih the post ofﬂee at Brunawick, PS
Ohio, was interviewed and photograph of Milton Lett was exhibited to . S

her. BHowaver, she was unable to identify lett as the lendor ot tho \! , _
letter to Mrs. Maggio Iatt, Wann, m:lahoma. SR B - o

. A review of the rnes ot the Cleveland office revoalod 1n L
case file #31-76, MRS. MAE SCHEIELE, with alias, et al; WILLIAMS, © - -
et al - Victims « WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT, that Mise Grace rooks,
10012 Lemont Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, Cedar 5830, was interﬂovod.
. Special Agent C, E, Smith and the writer interviewed Miss Brooks améd

3 she stated that she had become acquainted with Edi rco approximately -
! six years ago, while she was wintering in Miami, l'lorida. In viewof -
the fact that Miss Marco was fram Cleveland they had become quite triondly
and when Miss Brooks returned to Cleveland she invited Miss Marco to St
visit her if she ever came to Cleveland, As a result of that invita~- °~ -
tion Edith Marco did visit Miss Brooks and "sponged"™ on her for about -+ "~ - -
three months, and upon leaving stole some of Miss Brooks' luggage.
Numerous photographs, including those of Lett, Kurplis, Campdell, and
other subjects in this case, were exhibited to Grace Brooks, but she = |
was unable to identify any of them. According to Miss Brooks, Edith
Marco was not accompanied by any man, nor did she see her consorting
uith any one 1nd1v1dua1. . . ; “ _ ‘-‘.2

%2 ks '_.i,-_u TOLEDO, OHIO . oL ,__b'fd

Wt

Special Agent C, E, Smith contacted
and was advised by him that he had not been able to secure any
information as yet relative to the name of the girl, or the date and -
placo, that subject Campbell is alleged to have marrieds -~ = =

B orviewsd and stated that .
hile he S
had not been able to find out the nature of the trouble she had pre- =~

viously steted she was in, he 4id ascertain that she was working in =
a call house loceted at 30 East Forest Avenue, Detroit, Michigan, tele-
hone Columbia 1999, under the neme of Mre. Louis nge According to
Lou was living in Detroit with Gusdacob, residence address un-
own, and was presently paying $20,00 & month on the notes on Jacodb's
car.

-
Y
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A search in the various Toledo, Ohio newspapers, namely,

second edition of the News-Bee sn article eppeared entitled, "WANTED
DREAD OR ALIVE." This article dealt with several individusls wanted
by the Bureau, and displayed photographs of Mrse. Vivian Chase, Kolland, >
Karpis, and Volney Davis, It was noted that the photograph or Volnoy

L e

"".’ R T

Agent endeavored to secure copias of thia edition at the Ll
News-Bee offices but was adviged that they bhad no issues left of any L
edition for the reason that at that time the Auto-Lite Company was . ..’
on strike and during that strike several companies of the National
Guard had been mobilized, and several persons were shot to death -
during the strike, and the papers at that time carried numerous photo-
) graphs of the atrike and all availsble copiea had been purchaaed. R,
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K : In the event 1t bacomes necessary 1o aubpana a copy of .
the News-Bee in the possession of the Toledo Public Library, Mr. e _
Carl Vitz, 1821 Waite Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, librarien at that library,
has custody, care and control of all books, In the event it becomes .
necessary to subpena the records of the News-Bee, Mre. Carlton X, Matson,” = -
editor of that newspaper, and Mr, Worth C. Coutney, business manager,

Toledo News-Bee, Iackson end Huron Streets, Toledo, Ohio, are the
proper persons. _ o T P o
AT SANDUSKY, OHIO . L e
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nr. Fred Wobser, who, it Iill be recallad, operates a tavern
"”"locat!ﬁ‘ﬁi'U. 8. Route ##2, about two miles east of Sandusky, Obio, ", _. -~ -
end who was previously interviewsd by Special Agent R. D. Brown of the
Cleveland office, was again interviewed by Agent and he stated that he
had not been able to secure any information to date reletive to the
whereabouts of Earpis and Campbelle Inspector Je Le Schisley of the’
Sandusky, Ohio Police Department, advised Agent that he bhad received
information that Mirabelle had appeared in Mansfield during the week
of January 6, 1936 and he had transmitted that information to Captain
George Timoney of the Toledo, Ohio Police Depertment. Agent was unable
. to secure any informetion from Inspector Schisley as to who advised - -
him of the fact that Mirabella had been in Mansfield and where be had
been. In view of the fact that Ceptein Timoney is & known associate ‘
of the Angus brothers it was not deemed advisable to contact hﬂl e

relative to this information. ' - . R S NI PO -\ Cle
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the News-Bee, Times and Blade, revealed that on May 25, 1934, in the . _ -

Davis was labeled "Barker®, no tnll name showinge .+ L S ?E -
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Parole Investigator, in order that he may be interviewed, . . = n;g
llll refer to the report of Speciel Agent R. C, conlter, .
dated-at Little Rock, Arkansas, October 17, 1935, and letter writtem
by Special Agent in Charge E. J, Connelley dated at Chiesgo, October 19,
1935, and will conduct appropriate investigation at the Bureau of Motor
vehicles securing all inrormation with reference to 1935 Ohio licenle—
‘ #H 85 M. . ,
_.'l ’ ‘ ', ¥ ” N v o
The LITTLE ROCK OFFICE at Little Rock, Arkansas, will oxhibit
photographa of Fred Bunter, Bill Funter, and Thomas J. Shaw, Akron
Police Department No. 26337, who is identical with Milton Lett, to
persons who observed these individuels at Hot Springs, Arkansas, as

of Shaw will be forwarded in the near future by the Cleveland office,

The OKLAHOMMA CITY OFFICE at Oklehoma City, Oklahoma will
furnish the Cleveland office with a resume of the connections exist-
ing between Milton Lett and Harry Campbell, a8 reflected by previona
investigation in this matter. ,

el : V-

nature of the residence at 30 East Forest Avenue, telephone Columbia
1999, Will escertain who operates that residence and will also en-
deavor to ascertain if Lillian Poole, alias Mrs. Louise King, resides
at that address in company with Gus Jacod, and in the event she does

QS .« -_The DETROIT OFFICE at Detroit, Michiga.n will ascertain the

- either Gus Jacob or Lillien Poole. This lead is being set forth L
- merely for the purpose of ascertaining Lillian Poole 8 address for ..

‘The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio will eonduct ap-
e propriate investigation with reference to telephone Forest 5109,
A which pumber was called on November 21, 1935 from the telephone of
o James "Tip"™ O'Neill at Cleveland, Lakéwood 6554, In conducting
this lead bear in mind that there exists a possibility that 0'Neill
is & contact between Karpis end Campbell end Patton and Hebebranad,
formerly operators of the Harvard Club,
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e The CINCINNATI OFFICE will st Columbns. Ohio aacertain frou .ﬂ}
" the Ohio Parole Board the name and present address of Frank J. Grirrith,fl

. . Tt T et -y _-\. - _.',\ -
-

indicated in report of Special Agent R. C. Coulter. The photogreph . - -~

not, her home address should be ascertained, In this connection, for - 2
the assistance of the Detroit, Michigan office, Gus Jacob operates a
1935 two-door Ford sedan, black in color, bearing Ohio teg (1935) = '~ .
#5404A, It is suggested at this time that no contact be bad with . - .

future reference, ' . ° ) SRR _ AR
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Toval WAL keep 1n contact 'ith its eontaote and 1nrornanta .s et !uwe,..ﬂ
Toledo, Ohio. o B R o S R PTRSR S S R A
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I S At Akron, Ybungstown, Obto and vicinity will eonduct ’ }‘3
further investigation with reference to the presence of Lestt in :
those comunities for the purpose of developing any information e
which will in any way tend to indioate that he ‘us aseociated there PR

with either Karpie or Gampball. S o _},: — ,.--f:m

- At CIeveland. obio will keep in contect tith its contuctu ftf;;ﬁ:.;, X
and inforuanta. S o _ L ‘ P

¥Will in the near future furnish all 1nterested ortices uith

T a eompleto log on the telephone tap of Iillian F. Fergue.- T,

. ‘., st IR S
Will develop more information’ concerning 'Smoky' Sharkey. s

who, as set out in the body of this report, was a close contact of L
Lett et the time the latter was at the Harvard CIub., L

v E

will forwerd photograph ‘of Milton Lett to the Little Rock ~
officee

[ . . - . .
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‘ | ADDENDUM 0 1 : LSRR S R,
’ ‘ Since the typing of thie report. eircumetancea in the Cleveland o
office have arisen which necessitate keeping the photographs of Fred
Hunter, Williem Hunter and Thomas J, Shaw in this o¥fice, Said photo-
graphs will be forwarded to the Little Rock orrice as soon as posslble. ’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 LN L

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, CHIO - © . rLENO. T=25
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY

. _ » ‘ . .| weicHMaoE d.. T IR TR SR
DETROTT, JICHIGAN | 1/22/36 | 1/16 ~ 17/38 |¥. B. MATNEY e o
rme ALVIN IS with elieses, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218;| cramacremorcast ‘ ' e
DR. JE?EPH PMORAN with elisses, I.0. 12323 1~ KIDNAPING = HARBORING OI .
EARRY CA)PBELL with alisses, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1236, el FUGITIVES « OBSTRUCTICON OF -
EDWARD GEORGEL.FREER - Vietim : ) ) .TUS‘I‘IOE - NAT'L FIREARMS ACT
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 014 Ropea and mohisan gold mining oanpaniu » : - ﬁ X

- near Ishpeming, Michigen are only operating - - . Cr
gold mines in Michigen end neither are pro- - -~ . = "~

REFERENCE:

DETAILS

ducing gold in paying quantities et this time, . t0° - 7
Two gold strikes reported in Cemadas withim . ° 7. 7. 7.,
the last yeer, one in Ontario, Cansda and the .- . S

other near International Falls, Minnesota.:, , BEE (o i e o
No likely hideouts near Ishpeming, Michigan. ' - Sp e
No gambling activities in or around Ishpeming = . ;"o &°°

and no known racketeers. Michigan State POIIc. ,ﬁ,ﬁii
presently on look out for subjects. o e e hE

~ P e ’7'1‘2

Report of Special Agent H. E. Roberts, Detroit,.“,_
dated 9/30/35.

Report of Special Agent W, Bo Matney, Detroit,
dated 12/9/35. . _ ; e
Letter of Speciel Agent in Charge, E. J’ * cozmelley,
Chicago, dated 12/13/35,

L —

O. E. Damory, Captain of the Michigen State Police at
¥arquette, Michigan, was contacted and advised that the

01d Ropes Gold Mine near Ishpeming, Michigen is the only locetion in the
vicinity of Marquette, Michigan that ia mining gold at this time., Mr. Demory
advised that he is personally acquainted with all of the Upper Peninsua of
Michigen and is positive that no gold strike has been mede in Northern Mich-
igan which resulted in the establishment of & new town or aettlement._ Mre

""‘";, ' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
CHARGE

. - ! 1 4
APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: N
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Demory advised that during January of 1935, Jim Buchanan, & former Michigan

State policeman came to Marquetts eand advised that he was going to & new

settlement that had sprung up as the result of a gold strike in Canads.

Buchanan advised that he had a large trailer which he was taking with him
S and steted that he had a radio broadcasting station on this trailer, . o
2o Buchanan advised that he was going to set up a broadcesting station in thll ;:,'
town and edvised that he was employed by the Canadian Government and this -
radio station was a Government owned projecte. Mr, Demory astated that Buchanan - -
edvised him that he was going to International Falls and enter Canade at thas ~
point and from the conversation Mr. Demory believes that this new town was
only a short distance from International Falls, Minnesota. Mr, Demory sould
givo no rurther 1nrormation conoerning Buchanan or the above mentioned looation. .

- Captein nemﬂry edvised that his office covers Ishpeming, Nuchigan
and that general looation and ateted that there are no outstanding underworld
activities going on around Ishpeminge Mre Demory advised that there are three
beer taverns loceted near Ishpeming that are operated by people of questionable
oharacter but stated that these locations would be a poor hideout as they are
located on the main highway and are freqQuented by the people living in Ishpeming,
Michigans Mre. Demory stated that the Chief of Police in Ishpeming is a good
man and is honeat but hes a habit of talking to0 much end stated that if the
information wanted was to dbe kept confidential it would be best not to contact
the Chief of Police at Ishpeming.

~ L - — I e e e

Sergeant Ns He ¥odders of the Michigan State Police accampanied
Agent to Ishpeming and 'hile there the tollowing pcople were oontacted:

Albert Peppin, RFD #1, Box 290, Iahpuming. Miehigan, is the manager
of the Michigan Gold Mining Company. Mre Peppin advised that his campany
started operation at their location during 1934 and stated that for the past
year they have been getting the mine ready for productions This mine has a

——abatt 250 feet deep and at this time {a producing a rock in whioch gold is
ordinarily fournd but no ore has been found in paying Quantities, Mr. Peppin
advised that his conversation with Agent will be kept strictly confidential,
Mr. Peppin furiher advissd that he is the boss of the above mine and has only
fifteen men working for him ell of whom he has known for fifteen yearss Mre
Peppin was shown subjects' pictures end advised thet he has never seen anyons
resembling subjeots' pictures. Mr. Peppin stated that if he sees anyone .
resembling subjects' pictures he will immediately notify the Detroit Bureau
Office. Mr. Peppin appears t0 be a very honest and sincere person and it is

"~ believed that he will cooperate with the Bureau if he receives any information
that might be of assistence to the Buresus. Mre Peppin advised that he hes a
night watchmen for his mine but stated that all of the people 'orking for him are
living and'have lived in Ishpeming, Michigan. , _
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Captain Howard McLeod, foreman of the 0ld Ropes Gold Mine located
five miles north of Ishpeming, Miehipan, was interviewed and stated that this

time this mine was closeds Mr. McLeod advised that more than $600,000 worth
of gold has been produced from this mines but advised for the past year he has .
been cleaning out this mine shaft which is 875 feet deep to the lower stratas
9his location wea purchased one year ago by the Calumet and Heckla Mining = .
Company and is opersted es an experimental project. No gold is being produced
at this time end mining will not stert for sbout a monthe Mr. McLeod sdvised
that he has twenty men working for him and all of these men ars old copper
miners of the Calumet Company and he has been atquainted with theas men for
fiftesh years. All of the men working at this mine live in Ishpeming. Mr.
Mcleod appears to be & very reliable person and stated that his conversationm
with Agent will be kept strietly oscnfidentials Mr. Mcleod examined subjects!'
pictures and advised that he has never seen anyone resembling subjects and
advised that if he sees anyone resembling subjects he will immediately notify
the Detroit Bureesu Office. Mr. Mcleod advised thet he has been in the mining -
business all of his lifes and stated that he is positive that the two sbove
mentioned mines are the only gold mines operating in Upper Michigan at this
time. He advised that there has been no outstanding gold strike in Upper .
Michigan which would result in the establishment of a town. Mr. McLeod ad-
vieed that about a year ago he heard that a good gold vein had been discovered
some place in the Province of Ontaric, Canada, but stated that he had no
additional informatior concerning the exact location of this place, This man
advised that the Government Records in Windsor, Canada will disclose the
location of this place. Mr, Mcleod advised that George A. Newstt of Ishpeming,
Michigan, might be able to giva information as to the location of this above
mentioned place. ‘ . !

s

R > o George A+ Newett advised that he remembera that about a yoar-ngo
there was a report of a gold mine strike in the Province of Ontario, Canada
and stated that he did noct pay much attention to this report ss it was not in
the United Stateas Mr, Newett advised that he is positive that thers has been
no outstending gold strike in Miochigen in recent years end stated that the two
gold mines mentioned in this report are the only ones in Northern Michigan :
that are in operation et this time,

Sergeant N. H. Moddera or the muchigan State Police advised that ho

13 in close contact with the aotivities in Ishpeming, Michigan and vicinity
and advised that the "Country Club™ end the "Fox Ferm™ are the only two "Dives"®
in Ishpeming. The above places were visited and were found to be small beer
parlors operated by people of questioneble character but other than running a
beer parlor and being people of questionable character no illegal activities
R on their part is knowne These places would meke a poor hideout as they are

- small and frequented by people living ip this location, An exeminetion of
’ these places revecled that they would not be used as a hideout. Sergeant

mine was_first operated in 1880 and was operated for seventeen years, at which =~




Nodders advised that he examined these pleces frequently ir connection with
their Beer License but stated that if there was any gambling at these places
it was on a very small scale. Mr. Modders advised that he knew of no places
near Iahpcming that would meke a good hideout.

nm. Ebddera advised that thc CInderolla Club operated by Gcorgo _Qf’»i}
Leanes in the outskirts of Marquette is a place of questionable charscter and .
advised that he frequently examined this plase in comnection with the beer - f:bj
license whioch this place has. Until recently aome gembling was carried on at
this place but Leanes wes warned and this operation was stoppeds A visit $o0 .
this place disclosed that it is a large white two story house that is operated .
as a night elub and beer parlor and is frequented by the better people of oo
Marquette., Without disclosing Agent's identity, Mr. Leanes was interviewed -
end a2dvised that his home is in Green Bay, Wisconsin, but he has been operating
at his present location for two years. Mr. Leenes advised that business is
very poor and stated that he is going to meke application for a hotel permit
and intends to cater to travelling salesmen., Although this Gresk is of :
Questionable character it is not believed that it would meke a good hideous
a8 1t is on the main highway located near Mhrqnette end 1is rrequented by the -
better class of people from Marquette. 7 i , o 4 .

Captain O+ E. Demory, Michigan state Police, Marquette, lichigan,
advised that he will be on the lookout concerning any information whioch migh$
show subjects' present location and stated thet he will immediately forwerd -
any inforzaticn to ths Detroit Bureau Office.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

The DETROIT OFFICE at WINDSOR, ONTARIO CANADA will contact the
proper Government Officials and escertain the present location of the : .
praminent_g_ld strike made in Ontario during the past year. - . -

o e y——

The ST. PAUL OFFICE at CANADA will contact the proper officials
relative to the present location of a prominent gold strike 1n Canada near
Internation Falls as set out in instant reports

S - < PENDING %

LW

*




»F"'_ oE . = r— ’»’v' 0 i - ﬂ" «—»-P--’-‘-«u( e

< N s y ‘_;_ , . ( P

T ‘ rrurrm , Q

b
>§ N

. '\\ . .“

\‘\\
FBI STPAUL 1-22=36  5-50 PH ACF .

DIRECTOR

PHONEs RREKID,

s -

WILL COMPLETE FIP¢I,CLOSING ARGUMENT TO MORROW,
oo TR

MCKEE PROCEDING CHICAGO TONIGHT.

- ..-.—_

————

JANUARY TWENTY FOUR, NI EEN THIRTY SIXe

E RDED & INDE

AND WYNONA\BURDETTE AS TO FACTS WHICH WILL

SUBJECTS, BOTHC GIRLS ARE COOPERATING TH

CONNELLEY o
:  OK FBI WASHINGTON DC RWF

3 X

S .

LOWER THREE, CAR TFIRTY FIVE, C AND N W RY

XEL
EXPECT TO PROCEED CHICAGO TOMORROW NIGHT W
MADALA. DETAILED INFORMATE&B&INQ%AINE

ENTIRE AFTERNOON CONSUMED IN ARGUMENT BY GOVT.

S by A AR DT AR - T | 2= o =

AGENTS SURAN AND
SAC BROWN LEAVING EIGHT FORTY PM,
, ARRIVING DENVER SEVEN AM,

C1oe- 99 NIOSILE X0 ane aeemian

4777

TS5 7= 91S0X

J

ASS%S%LSURTE

S MATTER AND AS

Iri AGENTS SULLIVAN ANRi juN

D FROM Jgﬂ%néﬁ’bttﬁnzvv
USUU:!

L

v 1y - !f‘L‘

JHMHLJKL___

'
&
[

SN
z .
5

25
Smsp g

“

o . FILE

ADDITIONAL FACTS CONCERNING ACTIVITIES FLORIDAo

el

" CLK OFFICE




Form Xo. 1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTlGATlON

TriscaseoriGINATEDAT  CINCINNARI .- : o ones g on =it oot mLENOL 7’5 JT
] REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN MADE rERIOD FOR - REPORT MADERY .- .
Atlanta - - L)L 1-22-%6 1-11 13-36 HERBERT Jo cnonm
TR o
, EI‘SLV;‘[)II‘K.K?IBP]:E%{{ ;i a.liasest; FUGITI ) f/ 1’: 2, m&:&“ HLRBORING .LND oBe
1 1232; HARR PBELL, with ,uf?(’ﬁ‘ STRUCTION OF JUCTICE; NATIONAL
et al. EDWARD GEORGE‘BREMER o ViotAm, FIREARMS ACT.
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

frequent the Paddock Saloon in that city.

Joseph Petemlmg end Eo M \Lentt not in
Sevannah, Georgiae. Probably located at Miami,
Florida, in Tuttle Hotel, and are known to

+

T

*

| | | -'P- | fg i | ‘,
REFERENCE: - Sumary report of Speoial Agent R, c. Suran, Chioago,
A dated 1-6-36, and 1e‘t1;er from Ja.cksonvi.llo Yo Burem,
dated 1-8-36. S o~
DETAILS : A. J. Browne, Assistant Manager, DeSoto'_Ho"oe‘l Savennsh,

T Georgia, after examining the records, stated that John P. Downey was
registered in room 455 during the period from September-25-30, 1935,
inolusive; that he left on the 50th, owing part of his bill, that a man
named Kiley telephoned to the hotel and advised tha&t Downey would return
"and pay his bill; that Downey returned to 2; hotel on October 2, 1935,
peid his bill in full, and registered in réom 1G4, Mr, Browne edvised
"“that Downey indicated on his registra.tion card’ $hat he' came from Mimmi,
Florida. J’c,r 7
74
He stated further that the records show Downey checked out

of tke hotel on October L, 1935, and has not returned. : ,

-

Mr. Browne advised that he knew Downey was engaged in some
sort of confidence game becsuse Special Agent Hendon, of the Atlanta
Bureau Office, and he looked through Downey'!'s baggage on the day Downey
returned to Savannah, ad they found evidence that Downey was playing '

' soms sort of & card racke'c'

He did not remomber anyone nemed Jack Lentz caning on

o . -
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“Dawney, o.lthough ho laid Da«ney had rrionds who ceme to seo: him. “He did
not recall having seen a.ny person of the doscription of lilliam E. Mgad. 5

: 5. W, Parnelle, Jr., and K. T, Johnson, Clerks at the ‘DeSoto
" Hotel, had no information of value to glves . .7 e L
: + ,,«4,_“‘:‘; .;‘ -
: At the Sa.vanna.h Hotol Sa.vannah, Georgia, L. W mmblc, 01erk,
advised that J. lance (known to him as Jeck Lance) checked out of the . -
hotel on October 5, 1935, and still owes ten dollars on his bill, He -
stated thet when lance ( spelled lance, not Lent,k) first oame to the
hotel, he bad & women with him, but when he checked out he was alone,

~-

An exerination of the cards indicated that Jack lance gave as .-
his forwerding addéress the Tuttle Hotel, Miami, Florida, on October §, = -
1935, Mr, Worble edvised that he forwarded a letter to that address. _
shortly after Lance left Savannah, but the letter was returned to Szvan=
nsh, and evidently lance did not go direotly to Miami, As indicated im
the letter of Special Agent in Charge Alt, Jacksonville, Florida to the
Bureau, dated Januery 8, 1936, lLance, or Lan'cz, was arrested in Jsckson~
ville, October 22, 1935,

Andrew Smith, Manager, Henry Pape, Secretary, and R, W, Rus- -
sell, Clerk, Savannah Hotel Savannah, Georgiea, had no additional infore
mtion of walue tc give, and they could not recall anyone of the delcr:.p-
tion of Williem Elmer Mead. They did not rocall John P. Dovmey. 5N

' Ae Ao Ball, Assistant Postmater, Savannah, Georgie, onm.nad
th&mords of forwarding addresses for the period Ooto'bex' 2-30, 1935, -
and found the following letter, which may have been written by John P,
Downey, oz stationery of the George Washington Hotel Jacksonville,
Florida, daiwd Octover 8, 1935: : : _ _

¥Please forward my mail to General Delivery, Jaoksonvillo, '
Florida, Thanking you in sdvance I reunain, _ ’

L SR . Joe Dowding . .. -
- - General Delivery.

It appears that Downey hes another aliss , that of Joe Dowding. '
It is doubtful, however, if he would return to the George Washington

Hotel, in view of his partner, Lent{z's, arrest in Jacksonville, but
confidence men may frequent this hotel,

-? e




- _ Sergoant E. A. Fitzgemld Savannah Polioo Depa.rtnent, SR
Savannah, Georgia, advised that he did not lmow sither lLance or Downsy,
under these names or under the other names that they are known to have
used, He stated that there were two Kileys who associated with geng~ .-
sters and gamblers in Savennsh, and he advised that the younger onme . "~
should not be contacted, but that the older one, named Jack Kiley, would
probably imow vhoro Lance and Downey are, and would toll. '

Sergeant Fitzgerald pointed out the residence of J&ok Ki.loy h
Savanneh, at 423 East Broughton Street, and Agent went in and inquired
of Jack Kiley where Jack Lmoce is, Kiley stated that Lance is in lﬁ.ami,
Floride, and hangs around a saloon called The Paddocke It was not
necessary for Agent to disclose his identity, and Sergeant Fitzgerald
was not seen by Kiley, so it is very unlikely that Kiley will i.n.fom
enyone that & person was inquiring for La:aco's whereabouts, :

: Raymond D, Doney, Officer in Charge of the Identification .
Bureau, Savannsh Police Department, and Jo W, Petit, who has a similar
positivn in tne County Police Department, Savennah, Georgia, had no
records on Lence or Dowmey under a.ny of th,ﬁames that they are known to
have uced, SR

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

THE JACKSONVILLE OFFICE, at Miami, Florida, will maintain

' guch e check as ispossible on the activities of Jack Lance and Joe_. .

Dowling, if they are located Miami, Florida, inasmuch as they have been
in contact with Mead as recently as larch, 1935, It is also suggested
that a dicereet affort be nmade to deuormino if Mead .ts known at the Pade
dosk Saloon, or at the Tuttle Hotel in Mia.mi. -

' PENDING.
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' I an truansritting herowith copy of a memorandunm submitted ’

N~ by Special Agent Jerome Doyle setting forth informatiom
AN reseivod by kim during the coerse of another investigatiom,

.. seid inforumetion baving been received from Horeee M. )
AN shiprien, irdicating thet Kerpis and other mcumbers of that
gang formerly had a hideout Bear ubu'ty. colondo .

It s balisved that this mmorsndum is nlf—explanatcry nl

o 1t 1r sugrested that your Office oonduct appropriate fEves-

~ tigmtion at Liberty for the purposs of determining whether .

R thess Subjects are presently at that plaoce or in ommt S
I ~ "¥ith eny of the {n¢ividuals naned at umsy. R

L

Very truly yours,

. pLan D. M. LADD
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION EATsTAM

. | U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘k
L —————- JANUAEY 23 1936 N
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
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Cleveland, OUhio
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Speeiel Agent ia Charge, s
Cincinnati, Okio. o ‘ ‘
Dear Sir T RR: B¥XID

Fleaess refer to the letter deted Jemuary 4, 1936 written
by Spoelal Agent im Charge E, J. Connclley st Chicago, Illincis te -
the Cirector, particularly to pages two and three, wherein the sug~-
gestion 1s ede t.{ $he names and criminal backzrounis of eriminals
relessed on perole from the Ohio State Penitentiary, Columdus, Ohio,
within ths past year, who lnve returnsd to Cleveland, Chio, be secured
for the purpose of siding the Cleveland ofﬁn 1n,dovel,oping . eoatl-
dential informant. < v "‘5‘,. '

To date effort heg deen made by the Olevahml offies to
esteblish ¢ confidertiel informent through rellable police officers,
but with o success. It is, therefore, requested thef you follow
cut the sucrestion eouteined in the referengs letter, ‘condusting ape
propriate fnvostigotion et the Ohio Etate Pepitentiery end at the . :
office of the parcle dosrd, and in addition to .ecurinz tke names L
. and eriminal deckgrounds of the eriminals who tave Hoen released om .
perole withis the la2t yenr, and who bave returned to Cleveland, that
you eoxtend this ingquiry to include suech eririvals who heve returned to
Cuyahogs Tru=ty, Chiz, =24 that you advicse the Cleveland office in the
aear future, , S

Yory truly youri.

oc - Bureen T Ze P MeeTRLAMD
A ' - 2, 7, Connelley s - Specisl Agent in Charge - IR
e ) : « Chicazo R
. T - St. Pﬂﬂl ) » —
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Federal Buremn of Inbestigation
. B, Department of Justice

1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philadelphia Pemnsylvania

- January 23, 1936 o

Director,

Federecl Buresu of Investigationm,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Penpa. Ave, &t 9th St., N.¥.,
Jashington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

It has come to my attention that the
Philadelphig 0fice file copies of the ransam lists in
the sbove-entitled case have become miszlaid. There-
fore, it is reguested that this office be fummished
with six copies of the rensom lists ir this case for
the comzietion of the file.

Very truly yours,

W.E VA

REV:GHHE R, E. VETTERLI, ) S
7=-45 Special Acent in Charge. \ Ty \
v v
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Special Agent in Charge, R R S P
Federal Burecu of Iavestigation, : e ST e et
Us S+ Deprrimont of Jutiu.

6t. Faul, Ninnesota. -

Dear Sir:

phone e211s made by Murray}Cook from his hoze snd his place of dusiness, .

2 BRRKID

. Tefarcuce is mads to the report of Speoiel Agent E, J. Dcml,
chvelnnd. Ohio, dated Janpary 9, 1936, setting out long distanss tele-

The Seallows, Ashtabuls, o, said report eonteining uizdavslopld  PYY F
fcr the Cleveland offiee and varicus othar offices to’ ebbal; thoeo calls, °

it

,CC -

It u aoted that the teletype massape dnted J’mn:ry 18. 1930,
ment by the Los Angeles office to the Dirsotor, you, snd the Clevelend
office, reflectr that Murray Cook is undoudtedly's friexd of Imogene
Eobertson, e2id macsage setting out that the Los Mgoln office doudts
that Cook ean Laxva &ny lnportant eonnoct:on with thll hveﬂigauon.

In view of the fnformetion contalnod 1: tho !ohtypo nessage
opears thet the tracing of long distance telephone ocalls made by
Murrey Cook 1s unwarranted at this tize and, therefors, thay ars aot -
being traced in the Clevelsnd distriet, snd each effice receiviag o
eopy of this leiter snd which office recsived & request for trecing
the lonz distance telephone o=lls §m the report of Speciel Agent E, J, :
Dosd, Cleveland, Ohio, dated Jenuary 9, 1556, should eomsider this o
lettor ae authority to d{scontinue the mclng of the ecalls,

Burnn
Cineinnaty
Ciicepo

Eta Faul
Letroit
In2i-as, 0118
lex York
Fittsburgh
Los Anceles
Buffelo

: ?ox-_y truly yc'mri, -

- e 2, Pe MnePARIARD
- g < Special Asont in Cherg.
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/ Foderal Buremr of Infrestigeion
3L 8. Bepartment of Justice
1448 Standerd Building
Cleveland, Ohio
J Jenuary 22, 1936,
)
N Director,

Fedoral Buresu of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
} %ashington, D. C,

& Dear Sir: RE: BREXID

3 ]
‘=( Reference is made to the letter of Speciasl Agent in Charge
E, J. Connelley dated at Chicago, Illinois, January 4, 1936, addressed
to the Buresu, wherein Speciel Agent in Charge Connelley requests a
telephons tep on the telephone of Jeames 'Tip‘!tO'Neill, Cleveland, Ohio,
who is undoubtedly closely allied with A.rt%ﬂ ebrand and Shimmy Patton
of the Harvard Club, ﬂqg - 29

\I

Plesse be advised that James "Tip™ 0'Neill ﬁ)resenfh‘ resides
in Clevelend, Ckhic a* 11835 lake Avenue, Apartment 1%, with = woman B
whose name is Merie{Flynn. There is an unlisted telep};zoné' in the~ )
apartment in the nate of Marie Flynn, the number bgigg I.Akewood 5554M

The Clevelerd office contempletes placink a tap on this
telephone in the near future, providing Bureau authority is granted. ” \
Therefore the Bureau is at this time being requested for autbhority Ao t‘ﬂ
install a telephone tap. It is requested that the Cleveland offi
s, be motified at a vesy sazly date in this matter. 4%

™ 01‘ M LAY [

—
2“

=P

Very- truly yours,

%*ﬁ

EJW/REJB
J4 P. MacFARLAND
CC - Cincinnati petiel Agent in Charge
- . J. Connelley
- St. Paul {,
- Chicago 4"_2 RECORDED
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Bpectal dgent lncw'n. T A P
c.lwchnd. Ohle. e Lo T

m‘-tl‘.. I, 0. 1218. ot d' Yo ) o .
Bdward Ceorge Br-nor, ueu-. N

Peferscce iz made to your letter of Jomry -
274 1925, concerning your recuest for a telephone tap R
on the teleruone of Japes "Tip® 0'¥eill, Cleveland, B -
Ohlio, who you believe 1s closcly allied with "Art*®
Hebebrend sud £iiimzy” Patten of the Sarvard Club,

Ion sre hersdy suthorised ¢o place a tlp'
on tho telcphone of Jacea *T4," 0'Heill, {n order

-—:_‘- to conduct the necessery surveillsnce at thet point' .
' ~ "1n connection dth this cage, - ' i}
'cq truly yam. S e T

g
;’

. . John Edgar Bomr.' o
., +~.%° Director.

| €C Clnelnoatt = . -l' SRR
£t. Paul - - ' ' A
Nre Ccmaelloy at Chlcl-p -

COXRURIOFTINS SEATION |
MAiLEDR

AN 2915
e~ M.
FELLRs . BURFAL OF 1V VLT HGAY O

U E DEFRE BN OF Jud =
w—r-zri

. |

1y
e’

——— -




- 1 e . L_, (
- ‘ 1)(:)S’I‘AL . “ —’—
| Q U 3ir. Nathsn / 1 .
" Mr. Tolno® . .ooom=s"" ,
| Mr. B-ngﬁna;_-__..
| | Chief Clerk .comomomo
fir. Clegg ------==""""
| » pr. Coffey ----- -eee

pr. Edwards --o--oe

N et 1% | :
W24 35 GOVT NM COLLECT ?
o B LOSANGELES CALIF JAN 21 1936 - E
DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUR OF INVESTIGATION E
WASHN DC | 3
REQUEST AUTHORTY ASSIGN SAA CULBERSON TO SURVEILLANCE <
CONNECTION WITH BREKID CASE FOR PERIOD ONE WEEK STOP ONLY 5

PENDING ACCOUNTING CASES ARE FEW BANK CASES WHICH ARE MINOR

IN CHARACTER AND WHICH ARE NOT DELINQUENT RECORDFD T- 576 ,?/_é
HANSON TEB|, FEDIRAL ELGTAU CF fbesir s

1143ARM22 1936 -

- ) ,Y\g | ‘:J/KP' 28 1336 ’;____U;:‘ i S
ry | v
OW.9° Gge jye‘i&’ S




a1 A '\\. | ) )

[ 4

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION  EAT:TAN
. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

"RECORDED '] - S 7 ‘o “q ﬂg q . smese- Jopuary 22 1936

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to: 108 ANGYLES OFFICE

£

PERIOD ONE WEEK

BOOYIR

N

Mr. Clegg .o omeeme R ."_ .
Mr. Coffey .......com ) . o Y
Mr. Edwards .....cun

ise Gandy .......... ) T ' ' 9 '
Mssm VIA posTal. e Py Per (’(!}

. O SR
- —
- B 3 PR . +* . :

BREKID AUTEORITI GRINTED ASIGH AGERT CULEERSOR 10 SURVETLLANCE FOR .o

-wie]

- unrecerpEn cory FILED N o

N
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF Ili\/ESTIGATION

Form No. 1 '
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO . FILE NO. Te8
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
. . . _ WHICH MADE
Aberdeen, South Dakota 1/21/36 1/15,16/36 J. MICEAEL MC GRATH - "~ WSG
Tme ALVIN KARPIS, W.A. FUGITIVE I. O. #1218 | cramacreror case
mnaersm w.e. FUGITIVE I.0.#1236 'KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVE

EDWARD GEORGEOB

DR. JOSEPH POKORAN,wess I.O. #1232; ot al. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

, VICTDM., | NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT. _

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

[ REFERENCES:

DETAILS:

*. with Ormiston. Those persons not making &
. positive identification of the photograph of
Armstrong as being Ormiston note strong resem- - -

- wiew of positive identifications note\d\ Qt.’”;thil

Chiof of Police Herbe Reetz who immsdiu.tely identified it as Robert Carville

Photograph of 'Nalter Ra.}mond{mstrong dis-
played to persons femiliar with Robert Carville -
Orniston at Lengdon and Biemarck, ¥orth Dakota™

eametingthy

who identified the photograph as being identical -

blence and furnish no satisfactory reesson to;'
these two persons not being identicals Im
report and the informetion set out\ik the e« ‘\.
ference letter and report, conclusion 4% arﬂvm)
that Ormiston is not identicel with’Docimy i
Joseph P. MORAN and all offices holdi gieadg »
in abeyance pertaining to furtheg'ldentiﬁ- |
cation of Robert Carville On:ﬁogton rbqués’ﬁoa

to disregard them. i \“ G0

P JJ/ //‘3

. ’ =
Ey

Letter from Cinoinnati dated 1/‘2/36 and report =
of Special Agent Jo Michael !cGrath Aberdeen,

South Dakota dated 12/21/35.

AT GRAND FORES, NORTH DAKOTA.

Agent displayed the piocture of Walter Raymond Armstrong to

Omiaton. A
B . S S : T
/4_4/ - Ao ‘ ,
N ORWARDED. M%“M’P‘ il DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES . .
‘ -7 - 24 138
/ - J- 1570 -gl6S | mearen.
COPIES OF THIS REPORT §
Z«Burosu ¥ 2-St.Louis - g _I e -
2=Aberdeen 2=Indianapolis -t 7 4 Cy"
2=Cineinrat! 2--‘31:;1:"3.'1'!.p ” 'M‘N 24 AM
2=Detroit 1~Fach field office v
2-¥'euehington Field Office
1-SAC Cornelley, ChicagdOPIBS PESTROXED & T c%\\

‘R_Q_bm‘gumnmnu QFFICE d' f—mc ‘ \
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S e Sheriff W:\.lliq.m llurie, Lnngdon, liorth Dakota., who was o.lso in
the city at the time, examined the picture of Walter Raymond Armstrong and found
the features on the face from the base of the nose down, including the lips,
double chin, end general contour, identical with Ormiston but stated that there
was some doubt in his mind as to the features in and about the eyes and forehead.
He stated that there was no definite reason why the picture of Armstrong could
not be Ormiston and believes that between the I. O, of MORAN and the picture of
Armstrong, he would seleot the picturo of Armtrong as bein.g more the likeneu of
Omilton. v A T, ‘ ; B
- : John Whalm, druggist. Langdon, North D-.kotn, after tnld.ng

1nto consideration the fact that the piocture of Armstrong was taken in 1923-192

and the I, O, picture of MORAN was teken in 1528, was still of the belief that

Ormiston more closely resembled the I. O, pioture of MORAN. .. ... ... .

AT LANGDON, NORTH DAKOTA.

: Louis Whalen, druggist, son of John Whalen, sdvised that the
pleture of Armstrong more closely resembled Ormiston thun the I. O. picture but
wag unable tc make & more definite ltatement. ) -

. Doctor Charles Ki.ng definitely iden'cified the picture of ¥
'_*=&rmstrong us the picture of Ormiston. He recounted the various features to Agent
and advised that there was no guestion in his mind. '

. Ted Wollitz, local butcher, from nhom Omilton made the pur-
chnes for the transient ocamp, stated on examination of the plocture of Armstrong
that it more closely resembled Ormiston than the I. O, picture of MORAN. Agent
then presented the I, O, picture of MORAN to Mr. 'Wollitz who a.dv'ised that he folt
roasona.bly certai.n that Amatrong was Ormilton. L . e S
- During these intervim the identity of the picture of Arm- B
strong was not made known to a.ny of the persons to whom 1t was disployed. '

Deputy Sheriﬁ‘ Morton Olson advised that the picture of Arm-.
ltrong was identical with Ormiston. He pointed out the varlious features in the
picture which led him to his conclusion. _

Mr. 5§, Jo Walker sdvised on examining the picture of Armstrong
that it resembled Ormiston to the same degree that the lI. O, did. He noted that
the eyes of the picture of Armstrong were idemticel with Ormiston and were not as
far from the eyebrows as the eyes of MORAN are.

Mrse Se Jo Walker examined the pioture of Armstrong and stated
that all the features were identical with Ormiston but that she did not feel
satisfied to positively identify the picture of Armstrorg as the picture of
Ormiston.
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o AT BISMK NORTH DAKOTA. - ‘i,;

Fred Schiobe (name inoorrectly spolled Soheidt in the refor- o
ence report) & member of the transient camp with which Ormiston was connected,
advised without hesitation that this ploture of Armstrong was a picture of Ormis-
ton. Schiebe impressed Agent as having a keen mind and recollection and had more
direct contact with Ormiston than anycne at the transient camp. Eis oomment wasa
that the picture is "100 per cemt",

Iver Tollefson, member of the Federal transient camp which
~ furnished the information that resulted in obtaining the picture of Armstrong,
identified it immediately on presentation. Tollefson, who was friemndly with
Ormiston while they were both at the Federal transient camp, had close contu.ct
with hin for sbout two months. A , ,
ceee Ce Ae Narum, Dirootor of the Stnte Transie:nt Actintien, D
Li‘berty Nemorial Building, advised that the picture of Armstrong more cloaely re-
sembled the man he knew as Robert Carville Ormiston, whom he 1nterviewed early in
July 1935, than did the I. O, of DOCTOR MORAN. e
In view of the positive 1dentifieations of Roberb Carville -
Ormiston as the same men as Walter Raymond Armstrong as set out in this report
ard the information found in the reference letter and report, it is epparent that
Armstrong is not identical with DOCTOR JOSEPHE P. MORAN and all offices which have
T 1#ads p&rtaining to further the identification are requested to disregard them.

No request having been made by the -Cinoinnati Office to return
the photo of Walter Raymond Armstrong, it is being retained in the Aberdeen file.

I

~-PENDING~
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_ YOHN EDGAR HOOVER C-’ (

Jrederal Bureau of glnﬁesﬁgzd

3. 3. Bepartment of Justice .
AR:TD Bashington, B. €. l
7-576 - January 20, 1936

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.,

_ Re: AlvinOKarpis, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0.#1218, et alj i cerrg
Edvard George Bremer, Victiw =)\ |/ . ... ...
KIDNAPING,. ~ M N

The Los Angeles Office of the Bureau has stated that Charles J.
)Fitzgerald, who recently made a tdp to Carlsbad, New Mexico in connection
with some oil deals he had pending there, has returned to Los Angeles.
During the course of the trip he was under constent surveillance, as was
also Imogene{Robertson, bis girl friend. During the course of the trip
no suspicious activities were noted. The surveillance set up at
Fitzgereld's epartment, where he is residing under the name of J .ClFoste:r,
&t 512 Bobart Avenue, Los Angeles, Californis, will be continued by the
Los Angeles Office and further developments will be reported as they occur.

\ ' Telephoric conversations between Fitzgerald and Imogene Robertson
on Januery 14, 1926 indiceted that within the next two weeks they will
again meke a trip to Carlsbad in connection with oil deals. Fitzgerald
pos#ibly will travel by eirplene and the Robertson women and her friend,
Charlotte\Packerd, will probably travel by eutomocbile. Arrangements,_in
accordance with these contempleted plans, have been made with the airport
officials to reserve a space for an Agent, in the event a reservation is
requested by Fitzgerald and, of course, & proper surveillance will be
mainteined throughout the trip. :

ith reference to the triel at St. Paul, the Bureau was advised
on Jan 17, 1936 that the Government needs Snly to introdyeptwitnesses
from the/Treasury Department relative to theXdestruction offransom money
found Cuba before the Government will rest its case, c¢h will probebly
be on January 20, 1936. .The defense has indiceted that its case will be ,
brief. In accordance with the intentions of the United States Attorney at
St. Paul to have availeble persons from the Treasury Department in -
Weshington, D. C., reletive to the destruction of the money, it wes necessary
to make arrangements to have these witnesses depart from Washington, D. C.
on Janusry 17, 1936. You will recell thet the original "advice of shipment
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of Federel Reserve notes®™ in the amount of 368,000 which was sent by the
Havena Agency to the Treaswry Department in Washington, D. C. on May 16,
1935 for mutilation and destruction was transmitted to the Treasury De-
pertment in Washington, D. C. under a cover letter written by Mr. H. C.
Frazer, who 18 Manager of the Havena Agency of the Atlanta Federal Reserve
Bank in Havena, Of the shipment ebove mentioned, approximately $13,000
was 1ssued by the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapollis, Minnesota. The
entire $15,000 is in $10.00 bills. The money in question weas sent in 57
individual packages and for the informstion of the United States Attorney,
it was ascertained that Package #12 contained $15,000 in $10.00 bills.
Under the existing rules of the Treasury Department, to the effect that
money transmitted for mutilation and destruction must be in even amounte,
Packege #12 conteained $13,000 in $10.00 bills. As a matter of fact,
$12,760 of the $13,000 is rensom money which was issued by the Federal
Reserve Bank of Minneapolis. ‘

On January 15, 1936 reports emanated from the vicinity ogiig;ora,
Missouri that Karpis hed engaged in & gun battle with Federal and State
authorities. This, of course, is untrue, The facts relative to this
faelse report concerning Karpis concern a surveillance which was being
maintained by the Kansas City Office on a garage at Aurora, Missouri
relative to a 19355 Hudson coach which was stored there several weeks ago.
The case is under investigetion as a National Motor Vehicle Theft Act case
and a report was submitted by the Kansas City Office on January 10, 1936.
The surveillance of this gerage was continued at the inception of this
information, inesmuch as the garage attendant partially identified the
photograph of Karpis as being identical with the person storing this car.
Subsequent investigation was conducted on the morning of January 15, 1936
ebout 7:50 A.M,, when two men came to the garege in & 1931 Ford Csbriolet.
Since the garage attendant has actually seen this person again, he is not
sure that he is Karpis. With reference to the reports that there had been
a gun battle, the Kansas City Office has informed the Bureau that this, of
cource, 1s erroneous, The person who called at the garage for the Hudson
automobile did not get same and left Aurora without further ado., The
investigation, however, is going forvard and the Little Rock and Oklehoma
City Offices have been requested to notify peace officers to endeavor to
locate &nd apprehend the individuals in the Ford car which they were driv-
ing. The American Protective Insurance Company in Chicago has advised that
the Hudson was stolen at Chicago, I1linois on November 3, 1935,

It has been ascertained by the Cleveland Office that’/ » reputedly
& body guard for the owners of thel\Harvard Club at Cleveland, Ohio, who is
possibly handling the contucts for Art\Hebebrand and Shimmyf?atton, ie
identical with Phillip\Amersbach. You will recell that Hebebrand and Patton

are now in Roumania in connection with a slot machine project and Williem
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’Fergus, who i8 a former associate of theirs, has returned to Cleveland.
He is under surveillance, the purpose being that this person might be .
e possible contect for Karpis and Campbell,

The informetion contained in the reports emanating from the New
York end Trenton Offices, relative to Alvin Karpls being seen by a texi
driver on January 16, 1936 at Newerk, New Jersey, has been carried to a
logical conclusion and it has been ascertained thet the taxi driver in

question failed to identify the photograph and description of Karpis as
being the man he drove on January 16, 1936.

Respect ’

A.Rosen
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DIRECTQR . '

Jiederal Buremu of Infrestigation
gﬁ:é.g H. 8. Bepariment of Justice
_5 -
J Blashington, B. . M ® e |
<, Jenuary 20, 1936 P
i MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE Mr. Barbo ..

Re: ALVINC¥ARPIS.

The following is & summation of the facts relative to th
feilure on the paert of Special Agent in Charge W. A. Smith at the
Kensas City Office to imnediately inform the Buresu fully of the
situztion involving reports emsnating from the territory uncder th mh,Gum, S
Jurisdiction of the Kansas City Office concerning statements made
Houe Fanning to the effect that he was accompanied by Alvin Karpi
prior\io the time he was picked up by police offlcezg_near.Kansas

City. RECORDED &INDLXED QZ A OUL:J.)&
ghway Patroi—-—

/A

remees creans mmean ————

Fanning was errested by the Missouri State,
efter nis release by the Kansas City Police Department on Janu .,
3, 1936. Property in his possession had been 1aentif1ed &s hﬁ.‘vihg"--u laod
been stolen in the vicinity of Klrksv1lle, 15 %Pri and Kegkukﬁsy

Towe. Ovp «gb

Mr. Szith stated "At sbout 9 P. M. on Saturcay, January 4, ﬁ o
1936, Colcnel B. M, Casteel, Superintendent, Missouri State Highway
P.trol, telepnonec me from Macon, Missouri, which is in the territory of
the St. Louis Bureau Office, and stated they had been questioning
Fanning since he had been tzken to Macon by the Highwey Patrol and had '
definitely established that he wzs involved in several burglaries in
Northeastern liissouri end Southeastern Iowa. He stated that Fanning
hzd now steted that he had been involved with "Spike"4{Lane, Clerence
Sperger and JohnfLengdon, all of whom are wanted by the Buresu on

——=—: Watkonel Motor Vghicle Theft Act charges, and who have been thought —
to be compsrnions of "Blacklex Doyle, who is wented in the Luer kidnaping
case. Colonel Casteel steteq that Fanning clsimed to be sble to point
out thc cpct ot vhich thece individusls could noxv be located. The
Colonel acked me whether I could proceed to Mecon, Missouri, immediately,
end go with his men and Fenning to locate the place vhere the above
mentioned individuals were. I stated that inzsmuch as Macon, HMissouri,
vas out of the territory of this office it would be necessary for me to
get zuthority from Wachington before proceeding out of the territory.

I asked the Colonel vhere he expected to apprehend these individuals and
he cstated they were szid to be in the vicinity of Iova City, Iowa. I
edvised the Colonel I could get in touch with our Omeha Office, which
probzbly had some Agents in Iowa, end make errangements for them to con-
tact members of the Highwey Patrol et that point. I advised the Colonel
that I would czll him back and advise him the names of the Agents &nd
vhere they would be stopping. I then telephoned Special Lgent in Charge

-
\ {
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John A. Dowd, of the Omsha Office, advising him of the intention of
Colonel Cuzsteel to send some of his men with Fanning into Iowa for
the purpose of tryinz to epprehend Lsne, Sparger and Langdon. Mr,
Dowd stated that he had two Agents in Iowa and would locete them and
have them »roceed to Iowe City and he would call me back acdvising me
&s to where members of the Highway Patrol could find the Agents from
the Omshe Office in Iowe City.

"Subsequently, Special Agent J. L. Flood, of the Omeha
Office, telephoned &nd stated that Special Agents Bundy end Franz
xere then ir Jowa and hLad been directed to proceed to Iows City
vhere they would stop &t the Jeffe:son Hotel, &t which point members -
of the Highwzy Patrol could contact them. I imuediately telephoned
Colonel Casteel =zt Mzcon end geve him this information and he steted -
that three of his men, asccompanied by the Chief of Police of Keokuk, P
Iowa, had already left for Iowa City but that they were going to stop i o
at Xirvcville, Micsouri, to telephone him end find out the nemes of
the Agentes end where they could be contacted in Iowa City, and he stated
he would give them this informstion immedistely. He further advised '
that throush information supplied by Fanning they had located, near :
Macon, Missourl, a Buick Sedan vhich hed been stolen by Fanning and
£1fred Schmicdt, his compenion, &t Keockuk, Iowz, and he desired to know
vhether &n Agent could come to Macon to check on this car and assist in
this_investigation. I advised Colonel Casteel I would immediately _
call the St. Louis Burezu Office and have them send an Agent to Macon
for the purpose of checking on this angle of the cese.

"I told Colonel Casteel that in the event there was any
danger of Fenning making bond in connection with the Stete charges
that probably a Federzl complaint could be filed cherging violation
of the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act. The Colonel stzted there
were sufficient st:zte charges ageinst Fanning vhich would »reclude his
relezse on bond. The Colonel stzted, Liovever, thzt in the event Langdon,
Sperger and Lane were apprehended in Iowa as a result of Fanning's
information, he intended to give some consideration to Fanning in con-
nection vith these state charges. At this time I inquired of Colomnel
Casteel whether Fanning still insisted that his compenion in Kansas City
&t the time of his epprechension was Alvin Kerpis. bMr. Casteel stated
thet Fanning had now admitted that it was not Kurpis but that he had
merely stated it wus Kerpis in order to protect his resl companion at
the time. It is to be noted that wvhile Fanning was in custody at
Kensas Uity he continually insisted that Kerpis was with him, and when
it was pointed out that it had been determined that undoubtedly his com-
penion was Alfred Schmidt he still insisted Karpis and Alfred Schmidt
were identical,
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"Telephonic comaunication was immediately had by me with

"Special Agent Norris, of the St. Louis Office, and I gave him briefly

the facts of this case and reguested that an Agent be dispatched as
soon as possible to Mucon, ilissouri, to coonerate with Colonel Casteel
who hzd steted he would reamzin in Macon the rest of Saturday night.
Lgent Norris stated he would contact Colonel Casteel by telephone
imnediately and have an Agent proceed to that point &t once.

- s
"On Sunday, January 5, 1926, Special Agent in Charge Dowd
telephoned fron Omeha, Nebraskz, and stated that the Agents had met
the members of the Missouri Stste Highway Petrol at Iowa City, Iowa,
and hed conducted & raid on a house where Fenning claimed that Sparger,
Lzne end Langdon could be found, but that no one was found there nor
was any evidence cdiscovered to indicate these individuals had ever been
there. He did state, hovever, that a&s a result of the investigztion
in Towa Alfred!échmidt had been located and that the Missouri Highway
Patrol wazs returaing Schumidt to Missouri. - It is to be noted in this
con.ection that the only Federal violation so far in connection with
Fennirg ic the interstzte transportztion of the Buick Sedan which was
stolen in Xeoiuk, Iorz, and recovered in the Eastern Judicial Listrict
of Missouri.

"Undoubtedly upon receiving the informsztion fro:n Colonel
Cesteel to the effect Fenning had admitted that Kerpis was not his
compe-ion I should heve imuediztely zdvised the Bureau of this fact.
Tae ouly explenstion I cen give for my fsilure to do so is that prior
investigation, of which the Bureau was advised by teletype, had fairly
definitely estoblished the fact that Karpis was not the companion of
Fenning, and I felt that before meking a definite statement to the
effect that Fanning had admitted thet Ksrpls was not his companion it
vould be better to have him intervieved by an Agent of this Burecu, rather
than to rely entirely upon the stetement mede by Colonel Casteel to that
effect. It was contemplated, of course, that Fanning would prcbebly be
intervieved s>aewhat by the Agents &t Towa City whe . he was tsken to that
point by the Highway Potrol to assist in locating this hideout, or by
Agents of the St. Louis Office after his return to Macon, Missouri, from
Iowa."

On January 6, 1936, Mr. Temn telephonically commmnicsted with
Mr. Smith and determined that Colonel Cesteel got an admission from ~
Fanning on Junuery 4, 1936, snd that this acmission was learned by Mr.
Smith on Jenuery 5. M. Tumm asked ¥r. Smith if he had not wired the
Bureau this aduission. Mr. Smith steted he hed not, inacsmuch as a report
setting out very strong incications on the part of the Agents that Farming's
coapanion was not Kerpis had gone through the Bureau, but this report had
not, ss a matter of fact, gone through the Burezu. Mr. Temm pointed out
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to Mr. Smith that "there is certainly nothing more definite in a
situstion like this than a men's own admission; that the conclusions

of the Agents aren't worth very much in comparison with such admission?®
Mr., Temo informed Mr. Smith that M"the Bureau had been swamped with
newspcper injquiries sbout this situation this morning (meening Jemuary
6, 19326) end we had no informetion, either one way or the other".

¥r. Tamn told Mr. Smith that "there is just no excuse for not advising
the Buresu of this development by telegraph or telephone, and in-
structed him to forward to the Bureau today a letter in complete detail
as to why this information was not promptly submitted to the Burezu".

Mr. Smith hes submitted such an explanation, the contents
of which are incorporeted sbove and hes stcted that he regrets exceedingly
his feiiure to advise the Buresu of tliis development and gives assurance
that occurrcnces of this kind will not happen agzin.

V4

A. Rocsen.
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| Jemuery 24,1926 T
4Spoo1-1 Agent 4n Charge .
Milwvaukes, ¥isconsiz
 Dear Eirs o
| 0 1ee I.onizgeum. elose associate of Alvia

Xarpis and Harry pdell, fs presently under swrveillence by
Agents of the Los sngeles Buresu Offied, Fitzgorald is resid-
ing es J. ¢.Oioster at 512 Hodart svenue, Los Angeles, Califor-
nia, anl during the ocourse of the investipation Aperis found

in tha epartnent scoupied by Fitzgerald atthe adove address

a notsbook sontaining the rouovs.ng notatlonz 768 Ko, Plank=

ington,

' spwlal Agent J. L. Madala has sdvised thet whea ;
As.%es recently im Milwsukee, Wisconsin, 1% was determined that
thears 13 a North Flankington Street in Xilwsukee, Wisconsin, emd
it 18 desired that you conduct appropriste investigation to deter-
xing who reeldos at 736 Rorth rlenkington, obtaining ell availe
eble informatich eoncerning the ocoupants at this eddress. Im
conduoting the fnvestigetion extrame cares shouléd de used to
prevent information fram reaahlng Co Je ntzgerald that he I.l

uwder mneillanoo.

. ‘ It 1. requestod that thin lnvextigation bo
upﬁﬁitod. -
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Bureau letter dated Decmber 19, 1955, and ropor} of ..ot T
Spoeial Agent R. c. Buran. Ohicago, Ill., 1-8-36 P

at . " s, .y

In aeeordanco with Bureau lotter dated Docember 19 1935, o roviw ot ﬁo N
Portland Bureau offics file in this case reveals the rollowing information ro-
Barding Williar Elmer Mead, wanted ror quostionins by tho Burean. - '

, Mrs, Xate Mead ‘wife cf William Elmer Mead, tormarly residod. 1n Portland,
Oregon, where she is seid to hmro married her preaent huabaml about twenty-tive

Yem 8go. ’. C ,-, i o _' RS “ -’\. ’»-:f-

>
-

At the t:lmo tho rather of Kate Mead diod 1n Portland, about the year—]sal

it 48 to be notad that he died possessed of certain real property, whidr fell to
the heirs, consisting of his sons and daughters, namely, Kate Schmitt Meed, John
Schmitt, Henry Schmitt, and ‘homas Sohmitt, son of Mike Schmitt, deceased, elso

-{

Mrae O¢ Ao Baxtor.

‘ namsd hoira.

-

L]
.

Thia property was to be‘ equa.lly glividod mpg‘ the 41?07, L

: ulliam m.mer Mead, the huaband of Kate Mead, at thia time purchased 'l:ho -
interest of Tom Sehmitt, also the interest of John Schmitt, retaining the mortgage

‘r .

on the property, which tas placod under the manasement of Fra.nk Sohmitt inasmuch
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© ;.88 the Teal estate wes locatsd in Portlana.
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©77 7. Xt 1a presumed that Williem Klmer Mead 1a fn sontaot
although he denies knowledge of the whereabouts of Mead

J:-:? m“‘wfu feiled tb Teflaet :'wm‘.; b Any WAL 2bat & - 5 - } =
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7. respondence bélng FHEs1Fed by Frank gk
Te s S L~'”»,"f ‘T",.‘ o, : -).“':‘ ; PR . FRES
# 2~ Je D Schmitt, son of Henry Schmitt, residing at 36 N.E. Brosdway, . aci . "
.- Portland, is endeavoring to coopsrste with the Bureau in furnishing fnforv’ & . -
- mation a8 1o tho whereabouts of his uncle, William Elmer Msad. - Jo D Schmist ' . -
has fufnished information that he visited his uncle during the summer of * ..
1933 at 1533 Fargo Street, Chicsgos During the visit with his uncle and *5. .~ "
 eunt at the above address, J. D. Schmitt was able to learn that his uncle .. .=
- rfrequented certain speak-sasies and golf clubs ani at one time entertained .
% Ce Jeo Fitzgerald {n his spartment., During the occesion of this visit to .
" Chicego J. D. Schmitt wes accompanied by his cousins John Sohmitt, Junior, -
- Charlis Baxter and Mary Baxter: At this time J, D, Schmitt frequently . ..z ...
drove Williem Klmer Meed about the city of Chiscago in Mesd's car, & 1938 ..
black Lincoln Sedan. On several occasions Js D, Schmitt accompanied i’ - -
Williem Elmer Mead to his office, located either on the sixth or meventh . -
floor in the Raiiway Exchenge Building. e speak-easy most frequently
-visited by William Elmer Mead was located just south of Van Buren facing _
on Dearborn Street in a room described as long and narrow end sbout 75 or . .
100 feet from the corner of Ven Buran Street, This spesk-easy was presumably = |
operated by a Greek whose name J, Dy Schmitt could not recall, however, he '
‘18 described as being a man about 50 years of sge; 5! 8" in height; weighing
gproximately 150 pounds; hair black streeked with gray; somplexion, derk. -
This Groeek was assisted in the operation of the speak-easy by a younger . ..
brother about 45 to 48 years of age, who, according to J, D¢ _Schmiit, spent -
considerabls time around the speak-easy and whose description was very - .

similer to that of his older brothers That the speak-easy sold hard liquors,

,contained a lunch counter {n the rear end a cigar stand ;n,‘hg front of co
the room, - T S e NRE S SIR DL S

. A PN : ;
# . . . . . M -5".\ . N
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~ J¢ Do Schmitt could not @efinitely describe the location of certain
golf courses that he visited with William Elmer Mead, except to state that -

. one of the golf clubs was located north of Evanston, the eest side of which
was bounded by the railroad tracks leading into Evanston, The other golf
course described by Je De Schmiti was & course located on the south side of

“~Ghicago outside the city limits probably fifteen miles, . ""y ~ T . P

L ““enry Sehmitt, father of J, Ds Schfitt, slthough not a"s.coop_erat’i\,'v'/
- ¥:7. & WRureau as his son, Jo D, SBchmitt, states that _his,foalingvya: oL
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Williem m.ner Rend h not any to0 friendl:, becauae severel years ago Iilliu
!lmor uead obtained monoy from him through a fraudulent oil stock transaetion. L

et ., '.»;"'. ST RSN, R
L

- '-.

SR Hrs. Hanry Schmitt, mother ofJ’. D. Sohmitt, etatea that ahe rooeiyed ol
sorrespondence several years ego fram William Elmer Mead, which correaponﬂenco
reflected the return address of 8139 South Park Avenue, Chicego, whers, she .
states, a family by the name of Dexter lived and who handled the mail at thil
}nddreaa for William Elmor llead.v; ST D e e N-y e S n-:;-, 21

.'..‘ - A" A,,? P ‘. -‘ N * P g‘ L
P .

T

: ‘l‘rank Soh.mitt, brothor or Kate llead. rosidos at 2334 N.m ‘nmman Stmt,
Portland, Oregon. This property is a third cless apartment house conteining
four two-room spariments, which 1s under the manegement of Fra.nk SOhmitto _An‘ ,
mterost in this property 1s ovmod by lilliam Elmer Mead. PRUCE ST
"," .‘. \ . -‘,af' 'Q:'A“ .
John Sthtt, a brother of Kate Schmitt Mead 1723 n.w. £3rd uenue. -
Portland, Oregon, residing at this address with hia wife, Anna, end som, I °
John, Junior, are to be considered as uncooperative and no information un s
be obtainod from them as to the whereabouts of William Elmer Mead end & o
~ oot 8 W RA11 at this address has failed to reflect tracingl Iud‘ —

Ing to the Gherea‘gou"a of William Elmer nead._

. ~ leora (Mrs. Arthur) Iohnaon, a daughter ot rrank Mead end a grand- : L
daughter of Kate Mead, residing at 3562 South "G" Street, Tacoma, Iaahington, o
who ig known to be very friendly with William Elmer Meed, is elso a knmown _ = .
. eorrespondent of the Liead family. No inrormation of valuo has been obtained -
by a mail cover on the meil at thi- a.ddresa. . e 1 o

e tome EARY

I :r. J. Parker, rosiding at 2011 n.w' Raleigh Street, Pbrtland ‘Oregon, ' 7 -
is an ecquaintance of William Elmer Mead, whom he knew i{n San Francisco s
the "Christ Kid", Mr, Parker at the present time is considered a busimess
man of some prominence, being the owner of several of the larger moving ~
picture shows in Portlend and other cities in Oregon. Parker was formerly n G
ber tender in the ssloon of Billy lyons located across from the Hall of - . .
Justice in San Francisco,Celifornia. Perker knew Williem Elmer Mead im :
Sen Francisco during the eerly deys of 1900, He stated that at that time ' . - =
" Mead frequented the Hays Valley Club and Billy I.yons’ saloonj that Billy ™ -
“ Lyons is an intimato scqueintence of Williem Elmer Mead, Parker claims ~ *&.7-
to have seen Williem Elmer Mead in Portland sbout the year 1914, end thet ho
hes not seen him since that date. Parker further stated that his aequaintanc_o
with Msad wes of a ceasual nature end that he is not femilier with the nemes -
22 Y 5 of sny masocietes of Mead end is not familiar with his activities, Parker .
P stated that he recelled Meed operating e small rench near Prineville, Oregon.
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Informetion furnished by the Clerk of the County of Crook, Prineville,

- N




Oregon, reveals the fact that Williem Elmer Mead filed a patenf on certain
property in Crook County, which was recorded on Octoder 11, 1919, in Book
-8 or Patenta, on pago 224, 'hich property 1- more mlly describe& a8 ronoya,,‘. ..

i . .’,\-.- . ,:\) 4, ) """“',"" * Rk AT &% ot Ty
The Northeast erter of the Southea.at martor or Sectlon 18 1n Towna*hi)f'f - .{’

', 18 South, Range 17 Bast, end the Southwest Quarter of the southveat Quarter iy
_.of Bection 8, and the Weat Half of the Northwest marter; the Boutheast E] ’
- ¢ Querter of the Northwest Querter, and the Northweat Quarter of _the SOuthvesi
Querter, the Lots Two and Three, and the North Half of lot Six of Sectios -~
-+ 7 4n Township 18, South or Rango 18, lut or tho nlluatto uoridhn, Orogon.

. eontaining 328.70 neru '?.» T v} _f:v ; ; # A
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- It is turthor rocorded 1n ‘Book 41, pago 106, ot tho Doo& Recor&s of Ox'ook |
County, Oregon, that William Elmer Meed oonnyod tho sbove desoribeﬁ 1and &
bo Fred L. Grimea on OOtober 11, 1819. PO ’--~
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: Fo other recorda or property ownod by ulliam" llner l(oud e ld 9”" ma \
, 1n crook Oounty, Oregon. ol g 1; ,f e e A
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Relativu or Xaté Schmitt Msad are as tollanl b

~

John Schm:ltt, 1783 R, W, £3rd Street, Portland. Oragon - Brothor ,, R
Frauk Seimitt, 23°4 N.We Thurman Street, Portland, Oregon - Brother
Henry Schmi tt, 36 N,E, Broedway, Portland, Oregon - Brothey. - -’ ~;
¥rs, O A, Baxter, 8230 - 45th Avenue, Sen Francisco, Celif, - Sister e
Ce Ae Baxter, 28239 = 45th Avenue, San Franoisco,Calif, - Brother—in-lnw 7
Mary and Arn Baxter, 223% -~ 45th Avenue, San Franciseo, Celif. - Nephew e

. Charles Bexter, 2239 - 45th dvenus, San Fra.noiaoo,dalir. - Nephew L

. - . John S8chmitt, Jre, 1723 - N,¥W, £23rd Streef, Portlend, Oregon - Nephow v

Y& 7 I1,.Di Sohmitt, 36 K,W, Broadway, Portland, Oregon - Nephew . = & ..0.0

. I.eo“ {Mrs. jrthur) J’ohnaon, 5568 South "G' Streat, '.l‘acoma, ln.—m“o., oo

5 Lll other infomtion oontained in the Portland Burean rilos is covered

by reference report of Speoisl Agent R. Cs Suran, Chicego, Illinois, in sum- .
mary report dated January 6, 1936, and, 1n order to avoid duplioation, 1: :f
not herein boing set out, . . - ..,~;\- e R i
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o The Portland Buroau Offico vill oontinuo to maintain oontact with J'. D.
Schmitt for the purpose of securing information from the Meed relatives 1n
the Portland distriot rogarding the whereaboutp ot uniam Elmer lload. LTI i.. L
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